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EXAMINER CATANACH: At t h i s t i m e w e ' l l c a l l 

case 9867. 

MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n o f M a l l o n O i l 

Company f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , Eddy County, 

New Mexico. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, E a r n e s t L, 

P a d i l l a of Santa Fe, New Mexico, f o r t h e a p p l i c a n t , 

M a l l o n O i l Company, i n t h i s case. 

MR. CARR: May i t p l e a s e t h e Examiner, my 

name i s W i l l i a m F. Carr w i t h t h e law f i r m o f Campbell 

and B l a c k , P.A., Santa Fe. I r e p r e s e n t George 

M i t c h e l l i n o p p o s i t i o n t o t h e M a l l o n a p p l i c a t i o n . 

I a l s o am t h e a p p l i c a n t i n t h e f o l l o w i n g 

case, which i s a case I f i l e d on b e h a l f of 

Mr. M i t c h e l l t o p o o l t h e same l a n d s e e k i n g d e s i g n a t i o n 

of o p e r a t o r o f t h e same t r a c t , and I would r e q u e s t 

t h a t t h e cases be c o n s o l i d a t e d f o r t h e purpose of 

h e a r i n g and t h a t s e p a r a t e o r d e r s be e n t e r e d . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: At t h i s t i m e w e ' l l c a l l 

Case 9868. 

MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n o f George 

M i t c h e l l d/b/a G.P. I I Energy, I n c . f o r compulsory 

p o o l i n g Eddy County, New Mexico. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: These cases w i l l be 

c o n s o l i d a t e d . 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
L5JL5JL 9 8 4 - 2 2 4 4 
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MR. STOVALL: Mr. Examiner, t h e purpose o f 

openi n g t h e h e a r i n g t h i s a f t e r n o o n and c a l l i n g t h e 

cases i s t o d i s c u s s s o l e l y t h e i s s u e o f whether t h e 

subpoena f i l e d and i s s u e d i n b e h a l f o f M i t c h e l l 

d i r e c t i n g M a l l o n t o p r o v i d e c e r t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n w i t h 

r e s p e c t t o t h e s u b j e c t w e l l , w hich was d r i l l e d on a 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t w hich i s sought t o be formed by these 

a p p l i c a t i o n s , s h o u l d be e n f o r c e d . 

M i t c h e l l f i l e d t h e subpoena r e q u e s t i n g l o g s 

and o t h e r i n f o r m a t i o n p e r t a i n i n g t o t h e w e l l which 

M a l l o n has a l r e a d y d r i l l e d on t h e s u b j e c t p r o r a t i o n 

u n i t . M a l l o n has f i l e d a m o t i o n t o quash t h a t 

subpoena. The b a s i c argument, I b e l i e v e -- I'm g o i n g 

t o l e t t h e a t t o r n i e s go i n t o t h i s f u r t h e r -- i s t h a t 

t h a t , i n e f f e c t , g i v e s M i t c h e l l a f r e e l o o k t o de c i d e 

whether t h e y want t o be f o r c e p o o l e d or j o i n t h e w e l l . 

Does t h a t f a i r l y summarize t h e i s s u e b e f o r e 

us a t t h i s moment? 

MR. PADILLA: I t does t o me, Mr. S t o v a l l . 

MR, STOVALL: Mr. C a r r , p l e a s e expand, i f 

you f e e l i t ' s n e c e s s a r y . 

MR. CARR: W e l l , I t h i n k t h e q u e s t i o n i s 

v e r y narrow, and t h a t i s whether o r n o t t h e subpoena 

w i l l be quashed. P e r i o d . I t h i n k t h a t ' s t h e one 

t h i n g you have t o d e c i d e . You don ' t have t o d e c i d e 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
Uz05l_9B A^IMA. 
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the case today. They are c l o s e l y r e l a t e d . 

MR. STOVALL: I understand. And please 

understand t h a t my statement w i t h respect t o the look 

i s — I'm expressing as c o n c i s e l y as I can 

Mr. P a d i l l a ' s argument, not whether i t ' s t r u e or not. 

MR. CARR: Sure. 

MR. STOVALL: Pr o c e d u r a l l y , the subpoena 

has been issued, and we're a c t u a l l y here on 

Mr. P a d i l l a ' s motion t o quash. So, Mr. P a d i l l a , would 

you l i k e to proceed. 

MR. PADILLA: Yes, I would. By way of 

o f f e r of proof, as I understand t h a t I can make an 

o f f e r of proof today at t h i s h earing, or at l e a s t t h i s 

p o r t i o n of the hearing r e g a r d i n g the subpoena, t h a t as 

background I would l i k e t o o f f e r or make an o f f e r of 

proof as to what Mallon's testimony and basic p o s i t i o n 

i s . 

At the hearing of t h i s matter we w i l l show 

t h a t t h i s i s a standard compulsory p o o l i n g case 

i n v o l v i n g a nonconsenting working i n t e r e s t owner who 

i s George M i t c h e l l d/b/a G.P. I I Energy. Mallon has 

communicated w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l since June or J u l y of 

1989 i n an attempt t o get v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r i n the 

d r i l l i n g of proposed w e l l or the w e l l t h a t has been 

d r i l l e d by Mallon. From June 1989, or i n the summer 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
L5_0_5O_-9_aAr2j2JLA 
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of 1989, M a l l o n has c o n t i n u e d t o make an e f f o r t t o 

j o i n M i t c h e l l . P r e v i o u s t o t h a t , M a l l o n had been 

i n v o l v e d w i t h Red B l u f f Water Power C o n t r o l D i s t r i c t 

and had a t t e m p t e d t o secure j o i n d e r , s i n c e Red B l u f f 

was t h e owner a t t h a t t i m e . 

Our evidence w i l l show t h a t M a l l o n had a 

d r i l l i n g o b l i g a t i o n under a farm o u t agreement w i t h 

Amoco p r o d u c t i o n company. Roughly, t h e acreage under 

th e Amoco farm o u t c o n s t i t u t e s about 75 p e r c e n t o f t h e 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t . The r e m a i n i n g 25 p e r c e n t i s h e l d by 

the M i t c h e l l i n t e r e s t . 

M a l l o n has communicated e x t e n s i v e l y and had 

meetings w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l r e g a r d i n g t h e v o l u n t a r y 

j o i n d e r of t h i s w e l l . I t wasn't u n t i l December o f 

1989 t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l d e c i d e d n o t t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n 

the d r i l l i n g o f t h e w e l l . P r e v i o u s t o t h a t , he had 

a c t u a l l y agreed t o d r i l l t h e w e l l or t o j o i n , and a t 

the l a s t m i n u t e , up u n t i l t h e t i m e t h a t M a l l o n had t o 

spud t h e w e l l under i t s farm o u t w i t h Amoco, M a l l o n 

c o u l d no l o n g e r e x t e n d t h e t i m e p e r i o d and had t o 

a c t u a l l y spud t h e w e l l . I t a t t e m p t e d t o spud t h e w e l l 

w i t h t h e spudder r i g . That d i d n ' t work, and so a f t e r 

t h a t t h e y p u t i n a r o t a r y and d r i l l e d t h e w e l l . 

I t i s M a l l o n ' s p o s i t i o n a t t h i s t i m e t h a t 

e x t e n s i v e amount o f g e o l o g i c a l d a t a , even as l a t e as 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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l a s t week, has been s u p p l i e d t o Mr. M i t c h e l l i n an 

a t t e m p t t o have him d e c i d e whether t o d r i l l t h e w e l l . 

Mr. M i t c h e l l has a b s o l u t e l y p a i d n o t h i n g f o r t h e 

i 

i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t he seeks under t h e subpoena. We 

believe that the risk factor to Mallon would be \ 

d e s t r o y e d by v i r t u e o f showing t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n , t h e j 

i 
l o g i n f o r m a t i o n , t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , I 

And, c e r t a i n l y , b e i n g i n Mr, M i t c h e l l ' s j 

p o s i t i o n , I t h i n k t h a t I would have a d v i s e d my c l i e n t 

t o t r y and g e t t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n . But when you l o o k a t 

the compulsory p o o l i n g s t a t u t e , and based on th e I 

evide n c e t h a t we w i l l p r e s e n t and t h e e x t e n t o f th e j 
! 
| 

i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t has been s u p p l i e d t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , 

Mr. M i t c h e l l i s a n o n c o n s e n t i n g w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner 

who w a i t e d t o t h e l a s t m i n u t e -- we're n o t here t o say 

I 
whether he d i d i t p u r p o s e l y o r n o t -- t h e p o i n t i s 

i 

t h a t he i s a n o n c o n s e n t i n g w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n 

December, r i g h t a t t h e t i m e t h a t M a l l o n had t o spud 

the w e l l . He had n o t agreed t o d r i l l t h e w e l l , and j 

now he wants t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n t o d e c i d e whether o r n o t 

he w i l l j o i n t h e w e l l . 

I t ' s an easy p r o p o s i t i o n once t h e w e l l i s 
down t o have a l o o k a t t h e i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t has been ! 

j 
o b t a i n e d by th e d r i l l i n g o f t h a t w e l l . 

I s h o u l d a l s o p o i n t o u t t h a t w i t h r e s p e c t 
CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 

(505) 9.84-2244 
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t o t h e economics of d r i l l i n g o f t h i s w e l l , 

Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s p r o p o s a l t o farm o u t i s u n a c c e p t a b l e a t 

t h i s t i m e . We w i l l a l s o p r e s e n t economic d a t a t o show 

t h a t t h e w e l l under Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s f a r m o u t p r o p o s a l , 

when he a c t u a l l y r e f u s e d t o j o i n i n d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l 

or p a r t i c i p a t e i n d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l , i s u n a c c e p t a b l e . 

M a l l o n ' s t e s t i m o n y and evi d e n c e w i l l show 

a t t e m p t s i n r e d u c i n g t h e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y i n t h e 

Amoco l e a s e , which c o n t a i n s a 70 p e r c e n t n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t . Economics w i l l show t h a t an 80 p e r c e n t 

l e a s e i s t h e o n l y way t o make money i n d r i l l i n g t h i s 

w e l l . 

So, i n a d d i t i o n I s h o u l d p o i n t o u t , from 

June t o December of l a s t y e a r due t o the a r c h a e o l o g y , 

M a l l o n had t o change i t s l o c a t i o n and a c t u a l l y had t o 

ge t a no n s t a n d a r d a u t h o r i t y f r o m t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n 

D i v i s i o n and which i t d i d . But a l l t h i s t i m e t h e r e 

had been communications w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l . I t ' s 

u n f a i r , and I t h i n k i t ' s t o t a l l y i m p r o p e r t o r e q u e s t 

t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n a t t h i s t i m e t o g e t a f r e e l o o k a t 

whether t o j o i n or n o t j o i n t h e w e l l . 

A g a i n , Mr. M i t c h e l l i s p e r f e c t l y e n t i t l e d 

t o have t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n i f he had j o i n e d . He has n o t 

j o i n e d ; t h e r e f o r e , he s h o u l d n o t be a l l o w e d t o e n f o r c e 

t h e subpoena i n o r d e r t o l o o k a t t h e i n f o r m a t i o n 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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o b t a i n e d from d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l . 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. C a r r . 

MR. CARR: Yes, s i r . The evi d e n c e i n t h i s 

case i s g o i n g t o show t h e f u l l gamut o f t h e 

n e g o t i a t i o n s between t h e p a r t i e s , I am s u r e . For t h e 

purposes o f t h i s m o t i o n and t h i s h e a r i n g t h e r e are 

o n l y c e r t a i n f a c t s which I t h i n k you have t o c o n s i d e r , 

One, t h e y n e g o t i a t e d . Two, t h e r e was never an 

agreement as t o t h e terms o f how th e y c o u l d j o i n t l y 

d e v e l o p t h e p r o p e r t y . Three, b o t h p a r t i e s s e n t AFE's 

t o t h e o t h e r ; o f f e r e d t o d r i l l t h e w e l l . They're n o t 

i n agreement now, so you have more t h a n one i n t e r e s t 

owner i n a s p a c i n g of a p r o r a t i o n u n i t . They haven't 

reached an agreement f o r t h e development o f t h a t 

t r a c t . 

Beyond t h a t t h e compulsory p o o l i n g s t a t u t e 

has -- I would suggest -- f a i r l y l i t t l e a p p l i c a t i o n , 

because t h a t i s n ' t t h e i s s u e . The i s s u e i s whether or 

n o t , when somebody goes o u t and a q u i r e s some d a t a and 

i s b r i n g i n g an a p p l i c a t i o n under t h e j u r i s d i c t i o n o f 

t h i s commission, whether or n o t t h e y may keep t h a t 

s e c r e t , 

M a l l o n i s an e x p e r i e n c e d o i l and gas 

o p e r a t o r . He knows how t o d r i l l and d e v e l o p 

p r o p e r t i e s i n New Mexico. And what he d i d was he 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
. (50.5) 984-2.244 
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w a i t e d t o o l o n g , and he, f o r whatever r e a s o n , d r i l l e d 

a w e l l w i t h o u t e i t h e r h a v i n g a v o l u n t a r y agreement o r 

a p o o l i n g o r d e r . And when he does t h a t , he t a k e s t h e 

r i s k . And th e w e l l i s a t t o t a l d e p t h and th e w e l l has 

been logg e d and he knows what he has. And he to o k 

t h a t r i s k . And he now has t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n . 

And so we o b t a i n e d a subpoena p u r s u a n t t o 

S e c t i o n 70-2-8, which i s t h e s e c t i o n o f t h e O i l and 

Gas Act which governs subpoena power. And i t p r o v i d e s 

t h a t t h e d i r e c t o r o f t h e d i v i s i o n -- i n t h i s case i t -

was Mr. LeMay -- i s empowered t o subpoena w i t n e s s e s 

and he a l s o i s p e r m i t t e d t o r e q u i r e p r o d u c t i o n o f 

books, p a p e r s , r e c o r d s -- we submi t w e l l l o g s f a l l 

w i t h i n t h a t c a t e g o r y — i n any p r o c e e d i n g b e f o r e t h e 

commission or d i v i s i o n . 

We o b t a i n e d t h e subpoena. We have a v a l i d 

subpoena t h a t t h e y are now t r y i n g t o quash, The 

s t a t u t e goes on t o say, "No person s h o u l d be excused 

from obedience t o t h e subpoena," and i t goes on t o 

say, " r e l a t i v e t o m a t t e r s w i t h i n t h e j u r i s d i c t i o n o f 

commission o r d i v i s i o n . " We submit t h i s d a t a i s 

c e r t a i n l y w i t h i n your j u r i s d i c t i o n . But no one i s 

excused on th e grounds or f o r reasons t h a t t h e 

t e s t i m o n y or ev i d e n c e , documentary o r o t h e r w i s e , 

may -- o t h e r w i s e r e q u i r e d o f him may t e n d t o s u b j e c t 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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him t o a pen a l t y or f o r f e i t u r e . 

Mr. Mallon took the r i s k and now he wants 

to come i n -- he's been ou t s i d e the O i l and Gas Act, 

and now he wants t o run i n and say, "Whoa, whoa, not 

f a i r . You can't subpoena data because I'm going t o 

have t o f o r f e i t -- give up data t h a t I , on my own, 

acquired." 

I submit t o you i f you look at the s t a t u t e , 

there are r e a l l y only two defenses. One, you don't 

subpoena data and you quash i t i f i t wasn't w i t h i n 

your j u r i s d i c t i o n -- t h i s c e r t a i n l y i s -- or i t goes 

on and i t says you don't subpoena data i f i t i s n ' t 

p e r t i n e n t t o some question l a w f u l l y before the 

commission. And the r i s k i s a c e n t r a l q u e s t i o n , i f 

not the only one. I t ' s one of the major questions 

t h a t ' s presented to you f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

I t h i n k your a c t i o n s are governed by the 

Act. I t h i n k you have t o look at the subpoena power 

as set out i n Section 70-2-8. And when you do, they 

haven't a l l e g e d grounds t h a t would a u t h o r i z e you 

coming i n now and quashing the subpoena, f o r we have a 

subpoena r e q u e s t i n g i n f o r m a t i o n w i t h i n your 

j u r i s d i c t i o n p e r t i n e n t t o the issues of t h i s case. 

I t h i n k t h a t ' s b a s i c a l l y the whole t h i n g . 

There i s a suggestion t h a t , w i l l f u l l y or not, we 
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w a i t e d u n t i l v e r y l a t e and Mr. M a l l o n had some 

problems g e t t i n g t h e w e l l spudded w i t h i n t h e term of 

h i s f a r m o u t agreement from Amoco. But t h e documents 

t h a t b o t h s i d e s , I s u s p e c t , w i l l p r e s e n t -- we 

c e r t a i n l y w i l l -- show a l e t t e r f r o m M i t c h e l l 

c o n f i r m i n g t h a t he w o u l d n ' t p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e w e l l 

b u t would farm o u t , d a t e d December t h e 5 t h . 

They d i d n ' t f i l e an a p p l i c a t i o n t o p o o l 

u n t i l January t h e 3 r d . I f t h e y had f i l e d i t December 

the 5 t h , t h e y c o u l d have been heard January t h e 2 7 t h . 

And i n view o f th e f a c t t h e y spudded t h e w e l l , 

a c c o r d i n g t o O i l Commission for m s , on January 7 t h , 

th e y c o u l d have had a h e a r i n g and had r e q u e s t e d an 

e x p e d i t e d o r d e r two weeks b e f o r e t h e y spudded t h e 

w e l l . 

We d i d n ' t back them up a g a i n s t t h e w a l l . 

They d i d n ' t do i t . They s t o o d o u t s i d e t h e A c t . They 

d r i l l e d a w e l l . We were n ' t i n i t . And now t h a t t h e y 

d r i l l e d i t , t h e y want t o r u n back under t h e Act and 

th e y want t o h i t us w i t h a p e n a l t y . And we're g o i n g 

t o t a l k tomorrow about what t h a t p e n a l t y w i l l do t o 

us, b u t today we t h i n k we have a p r o p e r subpoena, and 

you s h o u l d n o t a c t on t h e m o t i o n t o quash t h e 

subpoena. 

MR. STOVALL: I u n d e r s t a n d your s t a t e m e n t 
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i s t o t h e l i m i t e d n a t u r e o f t h e i s s u e s b e f o r e us 

to d a y , b u t u n f o r t u n a t e l y , t h e reason we're d o i n g t h i s 

now i s because I'm n o t g o i n g t o be here tomorrow. So 

f o r t h e purpose o f h e a r i n g t h i s m o t i o n , I may have t o 

ask f o r a l i t t l e advance peek a t t h e t e s t i m o n y , i f I 

m i g h t . But l e t me f i n d o u t some t h i n g s f i r s t . 

Mr. C a r r , you s a i d M i t c h e l l n o t i f i e d M a l l o n 

on December 5 t h t h a t t h e y w o u l d n ' t j o i n t h e w e l l ? 

MR. CARR: They c o n f i r m e d by l e t t e r and 

t e l e p h o n e c o n v e r s a t i o n t h a t t h e y would n o t p a r t i c i p a t e 

on t h a t d a t e . 

MR. STOVALL: You r e f e r e n c e d t h e January 

2 7 t h h e a r i n g . I assume you mean t h e December 2 7 t h 

h e a r i n g ? 

MR. CARR: That's r i g h t . 

MR. STOVALL: So t h a t an o r d e r c o u l d i s s u e --

MR. CARR: T h e r e a f t e r . 

MR. STOVALL: The w e l l was spudded on t h e 

7 t h o f January, i s t h a t r i g h t , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm n o t s u r e . 

MR. STOVALL: C o n f i r m w i t h your w i t n e s s , 

MR. COX: Spudding was p r o b a b l y December — 

w i t h t h e Rat Hole R i g , December 2 9 t h , v a r i o u s --

MR. CARR: My d a t a comes from t h e form 

f i l e d w i t h t h e D i v i s i o n . 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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MR. STOVALL: What t y p e o f l e a s e i s t h i s 

on? 

MR. PADILLA: Both a re f e d e r a l l e a s e s . The 

The Amoco l e a s e a f e d e r a l l e a s e . The Red B l u f f l e a s e 

i s a l s o a f e d e r a l l e a s e . 

MR. STOVALL: And when was t h e p e r m i t t o 

d r i l l f i l e d , a p p r o x i m a t e l y , t h e APD and your n o t i c e of 

s t a k i n g , o r whatever f i r s t f i l i n g was made w i t h t h e 

Feds? 

MR. PADILLA: Maybe you have a q u i c k answer 

f o r t h a t . 

MR. COX: I'm g o i n g t o have t o l o o k a t i t . 

MR. STOVALL: And, a g a i n , remember I asked 

t h i s q u e s t i o n i n t h e c o n t e x t o f knowing t h a t i t c o u l d 

come o u t under sworn t e s t i m o n y tomorow. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Could you a l s o i d e n t i f y 

t h e p a r t y t h a t i s p r e s e n t i n g t h i s . 

MR. PADILLA: T h i s i s Mr. Joe Cox w i t h 

M a l l o n O i l . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Thank you. 

MR. PADILLA: That d a t e i s J u l y 6, 1989. 

MR. STOVALL: The APD was f i l e d on J u l y 6? 

MR. COX: Yes. P r i o r t o t h e l o c a t i o n 

change due t o t h e a r c h a e l o g i c a l problem. 

MR. STOVALL: When was t h e p e r m i t a c t u a l l y 
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i s s u e d ? Does t h a t a l s o appear i n your r e c o r d s ? The 

APD? When was i t approved such t h a t you c o u l d go out 

and d r i l l a w e l l ? 

MR. PADILLA: November 22nd, 1989. 

MR. CARR: What was t h a t date? 

MR. PADILLA: November 22nd. 

MR. STOVALL: For t h e a c t u a l l o c a t i o n t h a t 

was e v e n t u a l l y spudded; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. COX: R i g h t . 

MR. STOVALL: When d i d t h e M a l l o n f a r m o u t 

from Amoco r e q u i r e t h a t i t be spudded? What was t h e 

i n i t i a l spud d a t e r e q u i r e d ? 

MR. PADILLA: I b e l i e v e i t was 

December 3 1 s t , and th e n t h e r e was a s h o r t e x t e n s i o n t o 

January 1 5 t h . 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. P a d i l l a , i f I'm n o t 

m i s t a k e n , d i g g i n g back i n memory, I b e l i e v e t h a t you 

have r e p r e s e n t e d M a l l o n O i l p r e v i o u s l y b e f o r e t h i s 

commission i n a p o o l i n g i n t h i s a r e a, s p e c i f i c a l l y 

a g a i n s t Red B l u f f i t s e l f ? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: I n f a c t , t h a t went t o a 

de novo; d i d i t not? 

MR. PADILLA: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: I s t h a t t h e same fa r m o u t ? I f 
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I remember c o r r e c t l y , t h a t was an Amoco farm o u t w i t h 

a c o n t i n u i n g d r i l l i n g o b l i g a t i o n f o r q u i t e a b i t o f 

acreage; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. PADILLA; That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: And t h i s i s t h e same farm 

out? 

MR. PADILLA: T h i s i s t h e same farm o u t . 

MR. STOVALL: When d i d M i t c h e l l a c q u i r e t h 

i n t e r e s t i n t h e Red B l u f f land? 

MR. CARR: June o r J u l y 1989. 

MR. STOVALL: I'm g o i n g t o make a 

recommendation t o t h e Examiner a t t h i s t i m e and n o t 

ask f o r r u l i n g , because I t h i n k t h e r e may be some 

t h i n g s t h a t m ight come o u t i n t h e t e s t i m o n y tomorrow, 

b u t t o g i v e him guidance as t o what I f e e l i s 

a p p r o p r i a t e , I t h i n k Mr. Ca r r ' s r e c i t a t i o n o f t h e 

s t a t u t e here i s a c c u r a t e . Subpoena powers -- I don't 

t h i n k t h e r e i s any q u e s t i o n o f t h e subpoena power of 

the commission o r d i v i s i o n i n t h i s case. I don ' t 

t h i n k t h e r e i s any q u e s t i o n t h a t t h i s i s a r e l e v a n t 

document, because you are t a l k i n g about t h e w e l l t h a t 

we're t r y i n g t o p o o l i n t o . One o t h e r q u e s t i o n , 

Mr. C a r r . Does M i t c h e l l s t i l l want t o be o p e r a t o r of 

th e w e l l ? 

MR. CARR: Yes, we do. And w e ' l l e x p l a i n 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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t h e reason f o r t h a t tomorrow. 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. M a l l o n has been o p e r a t i n g 

i n t h i s s t a t e f o r q u i t e some t i m e . I know he's 

f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e r u l e s . I know he's f a m i l i a r w i t h 

t h i s f a r m o u t . I t ' s n o t a new d e a l . I t ' s n o t 

something t h a t t h e y j u s t a c q u i r e d t h a t t h e y had t o 

h u r r y up on. What you've i n d i c a t e d , and I assume t h e 

t e s t i m o n y tomorrow w i l l s u p p o r t what you've t o l d me 

to d a y , t h a t n e g o t i a t i o n s went on f o r a t l e a s t s i x 

months p r i o r t o t h i s d a t e . 

There may be some t e s t i m o n y come o u t as t o 

what o t h e r d r i l l i n g a c t i v i t y has t a k e n p l a c e i n t h i s 

f a r m o u t . I don't know i f t h a t would have any impact 

or b e a r i n g on t h i s or n o t , as f a r as I am concerned, 

b u t i t appears t o me t h a t g i v e n t h e s t a t u t e , t h e 

language o f t h e s t a t u t e a u t h o r i z i n g t h e Commission t o 

i s s u e subpoenas -- and s p e c i f i c a l l y t h e language which 

Mr. Carr has r e f e r e n c e d r e g a r d i n g t h e subpoena w i l l be 

i s s u e d i n e f f e c t i n s p i t e o f t h e f a c t t h a t i t may 

cause a p e n a l t y or f o r f e i t u r e -- g i v e n t h e f a c t t h a t 

t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n f o r f o r c e d p o o l i n g -- l e t me ask when 

th e M i t c h e l l a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d , i f I may. 

MR. CARR: The M i t c h e l l a p p l i c a t i o n was 

o n l y f i l e d a f t e r t h i s . And w e ' l l , a g a i n , tomorrow go 

i n t o t h a t . 
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MR. STOVALL: The a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d by 

M a l l o n t w o - a n d - a - h a l f months a f t e r t h e APD was 

approved. Was a c t u a l l y f i l e d a f t e r t h e w e l l was 

spudded. I don't see t h a t t h e r e are any e q u i t i e s 

w h ich would suggest t h a t t h e s t a t u t o r y a u t h o r i t y and 

r e q u i r e m e n t s w i t h r e s p e c t t o a subpoena s h o u l d be 

o v e r r i d d e n , p a r t i c u l a r l y w i t h r e g a r d t o t h e p e n a l t y 

i s s u e . 

I'm g o i n g t o recommend t o t h e Examiner t h a t 

u n l e s s some s o r t o f ev i d e n c e comes o u t tomorrow -- and 

I d o n ' t t h i n k we need t o g e t a r u l i n g on i t today 

because I t h i n k i t ' s something you can a c t on tomorrow 

u n l e s s some s o r t of ev i d e n c e appears i n tomorrow's 

h e a r i n g t h a t would go a g a i n s t what I ' v e s u g g e s t e d , 

t h a t t h e r e i s no e q u i t a b l e reason why t h e subpoena 

s h o u l d n o t i s s u e ; t h a t t h e m o t i o n t o quash be d e n i e d 

and t h a t t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n be r e q u e s t e d t o be p r o v i d e d . 

I n t h e a l t e r n a t i v e -- and I w i l l recommend, 

a g a i n , because I won't be here f o r t h e h e a r i n g -- I'm 

g o i n g t o say t h i s now on t h e r e c o r d t h a t I t h i n k t h a t 

t h e f a i l u r e t o p r o v i d e t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n would 

c e r t a i n l y concern me w i t h r e s p e c t t o any r e q u e s t s f o r 

p e n a l t y . And I assume M a l l o n i s a s k i n g f o r maximum 

p e n a l t y i n t h i s case? 

MR. PADILLA: That i s c o r r e c t , Mr. S t o v a l l . 
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MR. CARR: And we w i l l r e q u e s t a zero 

p e n a l t y even i f we assume o p e r a t i o n . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. S t o v a l l , i n l i e u of your 

recommendation, does t h a t a l s o go t o t h e a d m i s s i b i l i t y 

o f t h i s evidence? 

MR. STOVALL: I don ' t b e l i e v e a d m i s s i b i l i t y 

has been r a i s e d as an i s s u e , 

MR. CARR: No. 

MR. PADILLA: Your recommendation o n l y goes 

t o whether or n o t t h e subpoena s h o u l d be quashed? 

MR. STOVALL: C o r r e c t . 

MR. PADILLA: On t h e v e r y narrow i s s u e . 

Since we have e s s e n t i a l l y c o m p l i e d w i t h t h e s p i r i t of 

th e subpoena by h a v i n g t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n a v a i l a b l e , 

does your recommendation go so f a r as t o say t h a t we 

have t o d i s c l o s e t h a t a t t h e h e a r i n g tomorrow? 

MR. STOVALL: W e l l , t h e subpoena r e q u i r e s 

you d i s c l o s e i t . I t r e q u i r e s you t o produce t h a t 

e v i d e n c e a t t h e h e a r i n g . I do n ' t t h i n k t h a t c o u l d be 

i n t e r p r e t e d t o mean t h a t you have t o p u t i t i n as an 

e x h i b i t . That may be f o r Mr. Carr t o do i f he wishes. 

And how i t would t h e n be a p p l i e d and 

i n t e r p r e t e d by t h e Examiner i s -- and I'm assuming, 

a g a i n , t h a t t h e p r i m a r y -- or t h e r e l e v a n c e i s A, 

whether t o j o i n , and B, what t h e p e n a l t y would be. 

i 
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That would be t h e r e l e v a n c e o f i t , I'm assuming, s i n c e 

we're t a l k i n g about an e x i s t i n g w e l l b o r e . You say 

you've c o m p l i e d w i t h t h e s p i r i t . I assume t h a t means 

you've b r o u g h t i t w i t h you? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes. 

MR. STOVALL: You've n o t y e t d i s c l o s e d i t 

or made i t a v a i l a b l e t o Mr. Carr o r h i s c l i e n t ? 

MR. PADILLA: No, s i r . 

MR. STOVALL: The b a l l i s i n h i s c o u r t t o 

ge t access t o i t . Assuming t h a t t h e Examiner f i n d s no 

c o m p e l l i n g reasons t o go a g a i n s t my recommendations, 

i f he r e q u e s t s i t a t t h e h e a r i n g and r e q u e s t s t h a t i t 

be o f f e r e d --

MR. PADILLA: I guess I have a ha r d -- I'm 

i n a h a r d p o s i t i o n h e r e . At l e a s t t h e b a l l i s i n my 

c o u r t now. But i t j u s t seems t o me t h a t a t t h i s 

p o i n t , g i v e n your recommendation -- and I don ' t see 

any o t h e r way o u t once we go on t o h e a r i n g , we don ' t 

q u e s t i o n t h e d i v i s i o n ' s subpoena power, b u t we 

c e r t a i n l y q u e s t i o n t h e t a k i n g -- i n e f f e c t what we 

have here i s t h e t a k i n g o f i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i s a 

p r o p e r t y r i g h t of M a l l o n O i l w i t h o u t due proc e s s or 

w i t h o u t compensation t o M a l l o n . 

W i t h t h a t i n mind, I t h i n k t h a t we would 

have t o ask f o r c o n t i n u a n c e o f t h i s h e a r i n g and 
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proceed t o g e t a W r i t o f P r o h i b i t i o n f r o m t h e d i s t r i c t -

c o u r t r e g a r d i n g t h e use of t h a t -- or n o t so much t h e 

use of t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n , b u t t u r n i n g t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n 

over t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , because t h a t ' s t h e o n l y purpose 

t h a t i t can ser v e i s whether or n o t he i s g o i n g t o 

d e c i d e t o use t h a t or t o j o i n . 

MR. STOVALL: I s t h a t a f o r m a l r e q u e s t f o r 

c o n t i n u a n c e ? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm co m p e l l e d t o ask f o r a 

f o r m a l c o n t i n u a n c e a t t h i s t i m e and go d e c i d e t h i s 

m a t t e r somewhere e l s e , because I t h i n k t h a t we're 

c o m p e l l e d t o n o t d i s c l o s e t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n . And I 

t h i n k t h e i n i t i a l r u l i n g here i s adequate t o me t h a t 

we're g o i n g t o have t o t u r n t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n over 

tomorrow. 

MR. STOVALL: Any response t o t h e m o t i o n 

f o r c o n t i n u a n c e ? 

MR. CARR: W e l l , t h e problem t h a t we have 

i s t h a t I'm n o t c e r t a i n t h a t we would be i n t e r e s t e d i n 

c o n t i n u i n g our case -- t h e two cases h e r e . And t h e 

problem t h a t we have -- and I guess I s h o u l d go ahead 

and d i s c l o s e t h i s — i s t h a t t h e l o g i s u s e f u l t o us 

i n making d e c i s i o n s of course as t o p a r t i c i p a t i o n , b u t 

th e l o g i s o f most c r i t i c a l i m p o r t a n c e t o us i n our 

e f f o r t t o t a k e over o p e r a t i o n s o f t h e w e l l , because we 
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t h i n k t h a t ' s t h e r e a l i s s u e h e r e . 

I h a t e t o do t h a t t o you, b u t t h a t ' s r e a l l y 

t r u e . And t h a t ' s g o i n g t o t h e t h e t h r u s t o f t h e case. 

The problem w i t h c h a r g i n g o f f t o t h e c o u r t -- I don ' t 

know what t h e t i m e frame would be. I r e a l l y d o n't on 

something l i k e t h a t . 

MR. PADILLA: I don ' t know. I t ' s important-

enough t o my c l i e n t t h a t t h e purpose o f t h i s 

i n f o r m a t i o n i s t o g a i n c o n t r o l o f t h e l o g t o d e c i d e 

whether o r n o t t o j o i n t h e w e l l . There's never been 

any f o r m a l p r o p o s a l t o t a k e over o p e r a t i o n s . There's 

been d i s c u s s i o n about t a k i n g over o p e r a t i o n s , b u t 

M a l l o n 

MP. CARR: I mean, t h a t ' s an i s s u e f o r you 

t o d e c i d e , n o t Mr. M a l l o n by spudding t h e w e l l . I 

mean, t h a t i s a q u e s t i o n f o r t h e Commission. J u s t 

because you r u n o u t and d r i l l a w e l l , d o esn't d e c i d e 

t h e q u e s t i o n o f o p e r a t o r . You do t h a t a t your r i s k , 

t o o . 

MR. STOVALL: C o n g r a t u l a t i o n s , gentlemen, 

you always keep t h i s Commission s t i r r e d up w i t h new 

and e x c i t i n g a c t i v i t y . 

MR. CARR: I mean, w i t h o u t t h e d a t a --

suppose we went t h r o u g h t h e h e a r i n g tomorrow and 

suppose t h a t a t t h e end o f t h e h e a r i n g we were g i v e n 
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t h e l o g , and i f t h e l o g showed i t was n o t a good 

p r o s p e c t , we p r o b a b l y would t h e n -- i t would a f f e c t 

what we were a l l d o i n g , and we would be back t r y i n g t o 

change t h i n g s . We do need t h e d a t a t o go f o r w a r d w i t h 

t h e h e a r i n g . That i s t r u e . 

MR. STOVALL: Q u i t e f r a n k l y , as a l e g a l 

m a t t e r , I t h i n k t h e e x t e n t and t h e a u t h o r i t y o f t h e 

subpoena power i s an i s s u e t h a t ' s never been 

c h a l l e n g e d b e f o r e i n such a manner. I t ' s always been 

r e s o l v e d by an agreement. I'm t r y i n g t o t h i n k o f a 

way t h a t most e f f e c t i v e l y d e a l s -- and I assume your 

m o t i o n i s i n b o t h cases, i s that, c o r r e c t , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: W e l l , I t h i n k , l o g i c a l l y , 

b o t h cases would have t o be c o n t i n u e d . 

MR. STOVALL: They are t h e same i s s u e . 

They are j u s t d i f f e r e n t a p p l i c a n t s f i g h t i n g t h e same 

i s s u e . 

MR. PADILLA: They are t h e same i s s u e , same 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t . 

MR. STOVALL: I t h i n k f o r purposes o f t h a t , 

I t h i n k i t would be meaningless t o g r a n t a c o n t i n u a n c e 

i n one case and n o t t h e o t h e r and l e a v e t h e subpoena --

MR. CARR: I c o u l d say, b u t I won't, t h a t 

r e f u s a l t o honor a supboena s h o u l d n ' t be grounds f o r 

c o n t i n u i n g my case, b u t I don't say t h a t . W i t h your 
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p e r m i s s i o n , c o u l d I have j u s t a min u t e o r two t o t a l k 

t o my c l i e n t s t h a t a r e here? 

MR. STOVALL: Please. 

(Thereupon, a re c e s s was h e l d . ) 

MR. STOVALL: What have you d e c i d e d o r 

acco m p l i s h e d i n t h i s --

MR. CARR: W e l l , I t h i n k I can say t h a t 

t h e r e are peo p l e i n t h e room who don ' t have u l t i m a t e 

a u t h o r i t y t o make c e r t a i n c a l l s t h a t need t o be made. 

MR. STOVALL: L i k e whether t o r e l e a s e t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n o r whether t o go t o c o u r t or whether t o --

MR. CARR: B a s i c a l l y , t h e q u e s t i o n o f what 

t o do. And I t h i n k t h e q u e s t i o n i s on b o t h s i d e s . 

The George M i t c h e l l i n t h e room i s t h e son o f George 

M i t c h e l l . 

MR. STOVALL: Not an e n v i a b l e p o s i t i o n , I 

u n d e r s t a n d . 

MR. CARR: And I'm sure t h a t E r n i e ' s 

c l i e n t s need t o v i s i t w i t h M a l l o n ' s f o l k s , t o o . So 

i t ' s h a r d t o make a f i n a l c a l l a t t h i s t i m e . I t h i n k 

i t ' s p r e t t y c l e a r t h a t i f we c a n ' t g e t t h e d a t a , t h a t 

we would concur i n a r e q u e s t t o c o n t i n u e . 

MR. STOVALL: I n o t h e r words, i f I 

u n d e r s t a n d , what you're s a y i n g i s t h a t i f -- t o cr a c k 

t h e n u t -- i f t h e M a l l o n management peo p l e w i l l agree 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5 

26 

t o r e l e a s e t h e i n f o r m a t i o n , t h e h e a r i n g can proceed 

tomorrow? And i f management M a l l o n management w i l l 

n o t agree -- i f M a l l o n i n s i s t s t h a t t h e y are e n t i t l e d 
i 

t o keep t h a t q u i e t and t e l l you t o go t o c o u r t , you 

w i l l c o n t i n u e i t tomorrow; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. CARR: Both o f them. 

MR. STOVALL: Both cases. 

MR. PADILLA: I t h i n k what you s a i d was 

t h a t -- t h e way you s t a t e d t h a t -- i t would have t o be 

s u b j e c t t o g o i n g t h r o u g h a f u l l e v i d e n t i a r y h e a r i n g 

b e f o r e we d e c i d e t h a t t h e i n f o r m a t i o n had t o be 

s u b m i t t e d . 

MR. CARR: You see, t h e o n l y problem t h a t 

we have i n t h a t s c e n a r i o i s t h a t b e f o r e i t ' s r i g h t t o ! 

go g e t a w r i t , we mi g h t have t o march t o t h a t p o i n t . | 

MR. STOVALL: Pre s e n t t h e case up t o t h a t 
I 

p o i n t , and th e n — 

MR. CARR: I mean, E r n i e , w i t h a ! 

c o n t i n u a n c e , c a n ' t do a n y t h i n g w i t h a recommendation --

w i t h a l l due r e s p e c t -- from t h e commission c o u n s e l j 
i 

t h a t doesn't t r a n s l a t e i n t o a r u l i n g , you know. | 

MR. STOVALL: We c o u l d t u r n i t i n t o a 

r u l i n g i f you want t o . I f t h e Examiner --

MR. CARR: W e l l , I'm n o t t h a t — 
j 

MR. PADILLA: W e l l , I t h i n k t h i n k t h a t ' s 
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p r o b a b l y c o r r e c t i s t h a t we would have t o have some 

k i n d o f a r u l i n g , whether i t ' s a l e t t e r r u l i n g or 

something f r o m which I c o u l d t h e n t a k e i t on. But at 

th e same t i m e , I t h i n k t h a t c o o l e r heads m i g h t p r e v a i l 

i n t h e morning, i n terms o f l o o k i n g a t t h e r e l a t i v e 

p o s i t i o n s , i n l i g h t o f t h e recommendation made by you 

tod a y . 

MR. STOVALL: So a t t h i s t i m e y o u ' r e g o i n g 

t o w i t h d r a w your m o t i o n f o r c o n t i n u a n c e u n t i l tomorrow 

and p o s s i b l y remake i t . 

MR. PADILLA: C o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: That sounds r e a s o n a b l e . So 

w e ' l l have a h e a r i n g tomorrow. As f a r as your concern 

a t t h i s p o i n t , you w i l l go f o r w a r d w i t h t h e ev i d e n c e 

up t o t h e p o i n t of need i n g a r u l i n g . 

MR. CARR: E i t h e r t h a t or we can s i m p l y ask 

you t o r u l e on t h e m o t i o n . 

MR. STOVALL: W e l l , l e t me ask you, 

Mr. P a d i l l a : Do you b e l i e v e t h a t t h e r e i s any 

evid e n c e which w i l l be p r e s e n t e d tomorrow which w i l l 

j u s t i f y M a l l o n ' s f a i l u r e t o f i l e t h i s a c t i o n b e f o r e 

t h e y d r i l l e d t h e w e l l and g e t t h e r e c o r d e s t a b l i s h e d 

i n t h e case b e f o r e t h e y spudded t h e w e l l ? 

MR. PADILLA: W e l l , o b v i o u s l y , I'm g o i n g t o 

say yes t o t h a t . 
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MR. STOVALL: Would you l i k e t o o f f e r p r o o f 

of t h a t evidence? 

MR. PADILLA: However, I'm n o t t h e t r i e r o f 

f a c t , o b v i o u s l y , as t o whether o r n o t t h a t i s 

s u f f i c i e n t o r n o t -- or even whether, l e g a l l y , f a i l u r e 

t o f i l e a compulsory p o o l i n g p r i o r t o spudding t h e 

w e l l -- b u t I t h i n k t h e r e l i a n c e t h a t M a l l o n had, and 

t h a t w i l l be t e s t i f i e d t o tomorrow w i t h r e g a r d t o 

Mr, M i t c h e l l ' s c o n d u c t , I t h i n k i s v e r y i m p o r t a n t i n 

the d i v i s i o n ' s u l t i m a t e r u l i n g . 

MR. STOVALL: I t ' s i n t e r e s t i n g , because 

u s u a l l y t h e problem we have here i s t h a t p e o p l e come 

i n w i t h t h e i r cases w i t h o u t h a v i n g r e a l l y conducted 

any s u b s t a n t i a l n e g o t i a t i o n s . They send a l e t t e r one 

day s a y i n g , " J o i n my w e l l , " and t h e n e x t day t h e y send 

o u t a n o t i c e o f a p p l i c a t i o n o f f o r c e d p o o l i n g . Here 

we're f a c e d w i t h a problem o f , " J o i n my w e l l , j o i n my 

w e l l , j o i n my w e l l , j o i n my w e l l -- oh, by t h e way, I 

d r i l l e d t h e w e l l . L e t me f o r c e p o o l you." 

MR. PADILLA: I w o u l d n ' t c h a r a c t e r i z e i t 

t h a t way. I would say t h a t M a l l o n u n d e r s t o o d a l l 

a l o n g a t some p o i n t t h a t M i t c h e l l had agreed t o d r i l l 

t h e w e l l . When t h e y went t o g e t t h e paperwork 

co m p l e t e d , n o t o n l y f o r Mr. M i t c h e l l b u t everybody 

e l s e — a l l t h e o t h e r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners — 
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Mr. M i t c h e l l d e c i d e d n o t t o j o i n t h e w e l l a t that-

t i m e . 

MR. CARR: W e l l , we can argue t h e f a c t s --

MR. STOVALL: You can go on --

MR. CARR: I would say s t a t e t h a t your 

c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n was s u p e r b l y a c c u r a t e . 

MR. STOVALL: Of co u r s e . 

MR. CARR: And we can argue whether t h e r e 

was agreement as t o t h e f a c t s o r n o t , b u t t h e bott o m 

l i n e i s t h e r e ' s c e r t a i n r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s t h a t f a l l on 

th e person who i s g o i n g f o r w a r d — 

MR. STOVALL: And t h a t ' s my co n c e r n . 

MR. CARR: -- i n t h e d r i l l i n g o f a w e l l . 

And a l o t of q u e s t i o n s , I t h i n k , w i l l r e a l l y n o t be 

r e l e v a n t t o t h a t i s s u e , b u t t h a t ' s what t h e h e a r i n g 

w i l l be about when and i f we g e t t h e r e . 

MR. STOVALL: And l e t me make i t c l e a r t h a t 

I'm n o t p l a c i n g any m e r i t or w e i g h t on who was 

n e g o t i a t i n g i n b e t t e r f a i t h t h a n t h e o t h e r , because we 

don' t l o o k a t those i s s u e s . And i t v e r y w e l l may be 

t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s group was n o t , i n f a c t , 

n e g o t i a t i n g i n good f a i t h . That t h e y were t r y i n g t o 

e x t r a c t a d e a l beyond r e a s o n a b l e acceptance. 

MR. CARR: And you don't have a n y t h i n g t o 

base t h a t on now, r i g h t ? Do you? 
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MR. STOVALL: I'm s p e c u l a t i n g , p u r e l y 

s p e c u l a t i n g . There i s no f a c t u a l basis f o r t h a t . The 

p o i n t i s , the t h i n g I am concerned about s p e c i f i c a l l y 

i s t h a t there has been a l a r g e amount of time -- there 

was p l e n t y of time t o f i l e an a p p l i c a t i o n . As you 

w e l l know, we can reach agreement a f t e r an a p p l i c a t i o n 

has been f i l e d , a f t e r an order has been issued. And, 

u n f o r t u n a t e l y , Mallon d i d not a v a i l themselves of 

t h a t , and t h a t now places us i n t h i s bind because we 

have a w e l l down and a case t h a t s t i l l has to be 

heard. 

Do you want a r u l i n g t o n i g h t , or do you 

want to go through the process tomorrow? 

MR. PADILLA: Well, at l e a s t I would l i k e 

to defer my motion t i l l tomorrow morning, t i l l we have 

an o p p o r t u n i t y to t a l k t o management. 

MR. STOVALL: Okay. 

MR. CARR; I , of course, would l i k e the 

r u l i n g , but I understand Mr. P a d i l l a ' s p o s i t i o n and, 

c e r t a i n l y , I t h i n k t h a t ' s reasonable. 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. C a r r o l l w i l l be here t o 

supervise t h i s . I w i l l be i n t r a n s i t , so I w i l l 

probably be hard t o get ahold o f . Well, I ' l l add the 

a d d i t i o n a l f a c t t h a t , i f necessary, a f t e r the hearing 

i f you f e e l we need more i n p u t , we can continue the 
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case w i t h o u t a r u l i n g and I can r e v i e w t h e t r a n s c r i p t 

and h e l p you i f i t g e t s down t o t h a t . I hope i t 

d o e s n ' t . I hope you guys f i g u r e i t o u t t o n i g h t . 

MR. CARR: I t h i n k i t would a l s o be a 

p o s s i b i l i t y t o c o n t i n u e t o a s e t p e r i o d o f t i m e , j u s t -

c o n t i n u e t h e h e a r i n g so t h e i s s u e c o u l d be pursued 

a g a i n w i t h you. 

MR. STOVALL: A f t e r t e s t i m o n y tomorrow, you 

mean? 

MR. CARR: Yes. That's a l l j u s t , you know, 

"what i f . " 

MR. STOVALL: As o f t h i s t i m e y o u ' r e 

r e q u e s t i n g t h a t t h e case be heard tomorrow or a t l e a s t 

i n i t i a t e d tomorrow, and proceed from t h e r e ? 

MR. CARR: At 8:15? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: More or l e s s . I s t h a t 

i t ? 

MR. STOVALL: S h a l l we a d j o u r n t h i s h e a r i n g 

u n t i l tomorrow morning a t 8:15? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: L e t ' s a d j o u r n t h i s 

h e a r i n g a t t h i s t i m e . 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing Is 
a compile record ofthe proceedings In g ^ j , 
the Examine*- hearing of Case - \ Y<&> 7- ^ ng. of 
heard by me on M ^ * j ' 7 19 

^-^OMC/ /?• (]x£*~~L-- , Examiner 
Oil Conservation Division 
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EXAMINER CATANACH: C a l l t h e h e a r i n g t o 

o r d e r t h i s morning and c o n t i n u e w i t h Case 9867 and 

Case 9868. 

I b e l i e v e a t t h i s t i m e i t would be h e l p f u l 

i n t h e p r o c e e d i n g s t o hear t h e n e g o t i a t i o n p a r t of t h e 

case, what t r a n s a c t e d i n th e n e g o t i a t i o n s between t h e 

two p a r t i e s , i f t h a t ' s a g r e e a b l e t o c o u n s e l . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we have n o t 

a c t u a l l y n e g o t i a t e d w i t h t h e o t h e r s i d e ; however, 

a f t e r c o n f e r r i n g w i t h management of M a l l o n l a s t night,-

we're i n s t r u c t e d t o proceed w i t h t h e h e a r i n g up u n t i l 

such t i m e as th e i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t we have t r i e d t o 

p r e v e n t from h a v i n g t o d i s c l o s e needs t o be s u b m i t t e d . 

Mr. Carr and I have t a l k e d about t h a t t h i s 

m o r n i n g , and we t h o u g h t t h a t p r o c e d u r a l l y , I s h o u l d 

proceed w i t h my case. As p a r t o f h i s 

c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n he would o b v i o u s l y r e q u e s t t h a t , and 

we t h o u g h t t h a t maybe i t would be a p p r o p r i a t e f o r t h e 

Examiner t o d e f e r r u l i n g on t h a t u n t i l t h e c l o s e of 

a l l e v i d e n c e , 

MR. CARR: And t h e reason f o r t h a t i s t h a t 

i t ' s i m p o r t a n t n o t o n l y t o have t h e n e g o t i a t i o n p a r t 

of t h e case p r e s e n t e d by M a l l o n , b u t a l s o we would 

want, t o p u t on our p a r t of th e case, and beyond t h a t , 

t h e i s s u e s are f a i r l y narrow and we mig h t as w e l l make 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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a complete r e c o r d as t o j u s t t h a t p o r t i o n of i t . 

I w i l l a t some p o i n t r e q u e s t t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n , and th e n i f you d e s i r e t o d e f e r t h e 

r u l i n g a t t h a t t i m e , we w i l l go t o th e end o f t h e 

p r e s e n t a t i o n of e v i d e n c e , and I ' l l renew i t a t t h a t 

t i m e . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. P a d i l l a , you may 

proceed w i t h your case. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I have two 

w i t n e s s e s t o be sworn. 

MR. CARR: And I have one. 

(Thereupon, t h e w i t n e s s e s were sworn.) 

KAREN McCLINTOCK 

The w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t 

d u l y sworn upon her o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d 

as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , f o r t h e r e c o r d , would you 

pl e a s e s t a t e your f u l l name. 

A. Karen M c C l i n t o c k . 

Q. How do you s p e l l your l a s t name? 

A. M-c-C-L-I-N-T-O-C-K. 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , are you an employee of 

M a l l o n O i l Company? 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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A, Yes,. I am. 

Q , I n what c a p a c i t y ? 

A. I am t h e i r landman. 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h e 

O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n and had your c r e d e n t i a l s 

accepted., as a m a t t e r of r e c o r d , as a p e t r o l e u m 

landman? 

A. Yes, I have, 

Q, Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e n a t u r e of t h e 

case t o d a y , and have you c o m p i l e d c e r t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n 

f o r p r e s e n t a t i o n a t t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we t e n d e r 

Ms, M c C l i n t o c k as a p e t r o l e u m landman. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: She i s so q u a l i f i e d . 

Q. (BY MR. PADILLA) Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , would you 

t e l l us b r i e f l y what t h e n a t u r e of t h i s h e a r i n g i s . 

A. Yes. M a l l o n O i l Company has d r i l l e d a 

w e l l , t h e Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 3, l o c a t e d i n 

the n o r t h w e s t o f t h e n o r t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 28 i n 

Township 26 South, Range 29 East, i n Eddy County, 

New Mexico. 

M a l l o n O i l Company c u r r e n t l y does n o t 

c o n t r o l 100 p e r c e n t o f the 40-acre p r o r a t i o n u n i t . 

And M a l l o n O i l Company i s p r e s e n t today i n o r d e r t o 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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f o r c e p o o l t h e r e m a i n i n g 28,46 p e r c e n t o f t h e well,, 

which i s c o n t r o l l e d by George M i t c h e l l , I I . 

Q, Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , l e t ' s g e t i n t o what we have 

marked as E x h i b i t No. 1 and have you i d e n t i f y what 

t h a t i s . 

A. I co m p i l e d t h i s f i l e f o r t h e purpose of 

t h i s h e a r i n g , and i t j u s t b a s i c a l l y o u t l i n e s or l i s t s 

v a r i o u s documents, i n c l u d i n g p l a t s , agreements — 

those t y p e s o f documents -- t h a t are r e l e v a n t t o t h i s 

case. 

Q. L e t ' s go t o t h e t a b t h a t i s i d e n t i f i e d as 

" P l a t s " and have you s t a r t t h e r e . 

A. Okay. 

MR. PADILLA: For t h e r e c o r d , t h a t ' s on t h e 

l e f t - h a n d s i d e of the f o l d e r , Mr. Examiner. 

Q. Go ahead and e x p l a i n t h e t h e p l a t s t h a t are 

i d e n t i f i e d i n t h a t . 

A. There's o n l y two p l a t s under t h i s t a b . The 

ve r y bottom one j u s t o u t l i n e s where t h e Amoco Red 

B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 3, i s i d e n t i f i e d by t h e b l u e d o t . 

And a l s o h i g h l i g h t e d i n p i n k i s t h e o u t l i n e of the Red 

B l u f f r e s e r v o i r , t o show where t h e r e s e r v o i r i s 

l o c a t e d i n r e f e r e n c e t o our acreage. 

The p l a t on t o p was one t h a t I p r e p a r e d 

p e r s o n a l l y . I t j u s t i d e n t i f i e s t h e v a r i o u s i n t e r e s t s 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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and t h e acreage a l l o c a t e d t o -- we can r e f e r t o i t as 

Red B l u f f acreage and acreage i d e n t i f i e d as th e Amoco 

acreage. 

Q, I t a k e i t t h e p i n k i s t h e Red B l u f f 

acreage? 

A, That i s c o r r e c t . That i s F e d e r a l Lease NM 

NM-71599 . 

Q. The y e l l o w i s t h e M a l l o n acreage? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . That's NM-38636. 

Q, I n th e o t h e r p l a t , t h e second p l a t under 

t h a t t a b , what i s t h e y e l l o w o u t l i n e ? What does t h a t 

d e p i c t ? 

A. The y e l l o w o u t l i n e i s t h e acreage t h a t can 

be r e f e r r e d t o as th e Amoco farm o u t acreage. That i 

acreage we p i c k e d up t h r o u g h t h e Amoco farm o u t . 

Q. What i s t h e acreage h i g h l i g h t e d by t h e 

p i n k ? 

A, The p i n k i s t h e o u t l i n e o f t h e Red B l u f f 

r e s e r v o i r t h a t has been e x c l u d e d from t h e F e d e r a l 

Lease NM-38636, 

Q. Did t h a t acreage under t h e r e s e r v o i r , as 

o u t l i n e d by t h a t p i n k h i g h l i g h t i n g , does t h a t cover 

t h e Red B l u f f lease? 

A. Not i n i t s e n t i r e t y b u t as i t i s concerned 

w i t h t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case, yes. 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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Q, And the meandering l i n e s i n t h e second plat-

c o r r e s p o n d , more or l e s s , t o t h e meandering l i n e 

a c r o s s or t r a n s e c t i n g t h e 40-acre t r a c t i n the f i r s t -

p l a t ? 

A, That i s c o r r e c t , 

Q, Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , i s t h e r e any d i s p u t e 

between y o u r s e l v e s and Mr. M i t c h e l l r e g a r d i n g t h e 

amount of acreage a t t r i b u t e d t o each p a r t y i n s o f a r as 

i n t e r e s t s i n the 40-acre p r o r a t i o n u n i t i s concerned? 

A. I ' v e n o t i f i e d Mr. M i t c h e l l t h r o u g h v a r i o u s 

correspondence.- whether i t be an AFE i d e n t i f y i n g t h e 

i n t e r e s t s , and I ' v e never r e c e i v e d any i n d i c a t i o n t h a t 

i t was n o t a c c e p t a b l e . 

Q. Did you subm i t t o him correspondence t h a t 

you had had w i t h t h e Bureau of Land Management or 

anyone connected w i t h t h e f e d e r a l agency h a v i n g 

c o n t r o l of t h i s acreage? 

A. Yes. I sen t him a document, a l e t t e r . , from 

Mr, Gumert from t h e BLM. 

Q. I s t h a t l e t t e r c o n t a i n e d i n t h i s E x h i b i t 1? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Can you i d e n t i f y i t f o r t h e Examiner. 

A. Yes. I t ' s under Amoco Red B l u f f No. 3 

We l l . 

Q. I s t h a t t h e tab? 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

fi 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

10 

A, Yes. I'm s o r r y . That i s t h e t a b . 

Q. As you're l e a f i n g t h r o u g h t h i s p o r t i o n of 

t h i s tab,, why don't you e x p l a i n what t h i s t a b 

c o n t a i n s , as you go t h r o u g h t h a t . 

A. What I t r i e d t o do, a n y t h i n g t h a t p e r t a i n s 

t o t h e w e l l i n terms o f overhead c o s t s , our approved 

APD, our approved n o n - s t a n d a r d l o c a t i o n and w i t h 

a t t a c h e d a r c h a e o l o g i c a l d o c u m e n t a t i o n , and a l s o t h e 

l e t t e r addressed t o m y s e l f from John Gumert --

Q. Where i s t h e l e t t e r o f John Gumert? 

A. I t i s t h e b o t t o m document under t h i s t a b . 

I t ' s a t t a c h e d -- i t ' s h a r d t o t e l l . There's two p l a t s 

and some f i e l d n o t e s and th e n a l e t t e r d a t e d May the 

1 1 t h . 

Q. I s t h a t t h e l e t t e r d a t e d May 11 , 1989? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. What i s t h e a f f e c t of t h a t l e t t e r , 

Ms, M c C l i n t o c k ? 

A. We found when we d r i l l e d Amoco Red B l u f f 

F e d e r a l No. 1 W e l l , i n r e s e a r c h i n g t h e t i t l e , t h a t 

t h e r e was an e r r o r i n t h e o r i g i n a l s u r v e y , The e r r o r 

was i d e n t i f i e d by John West E n g i n e e r i n g Company, and 

the e r r o r , as i d e n t i f i e d by John West — i t was s i m p l y 

he made an a d d i t i o n a l i n t e r p r e t a t i o n t o c o r r e c t i t . 

I t d i d n ' t c l o s e . The sur v e y d i d n o t c l o s e . So we 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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w r o t e t o a l e t t e r t o Mr, Gumert and e x p l a i n e d t o him 

the s i t u a t i o n . He r e v i e w e d t h e p l a t , he r e v i e w e d t h e 

f i e l d n o t e s , and he c o n c u r r e d t h a t t h e r e was an e r r o r 

and t h a t John West E n g i n e e r i n g Company's 

i n t e r p r e t a t i o n i s r e a s o n a b l y a c c u r a t e . 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , has t h i s i s s u e been b r o u g h t 

b e f o r e t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n of t h e O i l 

C o n s e r v a t i o n Commission i n the p a s t i n a p r i o r 

h e a r i n g ? 

A. Yes, i t has. 

Q. Did t h e commission or t h e d i v i s i o n a t t h a t 

t i m e a c c e p t t h e documents p r e s e n t e d i n r e l a t i o n t o 

t h i s s u r v e y e r r o r ? 

A. Yes, th e y d i d . 

Q. L e t ' s go now, Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , t o the t a b 

i d e n t i f i e d as " M i s c e l l a n e o u s I n f o r m a t i o n . " 

That's a l s o on the l e f t - h a n d s i d e of t h e f o l d e r . 

What i s c o n t a i n e d i n t h a t p o r t i o n o f t h e 

f o l d e r ? 

A. T h i s i s m i s c e l l a n e o u s d o c u m e n t a t i o n as i t -

p e r t a i n s t o t h i s case, correspondence from our 

a t t o r n e y , Mr. P a d i l l a , r e q u e s t i n g t h e compulsory 

p o o l i n g , t h e l e t t e r from Mr. C a r r ; t h e r e i s a l s o 

c a l c u l a t i o n s t h a t I p r e p a r e d f o r t h i s w e l l i n terms of 

the n o n c o n s e n t i n g and the e f f e c t o f George M i t c h e l l , 
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I I , g o i n g nonconsent, and how i t a f f e c t s our i n t e r e s t -

There i s a l s o r e c o n s t r u c t i o n o f phone 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s and m i s c e l l a n e o u s n o t e s f r o m m y s e l f and 

Mr, Cox. 

Q, i s t h e n o t i c e o f t h e h e a r i n g t o George P. 

M i t c h e l l , I I , i n t h a t p o r t i o n of t h e packet? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. L e t ' s go on t o have you i d e n t i f y t h e r e s t 

of t h e tab s i n b r i e f summary now. L e t ' s c o n t i n u e on 

the l e f t s i d e . We have a l r e a d y i d e n t i f i e d t h e Amoco 

Red B l u f f No. 3 t a b . Can you t e l l us what i s 

c o n t a i n e d tinder t h e t a b of "Amoco P r o d u c t i o n Company" 

A. C e r t a i n l y , Under Amoco P r o d u c t i o n Company 

I i n c l u d e d t h e farm o u t c o n t r a c t , d a t e d F e b r u a r y 1 s t , 

1983, between Amoco P r o d u c t i o n Company and H a r r y M. 

B e t t i s , J r . , which i s t h e farm o u t c o n t r a c t t h a t 

M a l l o n O i l Company i s now o p e r a t o r o f . 

There's a l s o two l e t t e r s , t h e f i r s t one 

da t e d August t h e 2nd, and i t was th e e x t e n s i o n 

acceptance from August 3 1 s t t o December 3 1st t o d r i l l 

our 1 5 t h w e l l , which i s Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No, 3 

W e l l , t h e one we j u s t d r i l l e d . 

There's a l s o a l e t t e r d a t e d January 5 t h 

from Amoco t o m y s e l f , and i t extended t h e d r i l l i n g 

d e a d l i n e f r o m December 3 1 s t , 1989, t o January 1 5 t h , 
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1990,. f o r commencement of t h e w e l l . 

Q. L e t ' s go on t o t h e n e x t t a b which i s 

i d e n t i f i e d as " R o y a l t y R e d u c t i o n . " What i s r o y a l t y 

d e d u c t i o n ? 

A. Under t h i s p a r t i c u l a r t a b -- f o r q u i t e a 

l o n g p e r i o d o f t i m e M a l l o n O i l Company has r e a l i z e d 

t h a t t h e n e t revenue i n t e r e s t f o r t h e Amoco farm out 

has been t o o low, and we wanted t o i n c r e a s e t h e net-

revenue i n t e r e s t by r e d u c i n g t h e e x i s t i n g o v e r r i d i n g 

r o y a l t y burden. We've been a t t e m p t i n g t o do t h i s f o r 

some t i m e . 

So i f you s t a r t a t t h e bottom d o c u m e n t a t i o 

f i r s t , t h e r e ' s a memo, and i t ' s from Joe Cox t o our 

r o y a l t y owners i n t h e e n t i r e F e d e r a l Lease NM-38636, 

and i t i s r e q u e s t i n g t h a t -- l e t me r e p h r a s e t h a t --

t o everyone except Amoco, and we're r e q u e s t i n g a 75 

p e r c e n t r e d u c t i o n . I t would o n l y a f f e c t t h e w e l l s 

t h a t we are p r o p o s i n g — i t would n o t a f f e c t e x i s t i n g 

w e l l s t h a t we've a l r e a d y d r i l l e d -- i n an e f f o r t t o 

reduce t h e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y and burden on t h i s 

l e a s e , 

Q. That i s t h e memorandum da t e d May 30, 1989? 

A. I'm s o r r y . Yes, t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

MR, CARR: I c a n ' t f i n d t h a t . I s i t a t t h 

v e r y bottom? 
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THE WITNESS: I t ' s under R o y a l t y R e d u c t i o n , 

and i t ' s a t t h e v e r y b o t t o m . 

MR. CARR: Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: On t o p of t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

memo i s a l e t t e r d a t e d June t h e 9 t h , 1989, t o Amoco, 

Mr. Dennis James, from Joe Cox i n our o f f i c e . He was 

h a n d l i n g t h i s p a r t i c u l a r s i t u a t i o n because i t 

concerned t h e economics of why we wanted t o reduce t h e 

o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y . 

The o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y owners were 

concerned t h a t we were n o t i n c l u d i n g Amoco i n our 

p r o p o s a l t o reduce t h e r o y a l t y . S u b s e q u e n t l y , Mr. Cox 

m a i l e d t h i s l e t t e r t o Amoco r e q u e s t i n g d i f f e r e n t -

p r o p o s a l s as t o r e d u c t i o n o f t h e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y , 

Q, Ms, M c C l i n t o c k , i s Mr. Cox g o i n g t o t e s t i f y 

c o n c e r n i n g t h e c o n t e n t s and t h e reasons f o r t h e 

memorandum and th e r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n ? 

A. Yes, he w i l l . The n e x t group of paperwork, 

t h e n we m a i l e d a n o t h e r memorandum t o them, our 

o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y owners, d a t e d August t h e 3 r d , 1989. 

E f f e c t i v e l y , what t h i s d i d was i n c l u d e an a c t u a l 

agreement t o reduce t h e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t -

whereby we proposed t h a t a l l o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y 

i n t e r e s t would be reduced by 40 p e r c e n t w i t h t h e 

e x c e p t i o n o f Ha r r y B e t t i s and L.E. Oppermann, who 
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would e l i m i n a t e t h e i r o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y e n t i r e l y . 

What t h i s would do was b r i n g our n e t revenue fro m t h e 

l e a s e f r o m a 70 p e r c e n t t o a 80 p e r c e n t i n c l u s i v e o f 

the e x i s t i n g r o y a l t y f o r t h e MMS. 

Q, T e l l us about whether you had any success 

i n r e a c h i n g agreement? 

A. Yes, we d i d . We had d i f f i c u l t y d e c i d i n g -

a f t e r d i s c u s s i n g v e r b a l l y w i t h each o f t h e o v e r r i d i n g 

r o y a l t y owners, we p r e p a r e d t h i s agreement. We 

r e c e i v e d i n w r i t i n g agreements from everyone b u t JSM. 

We had a v e r b a l agreement w i t h JSM. We f e l t v e r y 

c o n f i d e n t t h a t we would have an i n c r e a s e d n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t as l a t e as the m i d d l e of December, when Mr. 

Cox r e c e i v e d a c a l l from JSM s t a t i n g t h a t t h e 

i n d i v i d u a l Mr. Cox t a l k e d t o d i d n o t have t h e 

a u t h o r i t y t o agree t o reduce t h e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y . 

So a t t h i s p o i n t , and I ' v e i n c l u d e d 

d o c u m e n t a t i o n showing t h e s i g n e d agreements from 

everyone b u t JSM and a l e t t e r from Amoco s t a t i n g t h e y 

would reduce — a t t h i s t i m e we do not have t h e 

reduced o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y , b u t we w i l l c o n t i n u e t o 

work on t h a t . We f e e l t h a t t h e agreements we have i n 

p l a c e w i l l s t a n d , and we need t o contact. JSM and see 

i f we can t a l k t o the r i g h t p erson c o n c e r n i n g t h i s 

i s s u e , 
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Q. So Amoco agreed t o a l s o reduce t h e i r --

A, Yes, they d i d . 

Q. Are a l l these agreements t o reduce 

o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y c o n t i n g e n t upon everybody s i g n i n g , 

or does each s i g n a t u r e s t a n d on i t s own? 

A. No. I t i s c o n t i n g e n t upon a l l o v e r r i d i n g 

r o y a l t y owners e x e c u t i n g t h e document. 

Q. You have n o t exhausted your n e g o t i a t i o n s 

w i t h JSM, I ta k e i t ? 

A. A b s o l u t e l y n o t . We're s t i l l p u r s u i n g t h i s 

i s s u e . 

Q. So i f you c a n ' t g e t JSM t o consent t o 

r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n , t h e n t h i s f a l l s l i k e a house of 

c a r d s ; i s t h a t --

A. That i s a c c u r a t e . What we would t r y t o do 

i f t h a t happens, we w i l l a t t e m p t t o t r y t o 

r e n e g o t i a t e , I don't know how s u c c e s s f u l -- everyone 

has i n d i c a t e d everyone must p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s 

r e d u c t i o n . 

Q. What about t h e r o y a l t y o f JSM? 

A. I f you l o o k on th e f i r s t page, JSM 

c u r r e n t l y -- as t o 100 p e r c e n t o f t h a t f e d e r a l l e a s e -

has a t w o - a n d - a - h a l f p e r c e n t , and we r e q u e s t e d t h a t 

t h e y reduce t h e i r r o y a l t y t o a 1.5. 

Q. What i s t h e g e n e r a l t i m e span t h a t you had 
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i n t r y i n g t o g e t t h i s r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n ? I n o t h e r 

words, when d i d you s t a r t your e f f o r t s t o reduce t h e 

r o y a l t y ? 

A, The i n i t i a l memo t h a t I have i n here from 

Joe Cox was da t e d May 3 0 t h , b u t t h e r e were v e r b a l 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s p r i o r t o t h a t . But, i n w r i t i n g , we 

i n i t i a t e d c o n t a c t w i t h t h e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y owners 

May t h e 3 0 t h . 

Q. When d i d you f i n d t h a t JSM would n o t 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n ? 

A, Mr. Cox r e c e i v e d a phone c a l l on December 

th e 1 5 t h from Robert Mclosky a t JSM. And t h a t ' s 

i d e n t i f i e d under t h e phone and c o n v e r s a t i o n l o g o f Mr. 

Joe Cox under M i s c e l l a n e o u s , t h e t a b M i s c e l l a n e o u s . 

Q. December 1 5 t h , 1989? 

A. Yes. December 15, 1989. 

Q, i s t h a t a l l you have c o n c e r n i n g t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r s e t o f m a t e r i a l s on r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n , 

Ms. M c C l i n t o c k ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q, L e t ' s go on t o t h e r i g h t s i d e o f t h e 

f o l d e r , and l e t ' s s t a r t a t t h e bo t t o m of t h a t and 

pr o g r e s s from t h e bott o m t o t h e t o p . L e t me d i r e c t 

your a t t e n t i o n t o t h e t a b i d e n t i f i e d as " O p e r a t i n g 

Agreements." Can you t e l l us what t h a t t a b c o n t a i n s . 
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A. T h i s i s t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement between 

M a l l o n and a l l n o n o p e r a t o r s w i t h i n t h e Amoco farm o u t . 

I t ' s d a t e d October 1 s t , 1986. 

Q. Was t h i s a farm o u t t h a t you i n h e r i t e d when 

you too k over o p e r a t i o n s — w e l l , l e t me r e p h r a s e t h a t 

q u e s t i o n . When d i d you g e t i n v o l v e d i n t h a t area? 

A. M a l l o n O i l Company was i n i t i a l l y a 

n o n o p e r a t o r i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r p r o s p e c t . I t was 

o r i g i n a l l y o p e r a t e d by Worth P e t r o l e u m . And the 

agreement between Amoco and B e t t i s was i n h e r i t e d by 

Mr. M i c h a e l Easton a t Worth P e t r o l e u m F e b r u a r y 1 s t , 

1983, or around t h a t t i m e . That's when t h e o r i g i n a l 

f arm o u t was executed by B e t t i s and Amoco. M a l l o n O i l 

Company has p a r t i c i p a t e d i n a l l t h e w e l l s commenced by 

Mr. Gleason of Worth P e t r o l e u m from t h e b e g i n n i n g of 

the p r o s p e c t . 

Q. How many w e l l s has M a l l o n p a r t i c i p a t e d i n ? 

A. M a l l o n has p a r t i c i p a t e d i n 15 w e l l s . 

Q. I s M a l l o n t h e o p e r a t o r o f tho s e w e l l s 

today? 

A. M a l l o n i s c u r r e n t l y t h e o p e r a t o r . We took 

over t h e o p e r a t i o n s October 1986. 

Q. When you took over o p e r a t i o n s i n 1986 was 

t h i s o p e r a t i n g agreement, b e i n g t h e f i r s t i t e m i n 

her e , executed by a l l p a r t i e s ? 
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A. Yes, t h a t i s a c c u r a t e . A l l p a r t i e s --

n o n o p e r a t o r s w i t h i n t h e Pecos R i v e r p r o s p e c t , which i s 

our Amoco farm o u t , have executed t h i s document, 

Q, How many w e l l s has M a l l o n i t s e l f d r i l l e d 

o ut t h e r e ? 

A. M a l l o n O i l Company has d r i l l e d s i x w e l l s , 

Q. And th e y have been d r i l l e d p u r s u a n t t o t h i s 

o p e r a t i n g agreement? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , p l e a s e r e f e r t h e Examiner 

t o t h e p o r t i o n of t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement which c a l l s 

f o r overhead charges and non-consent p e n a l t i e s . 

A. Non-consent p e n a l t i e s , l o c a t e d on Page 6 --

i t ' s 400 p e r c e n t . And t h e overhead charges under t h e 

COPAS, page 4, and i t ' s $3,100 f o r d r i l l i n g and 325 

f o r p r o d u c i n g . 

Q. Has t h a t overhead charge been changed s i n c e 

t a k i n g over t h e -- w e l l , i s t h a t t h e same today as i t 

was i n 1986? 

A. No. I t has been a d j u s t e d i n accordance 

w i t h t h e COPAS. 

Q. What are t h e c u r r e n t r a t e s f o r overhead 

charges? 

A. You can f i n d t h a t under t h e t a b "Amoco Red 

B l u f f No. 3 W e l l , " d i r e c t l y on t o p , 
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Q. That i s on t h e l e f t - h a n d s i d e ? 

A, That i s c o r r e c t . Dated February 6, 1990. 

Q. What are those overhead charges? 

A. I t ' s i d e n t i f i e d under t h e A d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

and Overhead Costs. D u r i n g d r i l l i n g i t ' s $3,056.60 a 

month. D u r i n g c o m p l e t i o n i t ' s $3,056.60 a month. And 

d u r i n g p r o d u c t i o n o p e r a t i o n s i t ' s $334.88 a month. 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , are these f i g u r e s based on 

h i s t o r i c a l e x p e r i e n c e s t h a t you have had i n o p e r a t i n g 

t h e w e l l s i n t h i s area? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , a re t h o s e f i g u r e s 

r e a s o n a b l e ? 

A. Yes, th e y a r e . 

Q. Are those f i g u r e s based on — t o some 

e x t e n t are t h e y based on t h e o r i g i n a l o p e r a t i n g 

agreement w i t h Worth Petroleum? 

A. Yes. The o r i g i n a l o p e r a t i n g agreement w i t h 

Worth P e t r o l e u m — when I p r e p a r e d t h i s new o p e r a t i n g 

agreement, a f t e r we took over o p e r a t i o n s , I took i n 

the a d j u s t e d COPAS f i g u r e s . That i s why I ' v e 

i d e n t i f i e d i t w i t h i n i t i a l s , t o ev i d e n c e t h e a d j u s t e d 

f i g u r e s . 

Q. L e t ' s go back t o t h e non-consent p e n a l t y . 

I s t h a t non-consent p e n a l t y o f 400 p e r c e n t t y p i c a l of 
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the f i g u r e s f ound i n t h a t area o f s o u t h e a s t 

New Mexico? 

A, Yes. 

Q. Should an o r d e r be i s s u e d i n your 

a p p l i c a t i o n or M a l l o n ' s a p p l i c a t i o n , does M a l l o n want-

t o be named t h e o p e r a t o r under t h a t agreement? 

A . Yes, th e y do, 

Q, - - o r under t h a t o r d e r , I s h o u l d say. 

A. Yes, t h e y do. 

Q. Did you submi t an o p e r a t i n g agreement t o 

George M i t c h e l l ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q, What e l s e d i d you submit t o Mr. M i t c h e l l -

w e l l , l e t me ask you t h i s q u e s t i o n f i r s t . Was that-

o p e r a t i n g agreement, i n t h e form s u b s t a n t i a l l y as t h a t 

i d e n t i f i e d under O p e r a t i n g Agreement, i n t h e t a b 

l a b e l e d " O p e r a t i n g Agreements"? 

A. Yes. I t was i d e n t i c a l w i t h t h e e x c e p t i o n 

of E x h i b i t A, which would o b v i o u s l y d i f f e r i n terms o 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n of w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r s and t h e 

l o c a t i o n we i d e n t i f i e d on th e w e l l . And i t a l s o 

d i f f e r e d i n pages 14A and 14B. I had language i n Mr. 

M i t c h e l l ' s o p e r a t i n g agreement i n r e f e r e n c e t o 

a s s i g n a b i l i t y o f t h e document, n o t i f i c a t i o n t o M a l l o n 

when t h e y have a s s i g n e d , and a l s o on payment d e f a u l t s 
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Q. Was t h a t added language f o r M i t c h e l l ? 

A. Yes, i t was. 

Q, And why was t h a t added language p u t i n 

t h e r e ? 

A. The payment d e f a u l t language and 

n o t i f i c a t i o n s of assignment i s s t a n d a r d f o r M a l l o n O i l 

Company i n t h e event we are n o t f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t 

p a r t i c i p a n t i n terms o f h i s t o r y o f payment and that-

t y p e of t h i n g . 

Q. D i d Mr, M i t c h e l l ever i n d i c a t e t h a t t h a t 

language i s u n a c c e p t a b l e ? 

A. No. We d i s c u s s e d t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement. 

He had q u e s t i o n s c o n c e r n i n g t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement. 

He c a l l e d me on them, and he q u e s t i o n e d t h e nonconsent 

and t h e overhead, that, t y p e o f t h i n g , b u t pages 14A 

and 14B were never d i s c u s s e d . 

Q. L e t ' s go on now t o th e Red B l u f f t a b , or 

"Red B l u f f Documentation" t a b and have you i d e n t i f y 

t h a t p o r t i o n of t h e f i l e . 

A, P r i o r t o Mr. M i t c h e l l r e c e i v i n g or 

n e g o t i a t i n g w i t h Red B l u f f , Red B l u f f Water Power 

C o n t r o l D i s t r i c t had c o n t r o l over t h i s acreage, and 

M a l l o n O i l Company a t t e m p t e d , a f t e r our l a s t , f o r c e d 

p o o l i n g , t o c o n t a c t Red B l u f f and work o u t w i t h them 

some t y p e of agreement so we w o u l d n ' t have t o go t o 
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f o r c e d p o o l i n g . 

Our i n i t i a l c o n t a c t was on December 2nd, 

1988. And a t t h a t t i m e we were l o o k i n g a t d r i l l i n g 

what we were c a l l i n g t h e Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 

W e l l , l o c a t e d i n t h e s o u t h e a s t o f t h e n o r t h e a s t of 

S e c t i o n 28. We wanted t o d r i l l t h e w e l l p r i o r t o 

May 1 s t . And I m a i l e d on December 2nd, an a u t h o r i t y 

f o r e x p e n d i t u r e and an o p e r a t i n g agreement. And I 

re q u e s t e d t h a t t h e y r e v i e w them and c a l l me w i t h any 

q u e s t i o n s . 

Q. Did t h e y ever c a l l you back and ask you --

were t h e r e any q u e s t i o n s o r response t o your 

correspondence? 

A. I had s e v e r a l c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Red B l u f f 

and I ' v e i d e n t i f i e d them i n my phone correspondence 

under M i s c e l l a n e o u s . 

Q. What's t h e essence of tho s e t e l e p h o n e 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s ? 

A. The c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Red B l u f f were t h a t 

t h e y d e f i n i t e l y d i d n o t want t o p a r t i c i p a t e b u t t h a t 

t h e y wanted t o s e l l t h e i r acreage. When I r e a l i z e d 

that, t h e y were n o t g o i n g t o be s i g n i n g t h e a u t h o r i t y 

f o r e x p e n d i t u r e or t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement, I 

c o n t a c t e d them i n an e f f o r t t o n e g o t i a t e some t y p e of 

farm o u t . 
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I n i t i a l l y , my o f f e r was based on j u s t one 

w e l l , j u s t so we c o u l d g e t g o i n g on i t and n o t have t 

f o r c e p o o l . Mr. F u l l e r c o n t a c t e d me and s a i d t h a t 

t h e y were p l a n n i n g on perhaps p u t t i n g t o g e t h e r some 

ty p e of package and would M a l l o n O i l Company be 

i n t e r e s t e d . And we s a i d , "Yes, we would be 

i n t e r e s t e d . " 

There was some a d d i t i o n a l l e t t e r s 

r e i t e r a t i n g my o f f e r , which t h i s , a t a l a t e r d a t e , 

became f i v e p e r c e n t f o r t h e f i r s t w e l l , b u t i f t h e y 

would agree t o farm o u t a package t o us, we would be 

w i l l i n g t o g i v e them 7 1/2 p e r c e n t . Knowing t h a t 

would n o t have t o go t h r o u g h f o r c e d p o o l i n g 

p r o c e e d i n g s every s i n g l e t i m e , we wanted t o propose a 

w e l l . I f I may r e f e r t o my notes so I can g e t t h e 

exa c t d a t e on June 3 0 t h — 

Q. You're r e f e r r i n g t o what now? 

A. My notes o f my phone c o n v e r s a t i o n s . I t ' s 

under the " M i s c e l l a n e o u s " t a b . I t ' s t h e l e g a l - s i z e 

document. On June t h e 3 0 t h , 1989, Mr. F u l l e r c a l l e d , 

from t h e Red B l u f f Water Power C o n t r o l D i s t r i c t and 

t o l d me t h a t he had farmed o u t t o G.P. I I Energy, 

I n c . , and t h a t I c o u l d c a l l Mr. M i t c h e l l . 

Q. Did you c a l l Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 
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Q. When d i d you f i r s t c a l l Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. I c a l l e d him J u l y t h e 1 0 t h , 1989. 

Q. I s t h a t c o n t a i n e d i n your c h r o n o l o g y of 

your no t e s t h e r e ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. What was t h e substance o f your i n i t i a l 

c o n t a c t w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. When I c o n t a c t e d Mr, M i t c h e l l , t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n I had r e c e i v e d from Mr, F u l l e r was th e y 

were f i r m i n g up t h e d e a l . That i t had n o t been 

f i n a l i z e d . I c a l l e d Mr. M i t c h e l l . I e x p l a i n e d t h e 

s i t u a t i o n , t h e d e a d l i n e , and such. We were v e r y 

p l e a s e d t o see t h a t something was g o i n g t o happen w i t h 

t h i s acreage i n terms o f we knew Red B l u f f was not-

g o i n g t o be p a r t i c i p a t i n g , we knew we p r o b a b l y would 

have t o f o r c e - p o o l , so we were v e r y happy t o see 

someone e l s e i n t h e r e . Mr. M i t c h e l l i n d i c a t e d t h e y 

wanted t o p a r t i c i p a t e . They were n o t l o o k i n g t o go 

nonconsent. They wanted t o de v e l o p t h e acreage a l s o . 

Q. I n what manner d i d t h e y want t o d e v e l o p t h e 

acreage? D i d they want t o de v e l o p by j o i n i n g i n your 

d r i l l i n g , or d i d t h e y want t o do i t i n d e p e n d e n t l y ? 

A. I n t h a t phone c a l l Mr. M i t c h e l l i n d i c a t e d 

t h a t t h e y were i n t e r e s t e d i n o p e r a t i o n s , but I 

e x p l a i n e d t o him t h a t we wanted t o m a i n t a i n t h e 
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o p e r a t i o n s f o r t h e area. I e x p l a i n e d t o him t h a t I 

would m a i l him an AFE and an o p e r a t i n g agreement, 

which I d i d . 

Q. What was t h e r e s u l t of t h a t m a i l i n g ? 

A. I'm n o t q u i t e sure what you mean. 

Q. W e l l , you m a i l e d him an AFE and an 

o p e r a t i n g agreement. What happened a f t e r t h a t ? 

A, There were some phone c a l l s f r o m 

Mr. M i t c h e l l e x p l a i n i n g t h a t he f e l t our AFE was t o o 

h i g h . 

Q. When were those phone c a l l s made? 

A. They were i n t h e l a t t e r p a r t o f J u l y . 

Q. Are those c o n v e r s a t i o n s d e t a i l e d i n your 

c h r o n o l o g y on t h e M i s c e l l a n e o u s --

A. On my c h r o n o l o g y , no, th e y are n o t , 

Q, L e t ' s i d e n t i f y t h e d a t e , more or l e s s , of 

when you f i r s t s t a r t e d t a l k i n g t o Mr. M i t c h e l l . 

A. My i n i t i a l c o n t a c t was J u l y t h e 1 0 t h , 1989. 

Q. When d i d you send t h e AFE and t h e o p e r a t i n g 

agreement ? 

A. J u l y t h e 1 2 t h , 1989. 

Q. Then you had o t h e r c o n v e r s a t i o n s i n J u l y of 

1989? 

A. C o r r e c t . Mr. M i t c h e l l c a l l e d and expressed 

t h a t he f e l t t h e AFE was t o o h i g h , and Mr. M i t c h e l l 
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and Mr. Lewis would l i k e t o come up and t a l k w i t h Joe 

Cox and my s e l f c o n c e r n i n g t h i s i s s u e . 

Q. D i d t h e y come up? 

A. Yes, t h e y d i d . 

Q. What happened? D i d you have a me e t i n g --

what happened a t t h a t meeting? 

A. The meet i n g i t s e l f t o o k p l a c e i n M a l l o n O i l 

Company's o f f i c e s . And t h e r e was no d o c u m e n t a t i o n 

b r o u g h t by Mr. Lewis o r Mr. M i t c h e l l i n terms of where 

t h e r e were problems. A g a i n , I am n o t an e n g i n e e r . 

There was some d i s c u s s i o n between Mr. Cox, Mr. Lewis, 

and Mr. M i t c h e l l a f t e r I l e f t t h e m e e t i n g . I f t h e r e 

were s p e c i f i c d i s c u s s i o n s as t o c o s t of AFE, something 

l i k e t h a t , I was n o t p r e s e n t . 

Q. What was your u n d e r s t a n d i n g of t h e a c t i o n 

t h a t you were g o i n g t o t a k e or that. M i t c h e l l was g o i n g 

t o t a k e as a r e s u l t of t h e m e e t i n g — a t l e a s t d u r i n g 

t h e t i m e t h a t you were p r e s e n t ? 

A. D u r i n g t h i s m e e t i n g we were concerned, 

o b v i o u s l y , w i t h Red B l u f f n o t w a n t i n g t o p a r t i c i p a t e . 

And so, l i k e I s a i d , when Mr. M i t c h e l l had f a r m e d - i n 

t h e acreage from Red B l u f f and he i n d i c a t e d h i s 

i n i t i a l w i l l i n g n e s s t o p a r t i c i p a t e , we asked, you 

know, were t h e y p l a n n i n g on p a r t i c i p a t i n g , or as t o 

t h a t f a c t . And th e y s a i d r e g a r d l e s s t h a t t h e y wanted 
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t o p a r t i c i p a t e . They wanted t o d e v e l o p th e area a l s o . 

They would p a r t i c i p a t e i n our w e l l . 

Q. What subsequent c o n v e r s a t i o n s or c o n t a c t s 

d i d you have w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. Mr. M i t c h e l l c a l l e d me, a g a i n — w e l l , I 

b e l i e v e I r e f e r e n c e d i t b e f o r e -- a phone c a l l 

c o n c e r n i n g h i s q u e s t i o n s about t h e o p e r a t i n g 

agreement. And, a g a i n , he i n d i c a t e d t h a t he f e l t t h e 

AFE was too h i g h . I e x p l a i n e d t o him t h a t , you know, 

t h a t ' s n o t my area and he needed t o c o n t a c t Mr. Cox. 

Q. A f t e r t h a t t i m e , when d i d you a g a i n t a l k t o 

Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. I d i d n o t t a l k t o him. I d i d m a i l o u t an 

a d d i t i o n a l AFE on November 28, 1989, t o Mr. M i t c h e l l . 

Q. And what r e s u l t e d f r o m t h a t ? 

A. On December 5 t h , I r e c e i v e d a phone c a l l 

f rom Mr, M i t c h e l l s t a t i n g t h a t he would no t 

p a r t i c i p a t e b u t t h a t he would i n t e r e s t e d i n f a r m i n g 

out h i s i n t e r e s t f o r a 75 p e r c e n t n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t . 

Q. Why d i d n ' t you do a n y t h i n g between November 

and J u l y , or August, whenever you had t a l k e d t o 

Mr. M i t c h e l l , o r d u r i n g t h e t i m e you had t h e m e e t i n g , 

why d i d n ' t you t r y t o g e t a j o i n d e r o r ge t him t o s i g n 

up a t t h a t t i m e , d u r i n g t h a t i n t e r i m time? 
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A. Between J u l y and November? 

Q. Yes. 

A. We were w a i t i n g on o t h e r p a r t n e r s , a l s o , 

and so t h e r e wasn't a r u s h f o r us i n terms o f we 

wanted t o g e t t h e paperwork i n . The i n d i c a t i o n t h a t 

we had r e c e i v e d was t h a t he would p a r t i c i p a t e , and we 

had o t h e r p a r t n e r s we were w a i t i n g on t o execute AFE's 

a l s o . 

Q. To t h e b e s t of your knowledge and 

r e c o l l e c t i o n d i d you i r o n o u t t h e problems w i t h t h e 

AFE? His concerns about t h e c o s t o f t h e AFE? 

A. No, we d i d n o t . I was n o t i n v o l v e d . I do 

know i n my c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h him on December 26, 1989, 

when I n o t i f i e d him t h a t t h e 75 p e r c e n t n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t was t o o low, I wanted t o c l a r i f y why he would 

not p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e w e l l . And he s a i d , two 

reasons. He d i d not want t o d r i l l t h e No. 3 l o c a t i o n . 

And t h e second r e a s o n , t h e AFE was t o o h i g h . 

Q. Had he ever t o l d you he d i d n ' t want t o 

d r i l l t h e No, 3 l o c a t i o n ? 

A. They had i n d i c a t e d i n t h e i r m e e t i n g i n 

August, when Mr. Lewis and Mr. M i t c h e l l came up, t h a t 

t h e r e was a p r e f e r e n c e f o r t h e No. 2 l o c a t i o n . I 

b e l i e v e t h e r e was some a d d i t i o n a l c o n v e r s a t i o n between 

Mr. Cox, Mr. Lewis and Mr. M i t c h e l l t h a t I was n o t 
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i n v o l v e d i n . 

Q. Was Mr, M i t c h e l l aware t h a t you had a 

d r i l l i n g d e a d l i n e of December 31st? 

A. Yes. He was o r i g i n a l l y aware o f our 

d e a d l i n e of August 3 1 s t . We d i d r e c e i v e an e x t e n s i o n 

from Amoco, December 3 1 st 1989, And he was aware of 

b o t h d e a d l i n e s . 

Q. You t e s t i f i e d j u s t a w h i l e ago t h a t you d i d 

t a l k t o him sometime i n December. When was t h a t i n 

December? 

A, I spoke w i t h him t h r e e d i f f e r e n t t i m e s i n 

December of 1989. 

Q. What was substance of those c o n v e r s a t i o n s ? 

A, The f i r s t c o n v e r s a t i o n , he c a l l e d me on 

December 5 t h t o l e t us know he would n o t p a r t i c i p a t e 

i n t h e w e l l . 

On December 26, I c a l l e d him t o l e t him 

know t h a t what he had o f f e r e d -- i n t h i s December 5 t h 

c o n v e r s a t i o n , I r e q u e s t e d he p u t i t i n w r i t i n g . On 

December 2 6 t h I c a l l e d t o l e t him know t h e n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t was t o o low, and c o u l d we work something o u t , 

I had suggested g o i n g back o r h a v i n g Mr. M i t c h e l l go 

back t o Red B l u f f Water Power C o n t r o l D i s t r i c t and see 

i f t h e y c o u l d g i v e us some t y p e of r e l i e f on t h e i r 

heavy burden, so Mr. M i t c h e l l c o u l d -- you know, t h e y 
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c o u l d p r o p o r t i o n a t e l y reduce t h e i r i n t e r e s t and 

Mr. M i t c h e l l would be a b l e t o m a i n t a i n some t y p e of 

o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y . 

Mr. M i t c h e l l i n d i c a t e d he had a l r e a d y done 

t h a t , and he c o u l d n o t g e t Red B l u f f t o come down from 

t h e i r -- e i t h e r 7 1/2 p e r c e n t o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y . 

At t h e t i m e t h a t ' s when he t o l d me th e two 

reasons he was not. p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h e w e l l was t h e 

AFE was t o o h i g h , and t h e y would r a t h e r d r i l l t h e 

No. 2 l o c a t i o n i n s t e a d o f t h e No. 3 l o c a t i o n . And I 

f e l t t h a t a t t h a t p o i n t i f he's a l r e a d y t a l k e d t o Red 

B l u f f -- I t o l d him I would t a l k t o my peop l e and see 

what, we can do. I c a l l e d him a g a i n on t h e 2 9 t h t o l e t 

him know t h a t we were g o i n g t o be f o r c e p o o l i n g t h e 

Red B l u f f i n t e r e s t . 

Q. That was p r i o r t o t h e December 31st 

d r i l l i n g d e a d l i n e ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Did you s u b s e q u e n t l y f o l l o w up w i t h a 

compulsory p o o l i n g h e a r i n g ? 

A, Yes, we d i d . 

Q. And that, was when? 

A. January t h e 3 r d . 

Q. You had a c t u a l l y n o t i f i e d Mr. M i t c h e l l t h a t 

you would proceed w i t h t h e compulsory p o o l i n g h e a r i n g 
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p r i o r t o t o January 3rd? 

A. Yes, t h a t i s c o r r e c t , 

Q, Did you ever r e c e i v e from Mr. M i t c h e l l any 

correspondence or any p r o p o s a l s f o r d r i l l i n g e i t h e r 

t h e No. 2 w e l l or No. 3 w e l l ? 

A. Proposals? 

Q . Yes. 

A. I would n o t c l a s s i f y them as p r o p o s a l s . A 

c o s t e s t i m a t e was m a i l e d t o Mr. Cox. I f any 

a d d i t i o n a l c o n v e r s a t i o n s t o o k p l a c e between Mr. Cox 

and Mr. M i t c h e l l and Mr. Lewis, Mr. Cox would have t o 

t e s t i f y t o t h a t . 

Q. Did Mr. M i t c h e l l ever c a l l you and t e l l 

you, "We want t o d r i l l t h e No. 3 W e l l . Here i s our 

AFE and here i s our o p e r a t i n g agreement, or "Here are 

the terms t h a t we want i n d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l " ? 

A. No. I'v e never r e c e i v e d an o p e r a t i n g 

agreement. As I s a i d e a r l i e r , a c o s t e s t i m a t e was 

m a i l e d t o Mr. Cox, bu t I d i d n o t have any 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l c o n c e r n i n g a p r o p o s a l 

of a w e l l , 

Q. By them? 

A. By M i t c h e l l . I c o n t a c t e d them. We 

proposed t h e w e l l . 

Q. L e t ' s go on now t o t h e t a b i d e n t i f i e d as 
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th e -- w e l l , i t ' s a t o p t a b , "George M i t c h e l l " 

N o t i f i c a t i o n , Would you go t h r o u g h those documents 

f o r t h e Examiner, p l e a s e . 

A. S t a r t i n g a t t h e b o t t o m , two documents a t 

the b o t t o m are documents I r e c e i v e d from my a b s t r a c t s 

f r o m my d i v i s i o n o r d e r t i t l e o p i n i o n from my Amoco Rê  

B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 1 W e l l . I had r e q u e s t e d t h i s 

i n f o r m a t i o n . I hadn't r e c e i v e d i t from Mr. M i t c h e l l , 

b u t I d i d g e t t h i s f r o m my a b s t r a c t . And i t j u s t 

i d e n t i f i e s t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l , i n d e e d , has a t l e a s t 

o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s t o t h e i n t e r e s t . 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , i n a l l your d e a l i n g s , were 

your d e a l i n g s always w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l , I I ? 

A. Yes. I n i t i a l l y w i t h Red B l u f f and t h e n 

when Red B l u f f t r a n s f e r r e d i t t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , George 

M i t c h e l l , I I , I t a l k e d w i t h him. 

Q. I s t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l p r e s e n t i n t h i s room? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you i d e n t i f y him? 

A. Mr. M i t c h e l l ( i n d i c a t e d ) . 

Q, The gentleman i n t h e g r a y s u i t ? 

A, Yes. 

Q. That i s t h e person you d e a l t w i t h a t a l l 

t i m e s ? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Did he ever a t any t i m e t e l l you he was 

d e a l i n g f o r anyone e l s e ? 

A. No, 

Q. Would you c o n t i n u e w i t h your e x p l a n a t i o n o f 

the m a t e r i a l under t h i s p a r t i c u l a r t a b . 

A. There i s a l e t t e r d a t e d J u l y t h e 1 2 t h , 

1989, t o Mr. M i t c h e l l f r o m m y s e l f , where I have m a i l e d 

t o him t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement and t h e AFE f o r t h e 

Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 3 W e l l . I a l s o sent, him 

co p i e s of t h e c o r r e c t e d s u r v e y p l a t , so he had them 

f o r h i s f i l e -- you know, so t h e r e would be no 

c o n f u s i o n as t o t h e breakdown. A l s o t h e APD f o r t h e 

w e l l . The l e t t e r s from John Gumert, a c c e p t i n g t h e 

c o r r e c t . John West p l a t . And a l s o t h e f o r c e d p o o l i n g 

d e c i s i o n s . I d i d n ' t know what he had i n h i s f i l e , 

what Red B l u f f had s u p p l i e d him, so I wanted t o make 

sure he had a complete f i l e f r o m M a l l o n . 

Q, You se n t Mr. M i t c h e l l e v e r y t h i n g t h a t you 

had s e n t Red B l u f f i n t h e a t t e m p t s you had made i n 

d e a l i n g w i t h Red B l u f f ? 

A. Yes, t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Why d i d you do t h a t ? 

A. Mr. M i t c h e l l had i n d i c a t e d t h a t he was 

g o i n g t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e w e l l , and — a t l e a s t he 

wanted t o r e v i e w t h e AFE and o p e r a t i n g agreement. 
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O b v i o u s l y , e v e r y t h i n g i s c o n t i n g e n t upon t h e r e v i e w of 

the o p e r a t i n g agreement and AFE and d i s c u s s i n g i t and 

t r y i n g t o work any problems o u t . I m a i l e d i t t o him 

f o r h i s r e v i e w and a p p r o v a l . 

Q. What e l s e i s c o n t a i n e d i n t h i s t a b t h a t you 

may have sent? 

A. The n e x t document i s n o t one I s e n t b u t I 

w i l l j u s t t e l l you i t ' s t h e r e . I t ' s J u l y 17, 1989 --

i t ' s a l e t t e r t o George M i t c h e l l and T e r r y Lewis. I t 

i s f r o m Joe Cox. 

Q. And Mr. Cox w i l l t e s t i f y t o that, l e t t e r ; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. What e l s e do you have i n t h e r e ? 

A. There i s a n o t h e r document d a t e d October 26, 

1989, from George M i t c h e l l t o Joe Cox i n our o f f i c e , 

and i t i s p u r s u a n t t o t h e me e t i n g t h a t we had i n our 

o f f i c e , And i t i s what t h e y i d e n t i f y as an AFE f o r 

e i t h e r t h e Red B l u f f No, 2 or t h e No. 3 w e l l , 

Q. That was h i s AFE? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. T e l l us about your u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f how 

that. AFE g o t se n t t o you, 

A. Both Mr. M i t c h e l l and Mr. Lewis had 

i n d i c a t e d i n t h e i r m e e t i n g i n M a l l o n ' s o f f i c e s i n 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3 

24 

2 5 

3 6 

August t h a t t h e y f e l t t h a t t h e y c o u l d d r i l l t h e w e l l 

cheaper t h a n M a l l o n O i l Company. 

Mr. Cox and I had assumed t h a t t h e y would 

be b r i n g i n g d o c u m e n t a t i o n t o t h i s m e e t i n g t o 

s u b s t a n t i a t e t h a t c l a i m . They d i d n ' t . And so we 

r e q u e s t e d -- or Mr. Cox r e q u e s t e d something i n w r i t i n g 

from them g i v i n g M a l l o n O i l Company an i d e a of what 

t y p e o f o p e r a t i o n s t h e y would c o n d u c t . 

Q. Did t h e y ever send an o p e r a t i n g agreement 

w i t h t h i s t h i n g ? 

A. No. Not t o my -- no, 

Q. Do you have any knowledge o f Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s 

e x p e r i e n c e i n t h i s area? And I'm r e f e r r i n g t o 

M i t c h e l l , I I , 

A. I am n o t p e r s o n a l l y aware of any w e l l s t h a t 

Mr. M i t c h e l l , I I , o r G.P. Energy o p e r a t e s , b u t perhaps 

Mr. Cox would be much more q u a l i f i e d t o answer t h a t 

q u e s t i o n . 

Q. Ms, M c C l i n t o c k , a t some p o i n t i n t i m e were 

you or M a l l o n , or were you under t h e i m p r e s s i o n t h a t 

Mr. M i t c h e l l was g o i n g t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n your w e l l ? 

A. Was I under t h e i m p r e s s i o n ? 

Q. Yes, ma'am. 

A. Yes, I was, 

Q. When d i d you form t h a t i m p r e s s i o n ? 
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A, My i n i t i a l phone c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h him he 

i n d i c a t e d t h a t , o b v i o u s l y , he d i d n o t have p o s s e s s i o n 

of an AFE or o p e r a t i n g agreement. They d i s c u s s e d i t 

a g a i n i n t h e meet i n g i n August, and th e n when he 

c a l l e d me t o d i s c u s s c e r t a i n p o i n t s of t h e o p e r a t i n g 

agreement, i t was never mentioned t h a t he would n o t 

p a r t i c i p a t e . 

Q. Was i t ever mentioned t h a t he would 

p a r t i c i p a t e ? 

A, He had i n d i c a t e d t o Mr. Cox and my s e l f i n a 

meet i n g t h a t , yes, he would p a r t i c i p a t e r e g a r d l e s s of 

the s i t u a t i o n w i t h t h e o p e r a t o r . Whether -- a t t h a t 

p o i n t we were d i s c u s s i n g o p e r a t i o n s and t h a t t y p e o f 

t h i n g , and he would p a r t i c i p a t e . 

Q. Did you deem Mr. M i t c h e l l as h a v i n g 

c o n s e n t e d , a t l e a s t v e r b a l l y ? 

A. Yes, 

Q. And when you corr e s p o n d e d w i t h him i n 

November of 1989 by se n d i n g him an o t h e r AFE, why d i d 

you do t h a t ? 

A. There were two re a s o n s . F i r s t , t h e r e was a 

l o c a t i o n f o o t a g e change from t h e o r i g i n a l AFE da t e d i n 

June. I n f a c t , t h a t AFE i s r i g h t on t o p of t h e n e x t 

document. When I m a i l e d i t t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , i t was 

November 2 8 t h , I wanted t o i d e n t i f y t h e l o c a t i o n 
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f o o t a g e change, And I i d e n t i f i e d t h a t i n th e l e t t e r 

t h a t t h a t AFE i s i d e n t i c a l t o t h e June AFE. 

There was a l s o a n o t h e r r e a s o n . We had 

e x t r e m e l y poor response from our w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t -

owners on our June AFE, v e r y poor response. And a t 

t h i s p o i n t on November 28, we f e l t l i k e we had t h e 

r e d u c t i o n of th e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t on our 

Amoco l e a s e . So I sen t o u t a n o t h e r AFE t o our 

p a r t n e r s . I have i n c l t i d e d a copy o f t h e l e t t e r i n 

t h i s f i l e , and i t ' s under "Working I n t e r e s t -

N o t i f i c a t i o n , " where I even s t a t e t h a t we f e e l 

c o n f i d e n t - t h a t we would have an 80 p e r c e n t n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t . We were h o p i n g t o g e n e r a t e a l i t t l e b i t -

more i n t e r e s t because we had a d r i l l i n g d e a d l i n e o f 

December 31st and we needed more p a r t i c i p a t i o n . 

M a l l o n O i l Company r e a l l y wasn't i n a p o s i t i o n t o t a k e 

on a d d i t i o n a l i n t e r e s t . 

Q. N o n e t h e l e s s , were you s t i l l w i l l i n g t o go 

f o r w a r d w i t h d r i l l i n g t h i s w e l l ? 

A. Oh, yes. 

Q. You j u s t s i m p l y wanted more p a r t i c i p a t i o n ? 

A, Yes. Or we wanted f u l l p a r t i c i p a t i o n --

p a r t i c i p a t i o n from a l l w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners. 

Q. Are those w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners your 

p a r t n e r s i n t h e o t h e r w e l l s ? 
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A. The o t h e r w e l l s , i t v a r i e s from w e l l t o 

w e l l . And each w e l l i s i d e n t i f i e d i n our o p e r a t i n g 

agreement. I ' v e broken i t o u t under E x h i b i t A, under 

o p e r a t i n g agreement, w e l l by w e l l . But, b a s i c a l l y , 

t h e i n t e r e s t owners, a m a j o r i t y of them, are i n t e r e s t 

owners i n a l l t h e w e l l s . 

Q. D i d you have any d e a l i n g s w i t h t h e O i l 

C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n or t h e f e d e r a l r e g u l a t o r y 

a g encies c o n c e r n i n g t h e l o c a t i o n change? 

A. Yes, We a p p l i e d f o r a n o n s t a n d a r d 

l o c a t i o n . 

Q, Why d i d you do t h a t ? 

A, Mr. Cox, would be b e t t e r q u a l i f i e d t o 

answer t h a t . 

Q. Did he do most o f t h a t work, or d i d you do 

t h a t work? 

A, I handled t h e paperwork i n terms o f 

n o t i f i c a t i o n t o the o f f s e t t i n g l e s s e e s . 

Q. And when d i d you do t h a t ? 

A. May I --

Q. Sure. Please t e l l us where y o u ' r e a t , 

A. I t ' s under t h e "Amoco Red B l u f f No. 3 

W e l l . " The n o n s t a n d a r d l o c a t i o n was g r a n t e d t o us 

November 27, 1989. And I m a i l e d o u t t h e paperwork, 

addressed t o Mr. Mike Stogner, New Mexico O i l 
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C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n , September 2 6 t h . And I r e c e i v e d 

a p p r o v a l from t h e o f f s e t t i n g o p e r a t o r s . 

Q. Why was t h e l o c a t i o n change n e c e s s i t a t e d ? 

A. We had some a r c h a e o l o g i c a l problems w i t h 

the o r i g i n a l l o c a t i o n . 

Q. Did Mr. Cox handle t h e a c t u a l t a l k i n g w i t h 

the a r c h a e o l o g i s t s and a l l t h a t s o r t of t h i n g ? 

A. Yes, that, i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Roughly, how l o n g d i d t h a t change t a k e t o 

a u t h o r i z e ? 

A. I m a i l e d t h e l e t t e r September 26, and we 

d i d n o t r e c e i v e a p p r o v a l u n t i l November 2 7 t h , And t h e 

v e r y next, day i s when I m a i l e d o u t my AFE's. 

Q, When d i d t h e o t h e r i n t e r e s t owners f i n a l l y 

j o i n i n response t o your November 2 7 t h AFE? 

A. November 2 8 t h . 

Q, November 2 8 t h AFE. 

A, I had r e q u e s t e d i n my l e t t e r t o a l l t he 

p a r t n e r s , i n c l u d i n g Mr. M i t c h e l l , t h a t p l e a s e respond 

by December 10. And everyone responded by December 

1 0 t h , and I knew who would be p a r t i c i p a t i n g and who 

would not. be p a r t i c i p a t i n g . 

Q, From December 1 0 t h t o December 2 9 t h , i s 

t h a t t h e l a s t t i m e you t a l k e d t o Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A, I spoke w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l on December t h e 
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5 t h . He c o n t a c t e d me p r i o r t o t h e December 1 0 t h 

d e a d l i n e and v e r b a l l y t o l d me he would be g o i n g 

nonconsent and would be l i k e f a r m i n g h i s i n t e r e s t . 

Q. L e t me see i f I ' v e g o t t h i s s c e n a r i o 

s t r a i g h t . What d i d you do between December 1 0 t h and 

December 29t h -- or December 5 t h -- whenever you had 

the c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h him? 

A. I n terms of Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s i n t e r e s t --

Q. R i g h t . 

A, -- or t h e w e l l i n g e n e r a l ? 

I r e q u e s t e d Mr. M i t c h e l l p u t h i s o f f e r i n 

w r i t i n g . U n f o r t u n a t e l y , I d i d n o t r e c e i v e i t . The 

o f f i c e r e c e i v e d i t two days l a t e r . He p r e p a r e d t h e 

l e t t e r t h a t v e r y day. I d i d n o t r e c e i v e -- t h e o f f i c e 

r e c e i v e d t h e l e t t e r on th e 7 t h , b u t I d i d n o t r e c e i v e 

i t . I , u n f o r t u n a t e l y , was o u t o f t h e c o u n t r y f o r two 

weeks s t a r t i n g December 1 2 t h . And when I g o t back on 

the 2 6 t h , t h e l e t t e r was i n my box. I t had been 

r o u t e d t o everyone i n t h e company b u t m y s e l f . But 

Mr. M i t c h e l l d i d n o t i f y me v e r b a l l y t h a t he was g o i n g 

nonconsent. 

Q. D i d you i m m e d i a t e l y t a k e a c t i o n on t h e 26t h 

t o f o r c e p o o l or n o t i f y Mr. M i t c h e l l t h a t you were 

g o i n g t o f o r c e p o o l ? 

A. No. I c a l l e d Mr. M i t c h e l l on t h e 2 6 t h t o 
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see i f we c o u l d work something o u t . When I was 

t e l l i n g you I had asked him whether or n o t he c o u l d g 

t o Red B l u f f and see i f t h e y c o u l d g i v e us some t y p e 

of r e l i e f on t h e burden, and he s a i d he had a l r e a d y 

done t h a t . He had a l r e a d y a t t e m p t e d t h a t . T h e r e f o r e 

t h e r e was n o t h i n g e l s e t o do — t h e 75 p e r c e n t net-

revenue i n t e r e s t was v e r y f i r m . 

Q. Then t h r e e days l a t e r you n o t i f i e d him you 

were g o i n g t o f o r c e - p o o l ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

MR. PADILLA: I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s a l l t h e 

q u e s t i o n s I have f o r Ms. M c C l i n t o c k . I ' l l pass t h e 

w i t n e s s a t t h i s t i m e , Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR:. 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , I have s e v e r a l q u e s t i o n s 

c o n c e r n i n g when t h e w e l l was spudded, how and when an 

a p p l i c a t i o n f o r p e r m i t t o d r i l l was o b t a i n e d . Are 

these q u e s t i o n s I s h o u l d d i r e c t t o Mr. Cox? 

A. I b e l i e v e so, Mr. C a r r . 

Q. I f we go t o your e x h i b i t — you'r e g o i n g t 

have t o h e l p me wade t h r o u g h t h i s . 

A, Okay. 

Q. I f we go t o t h e p l a t , and t h e second plat-

under on t h e l e f t s i d e , under t h e t a b " P l a t , " has an 
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area o u t l i n e d i n y e l l o w , and I b e l i e v e t h a t i n d i c a t e s 

t h e area t h a t was i n c l u d e d i n t h e Amoco farm o u t ; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . I s h o u l d perhaps even 

f u r t h e r i d e n t i f y t h a t i s t h e acreage i d e n t i f i e d under 

F e d e r a l Lease 38636. 

Q. Does t h e Amoco farm o u t i n c l u d e a l l of t h e 

i n t e r e s t i n t h a t t r a c t or j u s t a p o r t i o n o f i n t e r e s t 

i n t h a t t r a c t ? 

A. We are l i m i t e d i n f o r m a t i o n , 

Q. There i s one 40-acre t r a c t t h a t ' s o u t l i n e d 

i n y e l l o w over on t h e r i g h t - h a n d s i d e o f t h e p l a t , 

w i t h t h e w e l l w i t h t h e word " E l Paso" above i t . What 

i s t h a t ? I s t h a t a window i n t h i s lease? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. You a c q u i r e d t h i s f a r m o u t i n what year? 

A. 19 8 3. 

Q. And was i t a c q u i r e d by you or your 

p r e d e c e s s o r ? 

A. Our pr e d e c e s s o r , Worth P e t r o l e u m Company. 

Q. You succeeded Worth when? 

A. October 1986. 

Q, i s t h e r e a c o n t i n u o u s d r i l l i n g r e q u i r e m e n t 

t o keep t h i s farm o u t i n e f f e c t ? 

A. Yes, t h e r e i s . 
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Q . And so s i n c e October 1986, M a l l o n has been 

d e v e l o p i n g t h e acreage? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t , 

Q, And i t r e q u i r e s what? One w e l l e v e r y 180 

days? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. On t h i s p l a t t h e r e are a number w e l l s t o 

the r i g h t of t h e Red B l u f f r e s e r v o i r . Have those 

w e l l s a c t u a l l y been d r i l l e d by Mr. Mallon ? 

A. No. They have been d r i l l e d by Worth 

P e t r o l e u m , W e l l s 1 t h r o u g h 9. And M a l l o n O i l Company 

became o p e r a t o r s on We l l s 10, 1 1 , 13, 14, Amoco Red 

B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 1 and Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 3. 

Q. 14? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. I s one down i n t h e extreme n o r t h e a s t c o r n e r 

of t h e farm out? 

A. No. The one i d e n t i f i e d i s Amoco Red B l u f f 

No . 1 . I t ' s i n w r i t i n g , 

Q. Okay. 

A. That i s M a l l o n . W e l l s 1 t h r o u g h 9 were 

d r i l l e d by Worth P e t r o l e u m . 

Q. Now, i n t h e s p a c i n g u n i t , M a l l o n r e p r e s e n t s 

a group o f o t h e r w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owner p a r t n e r s ; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Are tho s e t h e i n t e r e s t owners t h a t are s e t 

o u t i n t h e l e t t e r b e h i n d t h e t a b t h a t says "Working 

I n t e r e s t N o t i f i c a t i o n " ? Are t h e y s e t o u t t h e r e ? That 

December 28, 89 l e t t e r ? I t s t a r t s : " M a l l o n , " and 

"Charles Simmons, Weldon A s t o n . " Are those t h e o t h e r 

p a r t n e r s t h a t you are t a l k i n g about? 

A, Yes; t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. These are t h e p e o p l e t h a t you w r o t e and 

asked them t o i n d i c a t e t o you by December t h e 1 0 t h 

whether o r n o t t h e y were g o i n g t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s 

w e l l ? 

A. Yes, I n a d d i t i o n , I n o t i f i e d one of t h e 

persons t h a t e l e c t e d t o go nonconsent, and t h a t i s 

Dennis J o h n s t o n . 

Q. I s Johnston one of those p a r t n e r s ? 

A, Dennis Johnston e l e c t e d t o go nonconsent. 

He was n o t l i s t e d on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r l e t t e r . T h i s 

l e t t e r was f o r n o t i f i c a t i o n purposes. He i s 

i d e n t i f i e d on my computer p r i n t o u t t h a t I have under 

m i s c e l l a n e o u s . 

Q. So when we have those people on t h a t l e t t e r 

and Mr. Jo h n s t o n , those are your p a r t n e r s ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q, i t h i n k you i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e y a l l 
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responded by t h e 1 0 t h of December? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did th e y a l l agree t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e 

w e l l ? 

A. Everyone b u t Mr. Jo h n s t o n . 

Q. You have been concerned about t h e n e t 

revenue -- M a l l o n ' s n e t revenue i n t e r e s t i n t h i s 

p r o s p e c t . I f I u n d e r s t o o d your t e s t i m o n y , you've been 

a t t e m p t i n g t o reduce t h a t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The r e d u c t i o n i s p r o s p e c t i v e o n l y . I t w i l l 

o n l y reduce t h e n e t revenue i n t e r e s t o f t h e o t h e r 

p a r t i c i p a n t s and i n c r e a s e M a l l o n ' s when you g e t 

everyone i n ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. I'm s o r r y . Would you r e p e a t . 

Q. I f you're a b l e t o e f f e c t t h e change i n the 

net revenue i n t e r e s t , when w i l l be i t become 

e f f e c t i v e ? 

A. When we are a b l e t o g e t a l l o v e r r i d i n g 

r o y a l t y owners. 

Q. So you s t i l l need t o g e t JSM? 

A. JSM. C o r r e c t . 

Q. Under t h e p r e s e n t farm o u t w i t h Amoco, what 

i s M a l l o n ' s n e t revenue i n t e r e s t ? 

A. Seventy p e r c e n t . 
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Q. I s a 70 p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t f o r 

a l l o f w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r s a t t h i s time? 

A, Yes. 

Q. So you're a t t e m p t i n g t o i n c r e a s e t h a t t o an 

8 0 p e r c e n t ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. So when you d r i l l e d e a r l y t h i s month the 

w e l l t h a t i s t h e s u b j e c t o f t h i s h e a r i n g , you were 

d o i n g t h a t under a 70 p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t ? 

That was M a l l o n ' s n e t revenue i n t e r e s t ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q, And you have r e j e c t e d a 75 n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t from Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. So he was o f f e r i n g , a c t u a l l y , f i v e p e r c e n t 

more t o M a l l o n t h a n t h e n e t revenue i n t e r e s t M a l l o n 

h e l d when he d r i l l e d t h e w e l l ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q, L e t ' s go now t o t h e t a b c a l l e d 

" M i s c e l l a n o u s I n f o r m a t i o n , " and go t o t h e l o n g sheets 

t h a t you d i s c u s s e d which document c o n t a c t s c o n c e r n i n g 

t h i s w e l l . 

When d i d you f i n d o u t t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l had 

a c q u i r e d t h e i n t e r e s t i n t h i s p r o p e r t y ? 

A. June 30, 1989. 
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Q. Then i t was on t h e 1 0 t h o f J u l y t h a t you 

c o n t a c t e d Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And he expressed a w i l l i n g n e s s t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e , b u t s a i d he would need an AFE? 

A. Of co u r s e . 

Q. Then t h e r e were some c a l l s , i f I 

u n d e r s t o o d , t h a t o c c u r r e d a f t e r t h a t t h a t a r e n ' t on 

the l o g from Mr. M i t c h e l l i n l a t e J u l y ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . I d i d n o t keep d a t e s on 

t h a t . 

Q. At t h a t t i m e he i n q u i r e d whether or not. yoi 

would be w i l l i n g t o g i v e up o p e r a t i o n s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you s a i d no? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q, He a l s o a t t h a t t i m e q u e s t i o n e d whether or 

no t t h e AFE c o s t s were t o o hi g h ? 

A. Yes. I e x p l a i n e d t o him t h a t t h a t was n o t 

my area o f e x p e r t i s e . That, he needed t o c o n t a c t Joe 

Cox. 

Q. To your knowledge, was h i s concern about, 

t h e AFE c o s t b e i n g t o o h i g h ever r e s o l v e d ? 

A. To my knowledge, no. 

Q, I n f a c t , even i n December, t h a t was s t i l l 
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the o u t s t a n d i n g i s s u e , was i t n o t ? 

A. That's what he i n d i c a t e d t o me. 

Q. I n terms o f t h e impact of a 70 p e r c e n t net 

revenue i n t e r e s t on t h e M i t c h e l l i n t e r e s t , as opposed 

t o say a 75 n e t revenue i n t e r e s t on t h e i r i n t e r e s t i n 

t h i s w e l l , would you be t h e person who would make any 

c a l c u l a t i o n s t o d e t e r m i n e how much of an a c t u a l d o l l a r 

i m p a c t t h a t m i g h t be on t h a t ? 

A. Joe Cox p r e p a r e s a l l t h e economics. 

Q. T h i s i s g o i n g t o make your t e s t i m o n y a l o t 

s h o r t e r , 

When we l o o k a t t h e overhead a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

c o s t s t h a t are i n c l u d e d i n t h e new o p e r a t i n g agreement 

t h a t you p r o v i d e d t o M i t c h e l l , do you know what items 

are i n c l u d e d w i t h i n t h o s e c o s t s ? Would your f i g u r e 

i n c l u d e pumping c o s t s ? 

A. Mr. Cox would be b e t t e r q u a l i f i e d t o answer 

th o s e q u e s t i o n s . 

Q. O r i g i n a l l y you were concerned and 

approached Red B l u f f about d r i l l i n g t h e Amoco Red 

B l u f f No. 2. T h i s was back — I have a l e t t e r d a t e d 

A p r i l t h e 4 t h , where you ' r e communicating w i t h them 

c o n c e r n i n g your need t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l . 

A. Yes. 

Q. That was th e w e l l you wanted t o d r i l l 
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b e f o r e t h e end of June t o p e r p e t u a t e t h e farm o u t ; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. I am not sure t h e d a t e when Mr. Cox 

recommended t h a t t h e l o c a t i o n be changed t o the No. 3 

Q. Was an o t h e r w e l l d r i l l e d a t t h e end o f 

June, or was t h e r e j u s t an e x t e n s i o n o b t a i n e d ? 

A. An e x t e n s i o n . 

Q. Aga i n , as t o th e c o n t e n t s of t h e J u l y 17 

l e t t e r from -- I guess -- w e l l , t h i s i s s i g n e d by 

Mr. Cox and c o n t a i n s some f i g u r e s , so I s h o u l d a g a i n 

address those w i t h him? 

A, That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. T h i s i s t h e b e n e f i t o f b e i n g t h e f i r s t 

w i t n e s s . 

And t h e n on t h e 5 t h o f December you t a l k e d 

t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , and Mr. M i t c h e l l s a i d t h a t he de c i d e 

he w o u l d n ' t p a r t i c i p a t e . You asked him t o put. i t i n 

w r i t i n g , and you've i n c l u d e d t h e l e t t e r . 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. You i n d i c a t e d t h a t when you g o t back from 

o v e r s e a s , t h e l e t t e r had been c i r c u l a t e d t o everyone 

a t t h e company? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Di d t h a t i n c l u d e Mr. Cox? 

A. A c t u a l l y , i t s a t on one i n d i v i d u a l ' s desk. 
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and she b r o u g h t i t t o me on t h e 2 6 t h . 

Q. Do you know, o t h e r t h a n t h i s one 

i n d i v i d u a l , who would have seen t h e l e t t e r ? 

A. No . 

Q, So t h a t i t m i g h t n o t have a c t u a l l y been 

c i r c u l a t i n g t h r o u g h t h e company? 

A, I u n d e r s t a n d we went t h r o u g h f o u r 

r e c e p t i o n i s t s i n a v e r y s h o r t p e r i o d o f t i m e who were 

h a n d l i n g t h e m a i l , and i t went t o t h i s i n d i v i d u a l ' s 

desk. She wasn't sure what t o do w i t h i t . I t s a t 

t h e r e . I t went on someone e l s e ' s — i n th e a c c o u n t i n g 

d e p a r t m e n t , even though my name i s on t h e l e t t e r . We 

don't u n d e r s t a n d i t . But Mr. M i t c h e l l d i d c o n t a c t me 

on t h e 5 t h . 

Q. When he t o l d you t h a t on t h e 5 t h , you 

d i d n ' t have any reason t o doubt t h a t he was i n fac t , 

i n t e n d i n g n o t t o p a r t i c i p a t e , d i d yoti? 

A. Oh, no. 

Q, Who i s r e s p o n s i b l e i n your company f o r 

a s s u r i n g t h a t w e l l s would be d r i l l e d i n a t i m e l y 

f a s h i o n t o p e r p e t u a t e t h e farm out? I s t h a t your 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , or i s i t j u s t your j o b t o t r y and 

round everybody up and g e t them i n ? 

A. We a l l work i n c o o p e r a t i o n f o r t h a t e f f o r t , 

t o make sure t h a t t h e w e l l s are d r i l l e d i n a t i m e l y 
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manner. 

Q. Would i t have been your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o 

see t o i t t h a t a c t u a l l y t h a t a w e l l was commenced i n 

ti m e t o p e r p e t u a t e t h e farm out? 

A, I make sure t h a t everyone i s aware of any 

d r i l l i n g d e a d l i n e s , b u t as f o r b e i n g r e s p o n s i b l e f o r 

l i n i n g up r i g s , t h a t t y p e of t h i n g , Mr, Cox handles 

t h a t . 

Q, You knew on December t h e 5 t h t h a t t h e farm 

o u t would e x p i r e u n l e s s an e x t e n s i o n was o b t a i n e d a t 

the end o f t h e y e a r , d i d you not? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Did you n o t i f y anyone a t t h a t t i m e you had 

an i n t e r e s t owner who was n o t p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h e 

w e l l ? 

A. Yes. I d i d n o t p e r s o n a l l y — as I s a i d , I 

was out. of the c o u n t r y , b u t Mr. Cox had t o c o n t a c t our 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners. M a l l o n O i l Company was not. 

i n a p o s i t i o n t o t a k e t h e a d d i t i o n a l 28.46 p e r c e n t 

t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l was g o i n g nonconsent on. So we 

would t r y t o see i f any w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners would 

e l e c t t o t a k e n o t o n l y t h e i r p r o p o r t i o n a t e s h a r e , b u t 

perhaps an i n c r e a s e d s h a r e . 

Q. Did you do t h a t ? 

A. Mr. Cox had t o do t h a t . I was s t i l l o u t of 
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t h e o f f i c e . 

Q. I n a l l of your d e a l i n g s w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l , 

you were never a b l e t o o b t a i n any k i n d o f a r e s o l u t i o n 

of t h e q u e s t i o n c o n c e r n i n g AFE c o s t s ; i s n ' t t h a t 

r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. I was n o t t h e one h a n d l i n g t h a t . 

I t ' s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t Mr. Cox and Mr. M i t c h e l l 

d i d n o t reach -- I'm n o t sure i f t h e r e was any term 

n e g o t i a t i o n s . I'm n o t even sure i f t h a t was 

d i s c u s s e d . I know i t was m a i l e d t o us. A f t e r t h a t , 

I'm n o t r e a l l y s u r e . 

Q. You never were a b l e t o o b t a i n a s i g n a t u r e 

or j o i n d e r i n t h e w e l l from Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. Not from t h e paperwork I m a i l e d him. And 

he never m a i l e d any paperwork t o me. 

MR. CARR: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

Thank you v e r y much. 

MR. PADILLA: N o t h i n g f u r t h e r , 

Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , when was t h e a p p l i c a t i o n 

f o r f o r c e d p o o l i n g f i l e d w i t h t h e d i v i s i o n ? 

A. January 3 r d , and I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s under 

M i s c e l l a n e o u s . There's a copy o f t h e l e t t e r 
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Mr. P a d i l l a m a i l e d t o Mr. LeMay on January 3 r d , t h e 

a p p l i c a t i o n . 

Q. Do you know when t h e case was sch e d u l e d f o r 

h e a r i n g ? 

A. Febr u a r y 7 t h . 

Q. Ms. M c C l i n t o c k , do you know why a t t h e t i m e 

t h a t you were a d v i s e d t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l would n o t be 

p a r t i c i p a t i n g , why an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r f o r c e d p o o l i n g 

wasn't f i l e d a t t h a t time? 

A. At th e t i m e I r e c e i v e d Mr, M i t c h e l l ' s 

v e r b a l , c o n c e r n i n g h i s nonconsent s t a t u s and h i s 

w i l l i n g n e s s t o farm o u t t h e i n t e r e s t a t a 75 percent-

n e t revenue i n t e r e s t , I was w a i t i n g a c t u a l l y f o r 

something i n w r i t i n g , b u t I d i d have h i s v e r b a l . 

I d i s c u s s e d i t b r i e f l y w i t h c e r t a i n 

i n d i v i d u a l s i n t h e o f f i c e , whether o r no t we c o u l d 

l i v e w i t h a 75 p e r c e n t . At t h a t p o i n t i n t i m e , we 

were s t i l l under t h e i m p r e s s i o n t h a t we would have an 

80 p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t on t h e Amoco p o r t i o n . 

We d i d n o t r e a l i z e u n t i l t h e m i d d l e of December t h a t 

JSM was n o t g o i n g t o s i g n t h e r e d u c t i o n i n r o y a l t y . 

We d i d n o t know what our o p t i o n s were i n 

terms of economics i n terms of whether or n o t g o i n g t o 

a f o r c e d p o o l i n g , t h a t t y p e of t h i n g , those t h i n g s 

needed t o be d e c i d e d . U n f o r t u n a t e l y , I had t o l e a v e 
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the c o u n t r y f o r two weeks and no one e l s e p i c k e d i t up 

u n t i l I g o t back. 

I know Mr. Cox c o n t a c t e d Mr. M i t c h e l l t o 

f i n d o u t what's g o i n g on, and Mr. M i t c h e l l had 

i n d i c a t e d , " W e l l , I ' v e m a i l e d t h e l e t t e r , " and I had 

no t p e r s o n a l l y r e c e i v e d i t , and t h a t ' s what we were 

w a i t i n g on. 

Q , Could M a l l o n have a p p l i e d f o r a n o t h e r 

d r i l l i n g e x t e n s i o n from Amoco? 

A. We had r e q u e s t e d a d r i l l i n g e x t e n s i o n from 

December 3 1 s t , 1989, t h r o u g h t h e end of March, 1990, 

and i t was r e j e c t e d . 

Q. Do you have t h a t i n evid e n c e i n t h i s case? 

A. No, I d o n ' t . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, i f t h e Examiner 

d e s i r e s t o have t h a t , we can p r o v i d e i t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I t may be h e l p f u l , 

Mr. P a d i l l a . 

I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l we have of t h e w i t n e s s 

at t h i s t i m e . You may be excused. 

(Thereupon, a re c e s s was h e l d . ) 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Be f o r e we proceed t o 

the n e x t w i t n e s s , I have j u s t one more q u e s t i o n f o r 

Ms, M c C l i n t o c k , i f I c o u l d . 

Q, The e x t e n s i o n t h a t we t a l k e d about t h a t you 
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r e q u e s t e d , do you know what d a t e t h a t was sen t t o 

Amoco ? 

A, Yes. November t h e 2nd, and I was a b l e t o 

ge t a h o l d of my s e c r e t a r y . She's f a x i n g i t t o 

Mr. P a d i l l a ' s o f f i c e , and we w i l l have i t i n j u s t a 

few m i n u t e s . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: You may proce e d , 

Mr. P a d i l l a , 

MR, PADILLA: Mr, Examiner, a t t h i s t i m e 

w e ' l l c a l l Joe Cox. 

JOE COX 

The w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s 

d u l y sworn upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d 

as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q, Mr. Cox, p l e a s e s t a t e your f u l l name, 

A. Joe Cox, J r . 

Q, And do you s p e l l your l a s t , name C-O-X? 

A, Yes. 

Q. Mr, Cox, have you t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h e O i l 

C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n p r e v i o u s l y ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. I n what c a p a c i t y ? 

A, As p r o d u c t i o n manager f o r M a l l o n , 
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Q, Mr. Cox, what are you t r a i n e d as? 

A. I have a degree i n geo l o g y and p e t r o l e u m 

e n g i n e e r i n g . 

Q. Has your p r e v i o u s t e s t i m o n y b e f o r e t h e O i l 

C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n i n c l u d e d t e s t i m o n y c o n c e r n i n g 

t h i s Red B l u f f area under c o n s i d e r a t i o n today? 

A. Yes, i t has. 

Q. Have you co m p i l e d c e r t a i n documents f o r 

i n t r o d u c t i o n t h a t are i n c l u d e d i n E x h i b i t No. 1? 

A. Yes. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we t e n d e r 

Mr. Cox as an e x p e r t p e t r o l e u m e n g i n e e r and g e o l o g i s t 

EXAMINER CATANACH: He i s so q u a l i f i e d , 

Q. (BY MR. PADILLA) Mr, Cox, e x p l a i n t o me 

your d u t i e s as p r o d u c t i o n manager. What do you do f o 

Mallon? What do those d u t i e s i n c l u d e ? 

A. I t i n v o l v e s j u s t about a n y t h i n g r e l a t e d t o 

p r o d u c t i o n o p e r a t i o n s , d r i l l i n g , and t h e r e i s a l o t o 

c r o s s o v e r between what I do and l a n d , so Karen and I 

work t o g e t h e r a l o t . 

Q. When you say Karen, you mean Karen 

M c C l i n t o c k ? 

A. Karen M c C l i n t o c k , yes. 

Q. Can you b r i e f l y t e l l us about your d e a l i n g 

w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 
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A. W e l l , as Karen s t a t e d , we I guess our 

f i r s t c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h Mr, M i t c h e l l was a t e l e p h o n e 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s h o r t l y a f t e r he o b t a i n e d o w n e r s h i p of 

t h i s Red B l u f f acreage. And we d i s c u s s e d our p l a n s . 

We were g l a d t o hear t h a t t h e r e was someone from t h e 

o i l b u s i n e s s t h a t had o b t a i n e d t h a t acreage. 

Q. Why were you g l a d t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l had 

a c q u i r e d t h e acreage? 

A. We'd had a l o n g f r u s t r a t i n g p r ocess w o r k i n g 

w i t h Red B l u f f , v a r i o u s p e o p l e i n th e o r g a n i z a t i o n . 

They weren't geared up f o r d r i l l i n g any w e l l s or 

a n y t h i n g and weren't sure how t o proceed w i t h w o r k i n g 

w i t h g e t t i n g w e l l s d r i l l e d . And, of c o u r s e , we have 

th e d e a d l i n e s t h a t we were w o r k i n g w i t h c o n t i n u o u s l y 

w i t h Amoco's farm o u t . 

Q. Mr. Cox, t o g e t down t o t h e r o o t of t h e 

m a t t e r h e r e , l e t ' s have you r e f e r t o t h e George 

M i t c h e l l N o t i f i c a t i o n t a b , and l e t me r e f e r you t o t h e 

correspondence t h a t you addressed t o or r e c e i v e d from 

Mr, M i t c h e l l . And I would l i k e f o r you t o s t a r t from 

the t o p and go t o th e bot t o m o f t h a t w i t h r e g a r d t o 

correspondence t h a t may have been a u t h o r e d by you or 

r e c e i v e d by you. 

A. T h i s whole s e c t i o n ? 

Q . Yes, s i r , 
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A. The f i r s t i t e m t h a t I p u t o u t was t h i s 

Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 3 AFE. I ' l l s k i p over t h e 

s t u f f t h a t Karen d i d . I assume you want me t o do 

t h a t ? 

Q, Yes. 

A. T h i s i s t h e AFE t h a t r e f l e c t e d t h e changed 

l o c a t i o n due t o the a r c h a e o l o g i c a l problems i n t h e r e 

and e v e r y t h i n g e l s e was i d e n t i c a l t o th e o r i g i n a l AFE 

we'd s e n t . 

Q. That i s t h e AFE da t e d November 2 7 t h f 1989? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. The o n l y t h i n g you changed on t h a t AFE, 

compared t o o t h e r d a t a , was j u s t t h e l o c a t i o n ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A . That's r i g h t . 

Q. The d r i l l i n g c o s t s remained t h e same? 

A. (Nodded head up and down.) 

Q. I s t h a t a yes? 

A. Yes. I'm s o r r y . 

Q, A f t e r t h a t AFE i s a l e t t e r addressed t o you 

dated November 26, 1989. How d i d t h a t come t o you? 

A. T h i s l e t t e r came -- t h i s October 26. 89? I 

b e l i e v e you s a i d November. 

Q. Oh, I'm s o r r y . 

A. T h i s was the second of a AFE form t h a t had 
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come t o us, T h i s i s t h e f i r s t t y p e w r i t t e n 

c o r r e s p o n d e n c e . And t h e l e t t e r g e n e r a l l y r e f e r s t o 

some d i s c u s s i o n s we had i n our mee t i n g i n our o f f i c e 

i n August. 

Q, What happened a t t h a t m e e t i n g i n August i n 

your o f f i c e ? 

A. W e l l , t h e m e e t i n g was h e l d f o l l o w i n g our 

e a r l i e r phone d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l and Mr. 

Lewis. T h e i r concerns were t h e s i t e we had s e l e c t e d 

t o d r i l l n e x t and t h e n t h e c o s t , our proposed d r i l l i n g 

c o m p l e t i o n c o s t . 

Q, I n h i s l e t t e r o f October 26, Mr. M i t c h e l l 

says, "Enclosed p l e a s e " — among o t h e r t h i n g s , he says 

"Enclosed p l e a s e f i n d t h e AFE which we d i s c u s s e d 

c o v e r i n g t h e c a p t i o n e d w e l l s . " I guess t h a t r e f e r s t o 

the Amoco Red B l u f f No. 2 or No. 3 W e l l . 

E x p l a i n why t h e AFE was sent t o M a l l o n , or 

t o you, and i n what c o n t e x t was t h a t sent t o you. 

A. We had r e q u e s t e d — a t th e m e e t i n g we h e l d 

i n Denver, Mr, M i t c h e l l and Mr, Lewis r e i t e r a t e d t h a t 

t h e y t h o u g h t our cost, was t o o h i g h . And, r e a l l y , 

n o t h i n g s p e c i f i c had ever been d i s c u s s e d about what 

p o r t i o n of our c o s t t h e y f e l t was h i g h or a n y t h i n g . 

And I had r e q u e s t e d a t t h a t t i m e a d e t a i l e d breakdown 

of what t h e i r c o s t s would be. And I had t o l d 
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Mr. M i t c h e l l i n t h a t m e e t i n g t h a t we were i n d e e d out-

t h e r e t o make money, and t h a t i f t h i n g s -- we're 

comparing apples and a p p l e s , and i f h i s c o s t s were 

that, much l o w e r , t h a t we c o u l d sure t a l k about him 

b e i n g an o p e r a t o r of t h e w e l l . 

Having as much e x p e r i e n c e as we do out-

t h e r e , I was a l i t t l e b i t s k e p t i c a l t h a t somebody 

c o u l d come o u t and d r i l l t h a t much cheaper and r e a l l y 

do e v e r y t h i n g we f e l t was i m p o r t a n t . T h i s was i n 

response t o t h a t r e q u e s t f o r d e t a i l e d i n f o r m a t i o n and 

gave me an o p p o r t u n i t y t o compare — t h i s a l s o i s the 

second of two, a l i t t l e more f o r m a l t h a n t h e f i r s t AFE 

forms t h a t we r e c e i v e d . 

Q. How does t h i s d i f f e r from t h e f i r s t one 

t h a t you r e c e i v e d ? 

A. I don't have t h a t t o make a l i n e by l i n e 

comparison h e r e , b u t I b e l i e v e t h e c o s t was about t h e 

same. T h i s one was t y p e d . 

Q, Was a p r o p o s a l ever made by M i t c h e l l t o 

M a l l o n , t o your knowledge, f o r d r i l l i n g e i t h e r t h e 

No. 2 or t h e No. 3 Red B l u f f W e l l s ? 

A. No. No a c t u a l p r o p o s a l . We l e f t t h a t 

c o n v e r s a t i o n o f f i n our August me e t i n g t h a t we'd be 

w i l l i n g t o t a l k about i t . Mr. Lewis and I t a l k e d on 

the phone, and t h a t was September. 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(5 05) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1 9 

20 

21 

22 

2 3 

24 

2 5 

62 

Q , You're r e f e r r i n g t o what now? Or are you 

r e f e r r i n g t o an o t h e r p o r t i o n of t h e e x h i b i t ? 

A. I was j u s t , t r y i n g t o r e f r e s h my memory by 

l o o k i n g under t h e M i s c e l l a n o u s I n f o r m a t i o n tab,, t h e 

phone l o g h e r e , 

Q. That i s i n c l u d e d i n t h e M i s c e l l a n e o u s 

I n f o r m a t i o n s e c t i o n ? 

A. R i g h t . On t h e second page, f i n a l n o t e , was 

t h a t around September 8 t h T e r r y Lewis and I had spoken 

about my concerns about t h e i r proposed c o s t s . And 

we'd s e t up a phone me e t i n g t h a t George M i t c h e l l would 

be i n v o l v e d i n on September 12 a t 10 o ' c l o c k . I d i d 

no t r e c e i v e t h e phone c a l l on t h a t d a t e , and I was 

busy on o t h e r t h i n g s , and s i n c e i t was d e s i g n a t e d t h e y 

would be c a l l i n g me and s i n c e t h e y d i d n ' t , I d i d n ' t 

pursue i t any f u r t h e r . I assumed t h a t t h e y were not. 

i n t e r e s t e d i n p u r s u i n g t h a t . 

Q, You mentioned e a r l i e r t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l had 

i n d i c a t e d t h a t your AFE was t o o h i g h . D i d he ever 

i d e n t i f y i n what r e s p e c t s your AFE was t o o hi g h ? 

A. Not v e r b a l l y i n any o f our m e e t i n g s , b u t I 

was a b l e t o compare our AFE w i t h t h e i r form and come 

up w i t h where the d i f f e r e n c e s l a y , 

Q, What, i s your v e r s i o n o f what t h e 

d i f f e r e n c e s are? 
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A. W e l l , p r i m a r i l y , t h e b i g g e s t i t e m s were 

p r o d u c t i o n c a s i n g . There's about $12,000 i n 

d i f f e r e n c e t h e r e . And t h i s i s one of the t h i n g s I 

wanted t o t a l k about, and we j u s t never g o t our 

meeti n g t o g e t h e r on. We had a $12,000 d i f f e r e n c e i n 

s t i m u l a t i o n , a l s o . And these are b o t h areas t h a t I 

f e l t were c r i t i c a l t o a good w e l l c o m p l e t i o n , and t h a t 

t h a t we w o u l d n ' t want t o compromise. And u n l e s s t h e y 

had a source f o r good cheaper c a s i n g -- I had p r e t t y 

w e l l canvassed a l l t h e west Texas sources f o r c a s i n g . 

I knew what th e market was l i k e , and my concern was 

what t h e y were p r o p o s i n g was poor q u a l i t y c a s i n g t h a t 

we'd be u n w i l l i n g t o r u n and a l s o compromising t h e 

s i z e and d e s i g n of t h e f r a c j o b t o come down w i t h t h e 

l o w e r c o s t . 

Q. Why was th e f r a c j o b and th e c a s i n g 

c r i t i c a l t o concerns t h a t you may have had? 

A. W e l l , f i r s t o f a l l , t h e c a s i n g s t r i n g , we 

f r a c down t h e c a s i n g s t r i n g o u t t h e r e . We have t o 

have f a i r l y a h i g h r a t e f r a c s , so we need good 

i n t e g r i t y . The p i p e i s s e t t h r o u g h an a s s a u l t s e c t i o n 

t h a t i s o f t e n t i m e s n o t covered w i t h cement, due 

o f t e n t i m e s t o cementing problems, and the l i f e of t h e 

w e l l s i s c o n s i d e r a b l e , 15 year s or so on p r i m a r y , and 

we have been k i c k i n g around t h e p o s s i b i l i t y of 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(50 5) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 8 

19 

2 0 

21 

2 2 

23 

24 

25 

64 

secondary, which would p r o b a b l y add a n o t h e r 15 year s 

of l i f e t o these w e l l s . So we r e a l l y needed t o have a 

good c a s i n g s t r i n g i n t h e h o l e . And my i n t e r p r e t a t i o n 

of t h a t lower c o s t was t h a t we would be c u t t i n g that-

p r e t t y s h o r t . 

Q. When you say k i c k i n g around t h e t h o u g h t of 

secondary, what do you mean by t h a t ? ' 

A. W e l l , i n t e r n a l l y a t M a l l o n we have done 

some s t u d y on analogous f i e l d s and secondary r e c o v e r y , 

Two weeks ago y e s t e r d a y t h e r e was a mee t i n g i n M i d l a n d 

t h a t I and Kevin F i t z g e r a l d from M a l l o n a t t e n d e d , as 

w e l l as Mr, M i t c h e l l and Mr, Lewis -- o p e r a t o r s from 

Brushy Draw F i e l d t h a t were g e t t i n g t o g e t h e r as an 

i n i t i a l m e e t i n g t o d i s c u s s t h e p o s s i b i l i t y of a 

secondary r e c o v e r y p r o j e c t i n t h e r e . So i t ' s g o t t e n 

that, f a r a t t h i s t i m e . 

Q. I n terms of d i f f e r e n c e s between t h e two 

AFE's, i n your o p i n i o n , i s t h e r e a s u b s t a n t i a l 

d i f f e r e n c e between t h e two? 

A. W e l l , t h e d i f f e r e n c e s -- I s a i d I'm 

s k e p t i c a l j u s t , because we have worked o u t i n t h a t area 

q u i t e a w h i l e . The d i f f e r e n c e s were th o s e two major 

i t e m s . He d i d n ' t have any overhead i n c l u d e d , a l t h o u g h 

he d i d have a company expense l i n e t h a t may be h i s 

e q u i v a l e n t of overhead. D i d n o t have a mud l o g . His 
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l o g g i n g s u i t e was a c o s t t h a t I f e l t would p u t t h a t 

below t h e minimum da t a t h a t we would need. 

And many o f t h e t h i n g s , s t i m u l a t i o n , 

l o g g i n g , mud l o g g i n g , would a f f e c t t h e u l t i m a t e share 

t h a t would be r e c e i v e d i f a secondary u n i t was formed. 

W i t h o u t t h a t d a t a or w i t h a s t e e p e r d e c l i n e from 

s m a l l e r f r a c j o b or somethin g , we would s a c r i f i c e p a r t 

of our p o r t i o n i n t h e secondary u n i t , because those 

parameters would be used t o e v a l u a t e t h a t . 

Q. W i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e AFE you s u b m i t t e d t o 

Mr. M i t c h e l l , d i d you ever come t o any k i n d of an 

u n d e r s t a n d i n g about your AFE and t h e c o s t s c o n t a i n e d 

i n your AFE? 

A. There r e a l l y has n o t been a l o t o f 

d i s c u s s i o n on t h a t . As I mentioned, we had t h i s phone 

mee t i n g f o r September 1 2 t h set. up. I t was a p e r i o d of 

ti m e I was v e r y busy. I d i d p r e p a r e f o r t h e m e e t i n g . 

Was e x p e c t i n g t h e phone c a l l . When i t d i d n ' t happen, 

I j u s t assume t h a t t h e y had l o o k e d i t over a g a i n and 

dec i d e d t h e y r e a l l y c o u l d n ' t compare a p p l e s t o a p p l e s , 

I mean, that, was the c o n c l u s i o n t h a t I had drawn 

e a r l i e r , t h a t our d i s c o u n t s were about l i k e anybody 

e l s e ' s on s e r v i c e s . And I knew th e m a t e r i a l s and the 

sources p r e t t y w e l l , so — 

Q. I n terms o f Mr. M i t c h e l l a g r e e i n g t o the 
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AFE, i s i t your o p i n i o n he agreed t o your AFE or t h e 

c o s t s expressed i n your AFE? 

A. I c a n ' t say t h a t he's ever expressed 

agreement w i t h i t , but. he has n o t s p e c i f i c a l l y come 

back and d i s a g r e e d w i t h i t . He j u s t s a i d he was 

concerned. We asked f o r more s p e c i f i c i n f o r m a t i o n . 

We g o t t h e AFE fo r m , but. we never have r e a l l y 

d i s c u s s e d i t . 

Q. I n terms of t h e second p o r t i o n of t h i s 

l e t t e r , he i n d i c a t e s he would l i k e t o o p e r a t e t h e w e l l 

or o p e r a t e o t h e r w e l l s i n t h e ar e a . Where d i d t h a t 

go? 

A. W e l l , i t d i d n ' t go anywhere. T h i s 

o r i g i n a t e d , I'm s u r e , w i t h comments we made i n our 

August m e e t i n g , which I s i m p l y s a i d t h a t i f , i n d e e d , 

t h e y c o u l d do the same t h i n g we're d o i n g f o r t h a t much 

l e s s money, that, we may not. be a b l e t o a f f o r d n o t t o 

have them o p e r a t i n g t h e w e l l . I was s k e p t i c a l t h a t 

t h e y c o u l d do th e same t h i n g s . That's t h e reason I 

wanted t h e d e t a i l e d breakdown of what t h e y were d o i n g . 

And I s t i l l have t h e same c o n c l u s i o n s , t h a t t h e r e 

would be some compromises t h a t w o u l d n ' t be a c c e p t a b l e 

t o M a l l o n under h i s c o s t s . 

Q. L e t ' s go on now, Mr. Cox, t o th e l e t t e r 

t h a t you w r o t e t o Mr. M i t c h e l l and Mr. Lewis on 
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J u l y 17, 1989, and have you t e l l us what t h a t l e t t e r 

e s s e n t i a l l y says. I r e a l i z e t h e l e t t e r speaks f o r 

i t s e l f , b u t t e l l us why you sen t t h a t l e t t e r and 

g e n e r a l l y what i t s c o n t e n t s a r e . 

A. T h i s f o l l o w e d what I b e l i e v e was our f i r s t -

phone c o n t a c t , a t l e a s t mine. Karen and I and George 

M i t c h e l l and T e r r y Lewis had a speaker phone 

c o n f e r e n c e c a l l r e g a r d i n g t h e d r i l l s i t e , t h e Amoco 

Red B l u f f No. 3. And I t h i n k t h a t must have been 

r i g h t a f t e r we sent t h e Red B l u f f 3 AFE t o them. I'm 

not. sure e x a c t l y what d a t e t h a t was s e n t . 

They s a i d b a s i c a l l y t h e y wanted t o d r i l l 

t h e No. 2, which was o f f s e t by two p r o d t i c e r s . T h i s 

l e t t e r goes t h r o u g h and e x p l a i n s my i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of 

the g e n e r a l geology of t h e f i e l d . The f a c t t h a t t h e 

b e t t e r w e l l s had been found a l o n g t h e p r i m a r y channel 

t r e n d s i n the f i e l d , and h a v i n g r e c e n t l y d r i l l e d and 

completed and put. on p r o d u c t i o n t h e Amoco Red B l u f f 

No. 1, we l e a r n e d from t h e l o g s and from t h e 

p r o d u c t i o n h i s t o r y t o t h a t p o i n t t h a t i t wasn't i n t h 

ch a n n e l . We had t o do some r e i n t e r p r e t i n g . - which i s 

a t t a c h e d w i t h t h i s l e t t e r , showed t h e channel g o i n g 

n o r t h from where we t h o u g h t i t was. And t h e No. 3 

l o c a t i o n l o o k e d l i k e i t was more l i k e l y t o enc o u n t e r 

t h a t . 
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Q. Would you e x p l a i n t h a t i n t h e a t t a c h m e n t s 

t o your l e t t e r . And p l e a s e i d e n t i f y f o r Mr. Catanach 

the g e o l o g i c i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t you're r e f e r r i n g t o i n 

answer t o my q u e s t i o n . 

A. I w i l l j u s t go t o p t o bot t o m . The f i r s t 

map i s j u s t a s t r u c t u r e map on t h e t o p of t h e 

W i l l i a m s o n Sand., which i s t h e Cherry Canyon pay i n 

t h a t f i e l d , t h e p r i m a r y pay. 

The second map i s an i s o p a c h of W i l l i a m s o n 

Sand g r e a t e r t h a n or equa l t o 20 p e r c e n t d e n s i t y 

p o r o s i t y . And t h i s shows t h e i n t e r p r e t a t i o n w i t h t h e 

Amoco Red B l u f f No. 1 l o g d a t a i n c l u d e d . 

Amoco Red B l u f f 1 i s i n th e n o r t h w e s t 

southwest o f 27, And s i n c e we en c o u n t e r e d zero f e e t 

g r e a t e r t h a n 20 p e r c e n t , i t appeared t h a t t h e 

channel — and we had a l r e a d y d r i l l e d t h e 13 a t t h e 

ti m e and seen seven f e e t i n t h a t w e l l , t h e assumption 

was t h a t t h e channel was t u r n i n g more n o r t h e r l y and 

t h a t t h e Red B l u f f 3, i n n o r t h w e s t n o r t h e a s t o f 28, 

would be more l i k e l y t o enc o u n t e r i t t h a n t h e Red 

B l u f f 2, which i s i n th e s o u t h e a s t n o r t h e a s t . 

Q. What i s t h e t h i r d page -- t h e t h i r d 

a t t a c h m e n t ? 

A. T h i s i s a gr o s s i s o p a c h of th e W i l l i a m s o n . 

The i n t e r v a l ranges from 8 5 t o 100 f e e t t h i c k across 
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t h e f i e l d . And t h i s j u s t shows i n t e r p r e t a t i o n w i t h 

t h e new w e l l d a t a a t t h a t t i m e what was happening and 

p o s s i b l y t h e way t h e i s o p a c h would l o o k . I t ' s r e v i s e d 

on a p r e v i o u s map base, b o t h of t h e -- t h e l a s t map I 

showed and t h i s one are p e n c i l r e v i s i o n s on my e a r l i e r 

maps w i t h t h e new w e l l d a t a , 

Q. What do t h e c o p i e s of t h e l o g s f o l l o w i n g 

t h a t i n d i c a t e ? 

A. W e l l , these were p a r t o f a c r o s s s e c t i o n 

t h a t showed t h e channel t r e n d across t h e f i e l d . The 

w e l l numbers, I b e l i e v e , are on t h e t o p of a l l t h e s e 

l o g s , b u t t h e f i r s t one, No. 5, i s one o f t h e b e t t e r 

w e l l s — t h i s i s a n e u t r o n d e n s i t y — th e s e are a l l 

n e u t r o n d e n s i t y l o g s . And you can see i n t h e lower 

p a r t of t h e W i l l i a m s o n 5,026 -- t h a t ' s t h e f a t o f the 

pay t h e r e . And we g e t s e v e r a l f e e t i n excess of 20 

p e r c e n t p o r o s i t y . No, 6 w e l l , i t has t h i n n e d 

c o n s i d e r a b l y j u s t a few f e e t — 

Q. When you say No. 6 W e l l , you're r e f e r r i n g 

t o t h e No. 5 between — 

A. R i g h t . I n t h e d e p t h t r a c k on t h e l o g t h e 

w e l l number i s p e n c i l e d i n t h e r e . These are g o i n g 

from e a s t t o west, a c r o s s t h e n o r t h p a r t o f our le a s e 

t h e r e . 

Q. Okay. 
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A. The n e x t w e l l jumps down t o No, 3. And 

t h e r e i s q u i t e a b i t o f header edge, and t h e sand out 

t h e r e -- these l o g s v a r y q u i t e a b i t -- bu t a g a i n , 

p r o b a b l y on t h e edge of th e channel w i t h No, 3, b u t 

not r i g h t i n t h e m i d d l e of i t . 

Number 9 had a f a i r l y good s e c t i o n . We 

f e l t l i k e i t was p r e t t y much i n th e channel a g a i n . 

I b e l i e v e t h i s i s No. 10, even though t h e 

number d i d n ' t come t h r o u g h v e r y c l e a r l y on t h e n e x t 

l o g . And I don ' t know what w e l l t h a t i s , t o t e l l you 

the t r u t h . I t ' s n o t No. 10. That's p r o b a b l y Amoco 

Red B l u f f 1. 

Q. But. the s e are a l l w e l l s i n th e area? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. And you p r o v i d e d p o r t i o n s o f these l o g s of 

a l l those w e l l s t o Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. R i g h t . J u s t t o h e l p him u n d e r s t a n d how we 

we're i n t e r p r e t i n g t h i s t r e n d . 

Q. D i d Mr. M i t c h e l l ever have any d i f f e r e n c e 

of o p i n i o n w i t h respect, t o your g e o l o g i c p r e s e n t a t i o n 

t o him? 

A, Ag a i n , i t never was s p e c i f i c a l l y p r e s e n t e d 

t o us. They d i d b r i n g up l a t e r on a g a i n t h a t t h e y ha 

problem w i t h t h e l o c a t i o n , b u t we never had e i t h e r 

Mr. M i t c h e l l or Mr. Lewis come t o us an say, "T h i s i s 
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why we have a problem w i t h i t . " And we were p r e t t y 

s e t , r e a l l y , on d r i l l i n g t h e No, 3 l o c a t i o n . We would 

have needed t o have some s p e c i f i c r e a s o n i n g t o have 

changed i t , 

Q. Mr. Cox, I b e l i e v e I asked you t h i s 

q u e s t i o n b e f o r e , and I'm n o t sure whether I asked i t 

i n t h e same f a s h i o n , b u t i s i t your t e s t i m o n y t h a t you 

never r e c e i v e d a d e f i n i t e p r o p o s a l from Mr. M i t c h e l l 

t o d r i l l e i t h e r t h e No. 2 or t h e No, 3 w e l l ? 

A. That's t r u e , You mean as o p e r a t o r ? 

Q, Yes. 

A, He mentioned t h a t he would l i k e t o , b u t 

t h e r e never was a d e f i n i t e p r o p o s a l , 

Q. L e t ' s go on t o your c h r o n o l o g y . And I 

would l i k e f o r you t o go t h r o u g h y o t i r c h r o n o l o g y , 

which i s under t h e M i s c e l l a n e o u s I n f o r m a t i o n t a b , and 

have you span t h r o u g h t h a t , t e l l i n g us what your 

c o n t a c t s w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l were. 

A. Okay. The f i r s t e n t r y t h e r e i s a J u l y 

2 1 s t . C o n v e r s a t i o n . I t h i n k T e r r y Lewis had c a l l e d 

me t o f i n d o u t what we knew about t h i s Amoco Red B l u f f 

F e d e r a l No. 2, which i s i n S e c t i o n 29. I t was t h e 

o n l y d r y h o l e o u t of 15 t h a t have been d r i l l e d out-

t h e r e . And j u s t t o expand on t h a t a l i t t l e b i t , i t -

d i d n o t have open h o l e l o g s , b u t we d i d have a mud l o g 
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t h a t we were a b l e t o g e t some d a t a f r o m . And I f i l l e d 

Mr. Lewis i n on what t h e mud l o g had t o l d us. I don ' t 

r e c a l l i f I sent him a copy of t h a t or n o t . 

On August -- would you l i k e j u s t c o n t a c t 

w i t h M i t c h e l l and Lewis, s i r ? 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. August 17, I had t r i e d c a l l i n g -- I b e l i e v e 

t h i s was i n response t o a phone message t h a t I had 

from Mr. Lewis -- and l e f t a message. And I don't 

b e l i e v e I g o t a response back from t h a t . 

Q. T e l l us, what was Mr. Lewis' f u n c t i o n i n 

t h i s whole t h i n g , t o your u n d e r s t a n d i n g ? 

A. He was i n t r o d u c e d t o us as a c o n s u l t i n g 

e n g i n e e r and, I b e l i e v e , a p a r t n e r i n some w e l l s ; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? No. 

Q. W e l l , j u s t s t a t e your u n d e r s t a n d i n g . 

A. That was my r e c o l l e c t i o n from our m e e t i n g . 

I t h o u g h t he was c o n s u l t i n g e n g i n e e r . And as I 

r e c a l l , he a l s o had some i n t e r e s t , j o i n t i n t e r e s t , i n 

some o t h e r w e l l s i n Texas or something. 

Q. Did you u n d e r s t a n d when you t a l k e d t o him, 

t h a t he was sp e a k i n g on b e h a l f of Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. That was my assu m p t i o n . Whenever I spoke 

w i t h Mr. Lewis, I assumed t h a t he was on 

Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s b e h a l f , yes. 
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Q, D i d Mr. Lewis ever express any concerns 

about t h e AFE t o you? 

A. Yes. As mentioned, I d i d n ' t have a 

s p e c i f i c d a t e o r exact, d a t e f r o m my n o t e s , but. a t the 

end of t h i s phone c h r o n o l o g y , I had c a l l e d him i n 

r e g a r d t o h i s concerns. And t h a t ' s when he s a i d we 

p r o b a b l y ought t o g e t Mr. M i t c h e l l , a l l t h r e e o f us 

i n v o l v e d i n i t . And th e n t h a t n e x t phone m e e t i n g 

never happened. I t was v e r y s p e c i f i c t h a t I would be 

c a l l e d a t a c e r t a i n t i m e and j u s t d i d n ' t r e c e i v e i t . 

And i t was a t t h a t t i m e I d i d n ' t have t i m e t o f o l l o w 

up on i t . 

Q. L e t ' s go t h r o u g h t h i s t h i n g a g a i n . Did you 

t a l k t o Mr. M i t c h e l l or Mr. Lewis i n November? 

A. No. The ne x t c o n v e r s a t i o n was on December 

14, and t h a t was when Karen had gone t o Costa Rica on 

b u s i n e s s , and I had been t o l d by Karen t h a t George 

M i t c h e l l had c a l l e d s a y i n g t h a t he would n o t 

p a r t i c i p a t e as a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r i n t h e w e l l 

and r e a l i z e d t h a t something needed t o be done i n her 

absence, so I c a l l e d t o make sure I knew where t h i n g s 

s t o o d w i t h him. He t o l d me t h a t he had made a 

p r o p o s a l t o her and was w a i t i n g on a response from her 

on t h a t p r o p o s a l . 

Q. What, was t h e n a t u r e of t h e p r o p o s a l ? Was 
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t h a t t h e f a r m o u t of 7 5 p e r c e n t ? 

A, S e v e n t y - f i v e p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t 

farm o n t . 

Q. Did you do any computing w i t h r e s p e c t t o 

t h a t 75 percent, n e t revenue i n t e r e s t t o see whether or 

no t i t was a c c e p t a b l e t o Mallon ? 

A. W e l l , a t the t i m e t h a t -- w e l l , I can step 

down one more s t e p h e r e . The da t e t h a t I t a l k e d t o 

George M i t c h e l l , I t h o u g h t t h a t we s t i l l had 80 

p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t , I b e l i e v e , because o f 

the r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n work t h a t we had been d o i n g . We 

were l a c k i n g one s i g n e d document from JSM O i l and Gas. 

And I had been p a s s i n g phone c a l l s back and f o r t h w i t h 

JSM. The n e x t day I t a l k e d t o Robert Mclosky, and he 

s a i d he would n o t be se n d i n g i t . Mr. Mclosky was the 

second p a r t y t h a t I had t a l k e d t o a t JSM. The o t h e r 

man had i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e y would go a l o n g w i t h 

whatever two of th e o t h e r r o y a l t y owners d i d e a r l i e r . 

Q. That, was on December 15th? 

A. December 1 5 t h , r i g h t . 

Q. What d i d you do a f t e r December 15 when 

Mr. Mclosky t o l d you he w o u l d n ' t go a l o n g w i t h t h e 

r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n ? 

A. W e l l , t h e d e a d l i n e , o f co u r s e , was c l o s i n g 

i n on us r a p i d l y a t t h a t p o i n t . I knew Karen w o u l d n ' t 
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be i n town f o r a w h i l e . So w i t h o u t making a d e c i s i o n 

on t h i s farm o u t , I went ahead and s t a r t e d c o n t a c t i n g 

p a r t n e r s , l e t t i n g them know t h a t , No. 1, Mr. M i t c h e l l 

would n o t be p a r t i c i p a t i n g , so we had some 28-p l u s 

p e r c e n t w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t t h a t was g o i n g t o need t o be 

d i s t r i b u t e d i f we were g o i n g t o d r i l l t h e w e l l . 

No. 2, because o f th e v o l u n t a r y n a t u r e of 

our r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n and one p a r t y t h a t had i n d i c a t e d 

t h e y w o u l d n ' t be s i g n i n g i t , t h a t we d i d n o t have t h e 

r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n . We had e a r l i e r p u t o u t a l e t t e r 

s a y i n g i t l o o k e d l i k e we were g o i n g t o have i t . 

Q, Why was i t im p o r t a n t , t o have t h e r o y a l t y 

r e d u c t i o n ? 

A, W e l l , i n t h e f i v e w e l l s we have d r i l l e d and 

produced w i t h M a l l o n as o p e r a t o r o u t t h e r e , we have 

been f i g h t i n g these m a r g i n a l and n e g a t i v e economics, 

We have been i n t r i g u e d by th e f a c t t h a t we seem t o 

have proven up a f a i r l y l a r g e area o f t i g h t e r b u t o i l 

s a t u r a t e d sand on the u p d i p s i d e of t h i s r e s e r v o i r , 

and even though t h e p r i m a r y on these t h i n g s was n o t 

p a y i n g o u t , when you go back and average out. t h e 

w e l l s , we were i n t r i g u e d enough by t h e secondary n o t 

t o want t o g i v e o u t our farm out acreage. The 

secondary, i s by no means a g i v e n t h a t t h e p r o j e c t -

w i l l even happen or t h a t i t w i l l work i f i t happens, 
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So, r e a l l y , we f e l t l i k e we wanted t o hang on t o 

t h i n g s , b u t we r e a l l y needed t o g e t t h e p r i m a r y 

p r o d u c t i o n a t l e a s t t o a break-even p o i n t i n o r d e r t o 

keep d r i l l i n g . 

Q, What economics have you done w i t h r e g a r d t o 

whether or n o t 80 p e r c e n t or 75 or 77 p e r c e n t i s 

economic o r n o t economic? 

A. W e l l , t h e economics t h a t are e n c l o s e d w i t h 

t h i s m a t e r i a l are under t h e R o y a l t y R e d u c t i o n t a b . 

Q. Would you go t o t h a t p l e a s e , and t e l l t h e 

Examiner what t h a t i s . F i r s t o f a l l , i s t h a t a t t a c h e d 

t o your memorandum t o r o y a l t y owners? 

A. R i g h t . That's t h e May 30th memo. The memo 

o u t l i n e s f o r t h e r o y a l t y owners our s i t u a t i o n . I 

t h i n k a t t h a t p o i n t we had d r i l l e d f i v e w e l l s , we had 

p r o d u c t i o n h i s t o r y on f o u r w e l l s . We r e a l i z e d t h a t 

t h e f i f t h w e l l was l o o k i n g poor. And b a s i c a l l y , we 

j u s t , s a i d , "Look we can e i t h e r q u i t d r i l l i n g , and i t ' s 

g o i n g t o be hard f o r anybody e l s e t o j u s t i f y coming 

back i n t h e r e and d r i l l i n g , because t h e economics are 

not g o i n g t o change v e r y much, or we can c o n t i n u e 

d r i l l i n g w i t h a lower n e t revenue i n t e r e s t on f u t u r e 

w e l l s o n l y -- or a h i g h e r n e t revenue i n t e r e s t . 

Excuse me -- and th e r o y a l t y owners and th e w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r s would b e n e f i t from t h a t s c e n a r i o . 
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And a t t a c h e d t o t h e t a i l end of t h i s memo 

are s e v e r a l economic runs t h a t were based on 

h i s t o r i c a l p r o d u c t i o n up t o the date of the memo and 

the n p r o j e c t e d from those t r e n d s , f o r w a r d from t h e r e . 

Q. What do those economic runs — would you go 

t h r o u g h one of those t h i n g s and e x p l a i n t o t h e 

Examiner how your c a l c u l a t i o n s are computed, 

e s s e n t i a l l y . 

A. Okay. W e l l , t h e y are a l l from t h e o r i g i n s 

of t h e w e l l s , which v a r y h e r e , u n t i l --

Q, L e t ' s j u s t t a k e t h e f i r s t page t h e r e and go 

t o t h e 1986 l i n e , and go across t h e page and t e l l t h e 

Examiner what those f i g u r e s mean. 

A, I t h i n k you mi g h t be on the t h e second r u n 

t h e r e . I guess n o t . What w e l l number are you l o o k i n g 

at? 

Q. W e l l , I'm about a f o u r t h o f t h e page down 

where you s t a r t -- I guess i t would be the Amoco 

F e d e r a l No. 10 W e l l . 

A. Okay. 86 has n o t h i n g . The w e l l was not-

p r o d u c i n g i n 86. 87, we had 11 months p r o d u c t i o n . 

The g r o s s water p r o d u c t i o n column, t h e f i r s t column on 

to p t h e r e , shows t h e a c t u a l water p r o d u c t i o n f o r t h a t 

p e r i o d of t i m e , 11 months i n 87. The gr o s s o i l 

p r o d u c t i o n shows t h e a c t u a l o i l p r o d u c t i o n . Gross gas 
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p r o d u c t i o n , t h e same, the a c t u a l gas p r o d u c t i o n . I t -

shows t h e e i g h t - e i g h t h s w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t , and th e n t h e 

n e t revenue i n t e r e s t t h a t t h e w e l l was p r o d u c i n g 

under. 

And t h e n t h e n e x t columns show t h e n e t t o 

t h a t 70 p e r c e n t , n e t revenue i n t e r e s t i n terms of 

o i l - g a s p r o d u c t i o n . The e f f e c t i v e o i l p r i c e column 

shows the a c t u a l p r i c e s up t o May of 89 and same w i t h 

gas . 

We had a c t u a l severance and ad va l o r e m 

t a x e s and l e a s e o p e r a t i n g expenses i n p u t down on th e 

b o t t o m s e t o f columns down h e r e . And th e n t h e r e s t o f 

i t i s c a l c u l a t e d . The o t h e r i n p u t was the n e t t o t a l 

i n v e s t m e n t l i n e . T hat's a c t u a l d r i l l i n g c o m p l e t i o n 

c o s t f o r t h e v a r i o u s w e l l s . 

Q. What do those b o t t o m l i n e s show? I s t h e r e 

a p r o f i t or a l o s s ? Or i n terms of t h a t , how do we 

make sense -- f o r me anyway? 

A. The most u s e f u l l i n e , a c t u a l l y , i f you were 

a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r would be t o l o o k down a t 

th e l a s t column, low e r r i g h t s i d e o f t h e page, 

c u m u l a t i v e b e f o r e t a x cash f l o w d i s c o u n t e d 10 p e r c e n t . 

And t h a t w e l l , No. 10, comes up w i t h a minus $2,580 

v a l u e . So on a d i s c o u n t b a s i s you l o o s e $2,580 

t h r o u g h t h e l i f e o f t h e w e l l on your i n v e s t m e n t . On a 
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n o n d i s c o u n t e d b a s i s i t makes $63,000 b u t t h i s 

c o n s i d e r s t h e t i m e v a l u e of money you spent back i n 

87 . 

Q. I s i t p r u d e n t t o d i s c o u n t i n t h i s f a s h i o n ? 

A, Yes. I t h i n k b u s i n e s s - w i s e i t ' s t h e o n l y 

way t o l o o k i t a t . 

Q. How about t h e r e s t of t h e w e l l s t h a t you 

have l i s t e d h e r e , what do t h e y show? 

A. J u s t s k i p p i n g , t h e n e x t one down i s No. 1 1. 

I t was a poor w e l l . I t ' s t h e f i r s t one we d r i l l e d out-

t h e r e , a c t u a l l y . I t was d r i l l e d i n l a t e O c tober, 

November of 86 and had a s h o r t economic l i f e . 

D i s c o u n t e d v a l u e on i t i s a minus $154,000. That w e l l 

was more e x p e n s i v e . I t was d r i l l e d deeper, and we d i d 

some a d d i t i o n a l t e s t i n g on i t . $155,000 l o s s on i t , 

a c t u a l l y . 

The n e x t w e l l , No. 13, en c o u n t e r e d some 

d r i l l i n g p roblems, so the p r i c e was a l i t t l e h i g h e r 

t h a n p r o j e c t e d on i t , b u t i t was $292,000 t o d r i l l i t . 

A f t e r a l l of our revenue stream we, on a d i s c o u n t e d 

b a s i s , l o s e $4,600. 

No. 14, was a n o t h e r deeper w e l l . We were 

h o p i n g t o f i n d some a d d i t i o n a l pays t o h e l p our 

s i t u a t i o n o u t t h e r e . So we were t a k i n g some o f these 

w e l l s down a l i t t l e deeper and t e s t i n g a d d i t i o n a l 
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zones. That w e l l would have been q u i t e a h i g h e r cost 

because of t h e a d d i t i o n a l f r a c j o b i n a n o t h e r zone and 

a t h i r d zone t h a t was p e r f o r a t e d and a c i d i z e d , t o l o s e 

n e a r l y $100,000. And th e n t h e n e x t page i s a summary 

page o f the f o u r w e l l s , and o v e r a l l on a discount-

b a s i s we l o s e $261,000. 

Q. What i s t h e p r o x i m i t y of these w e l l s t o the 

w e l l that, you j u s t , now d r i l l e d ? 

A. W e l l , j u s t g o i n g back, No. 14 i s across t h e 

l a k e . 

Q. Can you r e f e r back -- do you have a n y t h i n g 

on t h e i n f o r m a t i o n you've s e n t t o M i t c h e l l t h a t 

c o n t a i n s t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

A. I n the memo d i s c u s s i n g g e o l o g y , under t h e 

George M i t c h e l l N o t i f i c a t i o n t a b on on t h e r i g h t s i d e , 

or t h e l e t t e r — I'm l o o k i n g a t the n e t i s o p a c h map --

any o f them would have t h e w e l l l o c a t i o n s — b u t 14 i s 

i n t h e southwest o f t h e s o u t h e a s t of the S e c t i o n 28, 

which p l a c e s i t across t h e l a k e . 

What's one reason t h e l o s s was g r e a t e r on 

14, we were h a v i n g t o t r u c k produced w a t e r from t h a t 

w e l l , so t h a t o p e r a t i n g expense i s h i g h e r . 

No. 13 i s i n t h e n o r t h e a s t n o r t h e a s t , of 28. 

No. 1 1 , n o r t h w e s t n o r t h w e s t o f 27. No. 10 i s i n t h e 

southwest n o r t h w e s t 27. And t h e Red B l u f f 1, which we 
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don't have t h e economics f o r b u t had been l o o k e d a t at 

t h a t t i m e was i n t h e n o r t h w e s t southwest of 27, 

Q. Mr. Cox, how do you e v a l u a t e t h e r i s k i n 

d r i l l i n g t h e s e w e l l s i n terms o f r i s k f a c t o r ? 

A. The r i s k of e n c o u n t e r i n g -- you know, 

t h e r e ' s two ways t o l o o k a t i t h e r e , I suppose. The 

r i s k i s v e r y h i g h i n g e t t i n g a commercial w e l l , 

o b v i o u s l y . I mean our h i s t o r y has shown t h a t w i t h t h e 

70 p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t . That's t h e reason 

we're p u r s u i n g t h e h i g h e r n e t revenue i n t e r e s t . The 

r i s k of e n c o u n t e r i n g p r o d u c e a b l e o i l i s q u i t e low. We 

f e e l l i k e t h a t t h e d r i l l i n g we had done had d e l i n e a t e d 

a p r e t t y f a i r area b u t t h e t r e n d has been t h a t t h e 

r e s e r v o i r i s t i g h t e n i n g up as i t s goes from e a s t t o 

west, and u p d i p across t h i s f i e l d . 

Q. I n terms o f a recommendation t o the 

d i v i s i o n as t o a r i s k f a c t o r , what would you 

recommend? Would you go a l o n g w i t h t h e same k i n d of 

r i s k f a c t o r t h a t i s c o n t a i n e d i n t h e o p e r a t i n g 

agreement? 

A. Yes. I ' d say anybody who i s p u t t i n g t h e i r 

money i n t o one of these w e l l s i s p u t t i n g t h e i r money 

at r i s k . And I have d i s c u s s e d w i t h t h e p a r t n e r s and 

d i s c u s s e d when we c a l l e d f o r a d d i t i o n a l i n t e r e s t and 

wh a t n o t , t h a t w ater f l o o d was something t h a t was b e i n g 
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l o o k e d i n t o b u t was a l o n g way down t h e r o a d -- just-

t o make sure that, t h e y are aware of t h a t . That's t h e 

o n l y u p s i d e t h a t we r e a l l y see. So t h e r e i s a l o t of 

r i s k . 

Q. Would you recommend maximum p e n a l t y under 

an o r d e r i s s u e d by t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes. I t h i n k anybody who does p u t t h e i r 

money i n t o one o f the s e s h o u l d have b e n e f i t of t h e 

maximum p e n a l t y on tho s e who d o n ' t . 

I f you don't mind g o i n g on t h i s same -- a 

l i t t l e f u r t h e r . 

Q. Okay. 

A. The n e x t s e t of economics down here shows 

our o r i g i n a l p r o p o s a l would have b r o u g h t t h e net-

revenue i n t e r e s t up t o 79.375. I suppose t h e quickest-

way t o g e t t h r o u g h t h i s i s t o s k i p r i g h t t o t h e 

summary page on those economics, showing t h e h i g h e r 

n e t revenue i n t e r e s t . 

So w i t h t h i s n e a r l y 80 p e r c e n t n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t we s t i l l l o s e about $50,000 on these f o u r 

w e l l s . So t h a t 80 p e r c e n t t h a t we're a f t e r was not-

g o i n g t o make a r e a l p r o f i t a b l e o u t l o o k f o r f u t u r e 

d r i l l i n g , b u t i t would make i t a l i t t l e more t o l e r a b l e 

t o keep th e farm o u t i n e f f e c t and be i n a p o s i t i o n t o 

b e n e f i t f r o m t h i s water f l o o d , s h o u l d i t o c c u r . 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

2 3 

24 

2 5 

8 3 

Q. So, even a t 80 p e r c e n t n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t , you're s t i l l l o s i n g money under your 

economics? 

A. That's c o r r e c t , 

Q. Mr. Cox, i n a l l of your d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h 

Mr, Lewis or Mr. M i t c h e l l , d i d you a t some t i m e a r r i v e 

a t an u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l was g o i n g t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n d r i l l i n g t h e No. 3 Well? 

A. I n our August m e e t i n g , t h e o n l y 

f a c e - t o - f a c e m e e t i n g we had had, which was i n our 

o f f i c e i n Denver, Mr. M i t c h e l l s t a t e d t h a t he would 

p a r t i c i p a t e -- he gave h i s p r e f e r e n c e t h a t he would 

l i k e t o o p e r a t e . And we t o l d him we would t a k e t h a t 

under c o n s i d e r a t i o n . T o l d him what we needed 

d a t a - w i s e . But he d i d s t a t e a t t h a t t i m e t h a t no 

m a t t e r what, arrangement we a r r i v e d a t as f a r as 

o p e r a t o r s h i p , he would p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e w e l l . 

Q. Was t h a t based on your AFE? 

A. Yes. That was t h e o n l y -- a t t h e t i m e he 

had our AFE. 

Q. Mr. Cox, do you know whether under your 

o p e r a t i n g agreement, you had t o a l l o w your p a r t n e r s a 

r i g h t t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n a n o n p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t e r e s t ? 

A. Yes. We do have t o o f f e r each p a r t n e r a 

p r o p o r t i o n a t e share o f any n o n c o n s e n t i n g p a r t n e r i n a 
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w e l l . 

Q, Did you seek t o do t h a t anytime i n 

December? 

A. I d i d . And I spent t h r e e or f o u r days i n 

t h i s phone l o g -- a g a i n , i t ' s p r o b a b l y n o t i m p o r t a n t 

what days -- around t h e 1 9 t h t h r o u g h 22nd, I t h i n k --

c a l l i n g p a r t n e r s and o f f e r i n g them an a d d i t i o n a l 

i n t e r e s t because o f Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s nonconsent and a l s o 

a s k i n g i f t h e y would t a k e more than t h e i r 

p r o p o r t i o n a t e share because of t h e f a c t t h a t we were 

concerned about f i n d i n g enough p l a c e s t o p u t t h i s 

i n t e r e s t . We knew about t h e s i t u a t i o n , as f a r as what 

everybody would be i n t e r e s t e d i n , 

Q. Mr. Cox, w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e change i n the 

w e l l l o c a t i o n , t e l l us what you had t o do i n o r d e r t o 

ge t t h a t change e f f e c t e d and why you had t o get. t h e 

change e f f e c t e d ? 

A. T h i s i s i n r e g a r d t o t h e a r c h a e o l o g i c a l 

f i n d ? 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. W e l l , we had g o t t e n word from t h e BLM t h a t 

t h e a r c h a e o l o g i c a l s t u d y had found some — I c a n ' t 

remember e x a c t l y what t h e i r t e r m i n o l o g y i s -- k i n d of 

low p r i m a r y a r t i f a c t s . And these were f l a k e s from 

arrowhead making o u t t h e r e or something. T h e i r 
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a r c h a e o l o g i s t from C a r l s b a d went, down and i n s p e c t e d 

t h e s i t e and s a i d t h a t i t was a b i g enough problem t o 

him t h a t we would n o t be a b l e t o d r i l l t h e r e without-

d o i n g an a r c h a e l o g i c a l i n v e n t o r y , which i s an 

expen s i v e p r o c e s s . 

So I asked him i f he would t r y and approve 

a n o t h e r s i t e t h a t we c o u l d use, and which he d i d . He 

ended up g e t t i n g t o g e t h e r w i t h t h e i r s u r f a c e guy down 

t h e r e and th e s u r v e y o r and s t a k i n g t h e s i t e we have 

d r i l l e d , which i s 130 f e e t from t h e n o r t h l i n e , 1805 

from t h e e a s t l i n e of S e c t i o n 28. That p u t us c l o s e 

enough t o t h e n o r t h l i n e , which i s t h e l e a s e l i n e , t o 

r e q u i r e a n o n s t a n d a r d l o c a t i o n t o be f i l e d . 

Q. Roughly, how much t i m e d i d t h a t take? 

A. W e l l , I t h i n k t h a t ' s p r o b a b l y -- t h e f i r s t 

c o n t a c t I had was August 3 r d . That was j u s t George 

Reubleman, t h e BLM a r c h a e l o g i s t , s a y i n g he hadn't 

r e c e i v e d t h e s u r v e y . 

I c o n t a c t e d Pecos A r c h a e o l o g i c a l , t h e 

s e r v i c e t h a t had done t h e work f o r us, and th e y got i 

l o s t i n t h e s h u f f l e . They s a i d t h e y ' d g e t i t r i g h t t 

him. 

On August 1 1 t h he c a l l e d me about- t h e 

problem. September 7 t h t h e y went o u t on t h e s i t e and 

r e s u r v e y e d t h e new l o c a t i o n . I had been on s i t e back 
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i n J u l y when we s t a k e d t h e o r i g i n a l l o c a t i o n because 

of t h e f a c t we were out on k i n d o f a pro m o n t o r y above 

the l a k e , BLM had a l o t o f i n p u t about where would 

c o u l d a c t u a l l y d r i l l . There was more t h a n j u s t t h e 

a r c h a e o l o g i c a l problem. 

And t h e n t h e n e x t -- t h a t was p r e t t y much 

done as f a r as g e t t i n g i t s t a k e d . And th e o n l y t h i n g 

t h a t was h o l d i n g t h e p e r m i t up a t t h a t p o i n t was a 

no n s t a n d a r d l o c a t i o n w h i c h came t h r o u g h i n 

November 2 7 t h , And I t h i n k i t was f i l e d b e f o r e , on 

August 27 or something l i k e t h a t . 

Q. Mr. Cox, i n your o p i n i o n , d i d you 

d i l i g e n t l y pursue your e f f o r t s t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l by 

the d e a d l i n e , i n terms o f s e c u r i n g a l l o f t h e p e r m i t s 

t h a t you r e q t i i r e d ? 

A, Yes, We went t h r o u g h t h e u s u a l p r o c e d u r e 

of t h e BLM p e r m i t t i n g . Of c o u r s e , we r a n i n t o t h i s 

p r o b l e m, which d e l a y e d i t . I t d i d a l l o w -- you know, 

gave Amoco good reason t o g i v e us an e x t e n s i o n , which 

we d i d r e c e i v e , u n t i l December 3 1 s t . And we used 

q u i t e a b i t of t h a t t i m e g e t t i n g e v e r y t h i n g f i n a l i z e d , 

Q, I n terms o f th e g e o l o g i c i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t 

you s u p p l i e d t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , i s i t customary 

o r d i n a r i l y t o s u p p l y t h i s t y p e of i n f o r m a t i o n t o 

someone who has n o t p a r t i c i p a t e d i n d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l ? 
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A. L i k e I mentioned e a r l i e r , we were g l a d t o 

have Mr. M i t c h e l l i n v o l v e d because o f our e x p e r i e n c e 

w i t h Red B l u f f Water Power C o n t r o l D i s t r i c t , They 

s i m p l y were n o t i n the b u s i n e s s o f d r i l l i n g . They d i d 

not. have a budget f o r d r i l l i n g . We knew t h a t we were 

g o i n g t o have a problem w i t h them. So when 

Mr. M i t c h e l l came on th e scene, u n d e r s t o o d about 

d r i l l i n g w e l l s and wh a t n o t , i t was a n i c e change. 

And, r e a l l y , a t t h a t p o i n t , he was e n t h u s i a s t i c about 

d r i l l i n g , and I c o n s i d e r e d him a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

p a r t n e r . And i t ' s n o t t h a t u n u s u a l f o r me t o s u p p l y 

t h i s k i n d o f dat a t o a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r i f he 

r e q u e s t s i t . 

Q. Was t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n that, you s u p p l i e d t o 

him s u f f i c i e n t i n f o r m a t i o n f o r him t o d e c i d e whether 

or n o t he wanted t o p a r t i c i p a t e ? 

A. W e l l , I f e l t l i k e i t was. I t h i n k he had 

i n d i c a t e d t o us t h a t he was p l a n n i n g on p a r t i c i p a t i n g 

or wanted i t t o d r i l l . I do n ' t know, i f i n our 

i n i t i a l c o n t a c t , whether he s a i d t h a t , you know, we 

d i s c u s s e d who would be o p e r a t o r o r a n y t h i n g , b u t he 

was v e r y i n t e r e s t e d i n g e t t i n g w e l l s d r i l l e d o u t 

t h e r e , 

Q, Mr. Cox, when d i d you spud t h e w e l l , t h e 

Red B l u f f No. 3? 
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A. W e l l , t h e f a c t t h a t we f i n a l l y g o t a l l of 

th e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t l i n e d up f a i r l y l a t e i n t h e game 

he r e , I c o n t a c t e d t h e d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r on --

a c t u a l l y , I had c o n t a c t e d them p r i o r t o t h i s , b u t gave 

them k i n d of a f i n a l "Yes, we're r e a l l y g o i n g t o d r i l l 

t h e w e l l " on December 2 1 s t . They were d r i l l i n g f o r 

Exxon a t t h e t i m e . 

Q. Who was t h a t d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r ? 

A. T h i s was CapStar D r i l l i n g , and t h e y d r i l l e d 

a l l s i x o f t h e h o l e s we d r i l l e d o u t t h e r e . The reason 

we've used CapStar i s because t h e y are $2 cheaper and 

because o f t h e ob v i o u s economic problems we have, we 

have k e p t our c o s t s down w i t h them. The nearest-

c o m p e t i t i o n i s n e a r l y $2 h i g h e r t h a n t h e y a r e . 

Q. $2 i n terms o f what, per f o o t ? 

A. Excuse me. Per f o o t of d r i l l i n g , yes. 

Q. How much o f a s a v i n g s i s t h a t ? 

A. T h i s ended up b e i n g a 5 1 0 0 - f o o t h o l e , and 

so i t ' s $10,200. 

Q. What d i d you do a f t e r December 21st? 

A. On that, d a t e he t o l d me t h a t we were on 

t h e i r l i s t . They t h o u g h t t h e y were g o i n g t o have t o 

d r i l l an Exxon h o l e and an o t h e r h o l e and i t was g o i n g 

t o be somewhere around t h e 1 5 t h of January. I went 

ahead and c o n t a c t e d Frank's Rat. Hole S e r v i c e , who we 
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have used t o s e t c o n d u c t o r p i p e o u t t h e r e i n the p a s t . 

We g o t t h e d i r t work i n i t i a t e d i n t h e meantime,, a l s o , 

t o b u i l d l o c a t i o n , , i n c l u d i n g t h e BLM's s p e c i f i e d berms 

and w h a t n o t , around l o c a t i o n . 

We d r i l l e d t h e r a t h o l e on, I b e l i e v e i t ' s 

th e 2 9 t h . And s e t c o n d u c t o r p i p e t o 30 f e e t . I s a i d 

d r i l l e d r a t h o l e -- we d r i l l e d c o n d u c t o r h o l e w i t h t he 

r a t h o l e r i g . And then we were a w a i t i n g on t h e r o t a r y 

r i g a t t h e t i m e . 

Q. When d i d t h e r o t a r y r i g come on l o c a t i o n ? 

A. I t ended up -- t h e y moved our h o l e next-

a f t e r t h e y f i n i s h e d Exxon's h o l e , so i t was January 

6 t h . 

Q. How l o n g d i d t h e y t a k e t o d r i l l t h e w e l l t o 

the b o t t o m t o t a l depth? 

A. I t was r i g h t a t 11 days, I t h i n k . I t may 

have been t h e 7 t h day t h e y moved i t , come t o t h i n k of 

i t . The 6 t h was t h e o r i g i n a l d a t e t h e y gave me, but I 

t h i n k i t was t h e 7 t h when we g o t d r i l l i n g under 

c o n d u c t o r . 

Q. Was t h e r e any o t h e r o p t i o n t h a t you had i n 

o r d e r t o s t a l l d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l p r i o r t o compulsory 

p o o l i n g h e a r i n g ? 

A. No. You know, t h i n g s g o t as l a t e as th e y 

d i d h e r e . Amoco had been q u i t e f i r m i n t h e i r l a s t — 
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as i n d i c a t e d by the l e t t e r t h a t we g o t by f a x -- i n 

t h e i r l a s t correspondence t o our r e q u e s t f o r a n o t h e r 

e x t e n s i o n , s a y i n g t h e y a b s o l u t e l y won't g i v e us 

ano t h e r e x t e n s i o n . So we f e l t l i k e i f we were g o i n g 

t o keep t h e farm o u t i n e f f e c t , we had t o d r i l l , 

Q. You're r e f e r r i n g t o t h e e x t e n s i o n t h a t t h e y 

d e n i e d ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q, i s t h i s t h e l e t t e r t h a t you're r e f e r r i n g 

to? 

A. Yes, And t o t e l l you t h e t r u t h , I g o t t h e 

l e t t e r c o n t e n t s v e r b a l l y from Karen, so -- b u t t h i s 

would be t h e r i g h t d a t e . Karen had g o t t e n t h e l e t t e r 

and t o l d me about i t . W e l l , yeah. T h i s i s --

Q. Mr. Cox, would g r a n t i n g t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n 

w i t h a maximum p e n a l t y be i n th e b e s t i n t e r e s t of 

c o n s e r v a t i o n o f o i l and gas and p r o t e c t i o n o f 

c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s , i n your o p i n i o n ? 

A. Yes, I b e l i e v e so. You know, i t r e a l l y i s 

my o p i n i o n t h a t our c o s t s are about as cheap as 

anybody's, as f a r as d r i l l i n g o u t t h e r e , and otir 

economics are about as good as anybody's, and t h a t t he 

f a c t t h a t we are a b l e t o c o n t i n u e t o d r i l l g i v e s t h e 

be s t l i k e l i h o o d t h i s o i l i s g o i n g t o be r e c o v e r e d . 

Q. Would s u b m i t t a l o f l o g i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t you 
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a c q u i r e d i n d r i l l i n g t h i s w e l l be di s a d v a n t a g e o u s and 

d e t r i m e n t a l t o Mallon? 

A. There a g a i n , we have M a l l o n O i l Company as 

w e l l M a l l o n ' s w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r s i n t h i s w e l l 

t h a t have p u t o u t t h e money t o g e t t o t h e p o i n t where 

we were a b l e t o see t h e l o g s , and I t h i n k f r o m t h e 

s t a n d p o i n t t h a t Mr, M i t c h e l l d i d n o t e l e c t , t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e and pu t t h e money up t o g e t t o that, p o i n t 

I t h i n k i t would be di s a d v a n t a g e o u s f o r an o u t s i d e 

p a r t y t o be p r i v y t o t h a t a t t h i s t i m e . 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , would i t have worked an 

i n j u s t i c e t o M a l l o n s h o u l d M a l l o n be r e q u i r e d t o 

submit t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n t o Mr. M i t c h e l l a t t h i s time? 

A. Yes. I mean, you know, wi t h o u t , r i s k and t 

be a b l e t o make an e l e c t i o n , I t h i n k i s u n j u s t t o 

M a l l o n and i t s p a r t n e r s . 

Q, When you say making an e l e c t i o n , you mean 

i n Mr. M i t c h e l l making an e l e c t i o n t o p a r t i c i p a t e ? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

Q. I s M a l l o n ready, w i l l i n g , and a b l e t o 

accept Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s j o i n d e r based upon your AFE? 

A. Yes. I t h i n k we c o u l d say t h a t ' s t r u e . 

You know, because o f t h e economics p r i o r t o t h e w e l l , 

we were happy t o have h i s — ot i r h i s t o r y p r i o r t h i s 

w e l l , we were happy t o have him j o i n , and I assume 
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t h a t t h a t would s t i l l be t h e case. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, l e t me 

i n t r o d u c e t h i s , or i n c l u d e t h i s l e t t e r as p a r t of our 

E x h i b i t No. 1 a t t h e a p p r o p r i a t e p l a c e . I f we c o u l d 

do t h a t , or I would be w i l l i n g t o stamp i t as 

E x h i b i t No. 2. T h i s i s t h e l e t t e r that, you r e q u e s t e d 

e a r l i e r i n t h e h e a r i n g . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: L e t ' s j u s t go ahead and 

submit t h a t as E x h i b i t No. 2. 

MR. PADILLA: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s 

of t h i s w i t n e s s a t t h i s t i m e . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Ca r r . 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Mr. Cox, i f I u n d e r s t a n d your t e s t i m o n y on 

E x h i b i t No. 2, your l a s t r e q u e s t f o r an e x t e n s i o n was 

den i e d by Amoco on November 21st? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. You knew t h a t you had t o d r i l l a w e l l by 

December 3 1 st i f you were t o p e r p e t u a t e t h e farm out? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And you c o n t a c t e d t h e d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r 

on December 21st? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. A month a f t e r you knew you were not. g e t t i n g 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

2 3 

2 4 

2 5 

93 

a n o t h e r e x t e n s i o n ? 

A. R i g h t , 

Q. Now, p r i o r t o r e c e i v i n g Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s 

December 5 t h l e t t e r , was M a l l o n d e b a t i n g on whether or 

not t o go f o r w a r d w i t h t h i s w e l l ? 

A. The b i g g e s t h o l d u p a t t h a t t i m e was t r y i n g 

t o -- and th e i t e m t h a t was m i s s i n g i n our b u s i n e s s 

d e c i s i o n a t t h e t i m e was t h e r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n and 

whether i t was complete o r n o t . And, o f co u r s e , t h a t 

s i g n i f i c a n t l y changed t h e p i c t u r e . 

Q. But i t s i g n i f i c a n t l y d i d n o t change t h e 

p i c t u r e , i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? I t l e f t i t j u s t l i k e i t -

was? 

A. As i t t u r n e d o u t , yes. 

Q. So you were c o n f r o n t e d w i t h h a v i n g t o d r i l l 

t h i s w e l l under t h e same terms you d r i l l e d o t h e r w e l l s 

i n t h e area i n terms of th e r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h your 

p a r t n e r s ? 

A. Yes. Where t h i s has been l e f t o f f , I spoke 

w i t h Mr. Mclosky a t JSM and t o l d him t h a t we were i n a 

p o s i t i o n we were p r o b a b l y g o i n g t o have t o d r i l l t h i s 

w e l l or n o t d r i l l i t depending on response from our 

p a r t n e r s , and a t t h e t i m e he s a i d t h a t he would be 

more i n t e r e s t e d i n a r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n p r o p o s a l t h a t 

a l l o w e d them t o back i n f o r t h e i r f u l l r o y a l t y 
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i n t e r e s t a t some p o i n t i n pay o u t . I t o l d him we 

would come back t o him on t h a t and p o s s i b l y on t h i s 

w e l l . And t h a t i s s u e h a s n ' t been r e s o l v e d y e t . 

Q. But you d r i l l e d t h e w e l l under t h e terms 

t h a t you d r i l l e d , say, t h e Amoco No. 1 Red B l u f f 

F e d e r a l ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . But w i t h no c e r t a i n t y of 

a n y t h i n g d i f f e r e n t t h a n t h a t . 

Q. Was your d e c i s i o n t o go f o r w a r d w i t h 

a n o t h e r w e l l and p e r p e t u a t e t h e farm o u t dependent 

upon g e t t i n g t h e n e t r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n ? D i d you d e l a 

making a d e c i s i o n u n t i l you were a b l e t o l e a r n on 

t h a t ? 

A. Yes. That was a b i g f a c t o r -- and I see 

where you're headed w i t h t h i s -- t h a t we went ahead 

and d r i l l e d . Another t h i n g t h a t had come up i n t h e 

meantime was t h e p r o p o s a l by J.C. W i l l i a m s o n t o have 

m e e t i n g r e g a r d i n g water f l o o d . That p u t us one s t e p 

c l o s e r t o p o s s i b l y s e e i n g some secondary. 

And that, was p r o b a b l y t h e d e c i s i o n f a c t o r 

t h a t a t t h a t t i m e made us go ahead and d e c i d e t o keep 

th e farm o u t i n e f f e c t . 

Q, I t was an open q u e s t i o n d u r i n g t h i s e n t i r e 

p e r i o d , was i t n o t , as t o whether o r n o t you would go 

f o r w a r d w i t h t h e w e l l ? 
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A. That's q u i t e t r u e . I t depended a l o t on 

what our response from our p a r t n e r s was, M a l l o n , 

c o i n c i d e n t a l l y , had f u n d i n g t h a t we d i d n ' t a n t i c i p a t e 

would be a v a i l a b l e t o us p r i o r t o t h i s . And t h a t ' s 

what a l l o w e d us t o p i c k up t h e l a r g e p e r c e n t a g e i n 

t h i s w e l l t h a t we weren't a n x i o u s t o p i c k t i p , b u t we 

d i d t o g e t t h e w e l l d r i l l e d . 

Q. W e l l , my q u e s t i o n r e a l l y i s , t h r o u g h o u t 

t h i s p e r i o d o f ti m e you were s t i l l h o p i n g t o d r i l l 

t h i s w e l l ? 

A. I was h o p i n g t o keep t h e farm o u t i n 

e f f e c t . 

Q. And t o do t h a t you had t o d r i l l t h e w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And were t h e r e any o t h e r w e l l s you were 

c o n s i d e r i n g t o d r i l l t o keep t h e farm o u t i n e f f e c t ? 

A. No, T h i s was our --

Q. So t h r o u g h o u t t h i s p e r i o d you were h o p i n g 

you were g o i n g t o be a b l e t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l and 

p e r p e t u a t e t h e farm out? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. I n that, r e g a r d you knew you wanted t o be 

o p e r a t o r o f t h e w e l l ? 

A. Yes. A l t h o u g h , had I g o t t e n d a t a t h a t 

c o n v i n c e d me t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l c o u l d have o p e r a t e d t h 
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w e l l a t s i g n i f i c a n t l y l o w e r c o s t , we may v e r y w e l l 

have a l l o w e d him t o o p e r a t e t h i s w e l l . 

Q . I s i t your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r g e t t i n g t h e 

w e l l t o g e t h e r and d o i n g whatever needs t o be done t o 

ge t t h e w e l l d r i l l e d ? 

A. I t i s . 

Q. I f you were g o i n g t o be o p e r a t o r of t h e 

w e l l , you knew t h e n , d i d you n o t , t h a t i t was your 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o g e t a l l t h e i n t e r e s t owners who wer 

i n t h e d e d i c a t e d acreage committed t o t h e w e l l ? 

A. Yes. And i t was a l s o my r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o 

l e t them know what t h e i r p a r t i c u l a r s i t u a t i o n would b 

i n t h e w e l l , as f a r as n e t revenue i n t e r e s t and --

Q. When we t a l k about t h i s n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t and t h e o p t i o n o f o t h e r i n t e r e s t owners t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e , we're t a l k i n g about a c o n t r a c t , between 

you and t h e o t h e r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners t h a t you 

r e p r e s e n t ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. That's n o t a government form t h a t i n v o l v e s 

t h e commission? 

A, No, i t ' s n o t . 

Q. I t ' s a p r i v a t e agreement? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But you d i d know t h a t you were r e s p o n s i b l e 
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f o r c o m p l y i n g w i t h t h e s t a t e and f e d e r a l r e g u l a t i o n s 

t o g e t t h i s t h i n g g o i n g ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Which we d i d . 

Q. You knew i t was your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , as t h e 

o p e r a t o r , t o g e t a l l t h e i n t e r e s t owners committed as 

w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And a t no t i m e d i d you have a s i g n e d 

agreement, w i t h Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. We d i d n o t have a s i g n e d agreement; you're 

c o r r e c t . . 

Q. At no t i m e had you ever r e s o l v e d t h e 

q u e s t i o n s c o n c e r n i n g t h e AFE charges? 

A. M o s t l y due t o t h e f a c t t h a t I had never 

r e c e i v e d a response t o my i n q u i r y . 

Q. And p a r t i a l l y because when you were g o i n g 

t o pursue i t f u r t h e r and d i d n ' t hear from them, you 

d i d n ' t c a l l them e i t h e r , d i d you? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i t was your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o g e t t h e 

i n t e r e s t owners t o g e t h e r ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. But i t was n o t my r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o p r e s e n t 

t h e i r d a t a t o show t h e i r o p e r a t i n g expenses. 

Q. W e l l , t h e b o t t o m l i n e i s t h a t whether i t 

was November t h e 21st when you d i d n ' t have an 
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e x t e n s i o n from Amoco, or December t h e 5 t h when t h e y 

w r o t e you and s a i d no, or December 21st when you 

c a l l e d t h e d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r , a t no t i m e d i d you 

have t h e i r agreement i n w r i t i n g so t h a t you c o u l d go 

f o r w a r d w i t h t h e w e l l ? 

A . That's r i g h t . 

Q, Now, were you t h e e n g i n e e r t h a t was 

i n v o l v e d i n t h e d r i l l i n g of t h e Amoco F e d e r a l No. 1? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was t h a t t h e l a s t w e l l d r i l l e d ? 

A. Pardon me. You s a i d t h e Amoco F e d e r a l 

No. 1? 

Q, I t h i n k i t was t h e Amoco Red B l u f f No. 1. 

A, Yes, I was. 

Q. Was that, t h e l a s t w e l l d r i l l e d t o 

p e r p e t u a t e t h e farm out? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. I n d r i l l i n g t h a t w e l l what s o r t of problem; 

d i d you enco u n t e r ? 

A. We had a l o s s o f c i r c u l a t i o n zone and a gai 

zone t h a t were g i v i n g us problems on t h e w e l l . And 

the n t h e g r e a t e s t problem we had, we had a f a i l u r e of 

the b l o w o u t p r e v e n t e r on t h e d r i l l i n g r i g . 

Q. You had l o s t c i r c u l a t i o n . I s t h a t when 

you're d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l — what do you d r i l l them 
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with,, mud or --

A. Yes. I t ' s a b r i n e mud system out. t h e r e . 

Q. And then when you have l o s t c i r c u l a t i o n , i s 

t h a t what g e t s away from you? 

A, R i g h t . The f l u i d l e v e l drops i n t h e h o l e 

because some i n t e r v a l i s t a k i n g f l u i d down t h e r e . 

Q. About what d e p t h t h a t d i d o c c u r , 

a p p r o x i m a t e l y ? 

A. I t was i n t h e B e l l Canyon f o r m a t i o n , I 

would say somewhere around 3,000 f e e t where we had our 

f i r s t -- maybe 3500 f e e t -- had some l o s s o f 

c i r c u l a t i o n . 

Q, Because of t h a t d i d you make any changes 

t h a t would show up i n t h e AFE t h a t you proposed f o r 

the No. 3 w e l l ? 

A. W e l l , we hadn't had t h a t problem on o t h e r 

w e l l s and the o n l y reason we r e a l l y had a problem on 

t h i s w e l l was because of t h e b l o w o u t p r e v e n t e r f a i l u r e 

on t h e r i g . O r d i n a r i l y t h i s c o u l d have been 

c o n t r o l l e d q u i t e e a s i l y , 

Q. Then I t h i n k you s a i d you had a n o t h e r 

problem w i t h a gas f l o w ? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. What was t h a t ? 

A. W e l l , as t h e f l u i d l e v e l and r e s u l t i n g down 
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h o l e p r e s s u r e dropped due t o l o s s of c i r c u l a t i o n , when 

we had gas e n t r y f r o m a n o t h e r zone we had some k i c k s 

of b r i n e , t h e d r i l l i n g f l u i d . 

Q. Was t h a t a t about t h e same t i m e as t h i s 

l o s s of c i r c u l a t i o n ? 

A. Yes. They were cause and e f f e c t . 

Q. Then you had some s o r t o f a b l o w o u t , d i d 

you say, was t h e t h i r d t h i n g you sa i d ? 

A. Yes. Because t h e b l o w o u t p r e v e n t e r on the 

r i g was n o t f u n c t i o n a l f o r a w h i l e , we had gas and 

water b l o w i n g up over t h e c a s i n g . We kept our 

c i r c u l a t i o n g o i n g so i t was a t no t i m e c o m p l e t e l y o u t 

of c o n t r o l , but. i t was — 

Q. Was t h i s about, t h e same t i m e as t h e o t h e r 

two problems? 

A. Yes. That was a l l r e l a t e d . 

Q. And so none of t h i s e x p e r i e n c e would 

t r a n s l a t e i n t o numbers i n t h e AFE? 

A. No. I don't f e e l l i k e t h e y would. 

Q. D id you have o t h e r problems w i t h t h e Amoco 

No. 1 Red B l u f f F e d e r a l ? 

A. P r o b a b l y due t o t h e f l o w i n t h e p e r i o d of 

ti m e we were on t h e h o l e we had t r o u b l e g e t t i n g c a s i n g 

down, b u t t h a t was r e s o l v e d . 

Q. A n y t h i n g e l s e ? 
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A. On t h e t a i l end o f our f r a c we had a screen 

o u t . But t h e b u l k o f t h e f r a c j o b was i n . 

Q. And so d i d t h a t a f f e c t t h e a b i l i t y of t h e 

w e l l t o produce? 

A, I don't t h i n k so. The i n i t i a l p r o d u c t i o n 

on t h e w e l l was, you know, l i k e I s a i d , we had most of 

f r a c j o b i n , so i t was p r e t t y much s t i m u l a t e d . The 

f r a c j o b i s what a f f e c t s t h e e a r l y p r o d u c t i o n , I mean, 

any f r a c s t i m u l a t i o n . And e a r l y p r o d u c t i o n on t h i s 

w e l l was lower t h a n n o r m a l . I t h i n k i t was p r e s s u r e 

d e p l e t i o n from o f f s e t t i n g w e l l s t h a t a f f e c t e d t h e 

performance h e r e . 

Q. So, r e a l l y , t h e problems you i n c u r r e d i n 

t h a t w e l l were d u r i n g t h e d r i l l i n g o f t h e w e l l ? 

A. P r i m a r i l y , yes. 

Q. At t h i s p o i n t i n t i m e w i t h t h e No. 3 w e l l , 

you've a l r e a d y d r i l l e d i t t o t o t a l depth? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. So you've a l r e a d y t a k e n t h e r i s k f o r what 

m i g h t happen w h i l e d r i l l i n g i t ? 

A, For t h a t s t a g e , yes. 

Q. When we l o o k a t your AFE, are the s e c o s t s 

based on your p r i o r d r i l l i n g i n t h e area? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are these f i g u r e s i n l i n e w i t h what you've 
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used f o r p r i o r w e l l s ? 

A. Yes. And t h e n most o f them are 

h i s t o r i c a l l y based. 

Q, When you g o t an AFE from Mr, M i t c h e l l , i t -

r a n about 50,000 below your c o s t ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. About 49. Yes. 

Q. I t h i n k you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you never 

r e c e i v e d a f o r m a l p r o p o s a l from Mr. M i t c h e l l s e e k i n g 

t h a t he be d e s i g n a t e d o p e r a t o r o f t h e w e l l ; i s that-

f a i r ? 

A, Yes. 

Q. That was d i s c u s s e d from t i m e t o t i m e , 

however, t h r o u g h o u t your n e g o t i a t i o n s ? 

A. He expressed an i n t e r e s t i n i t , b u t l i k e I 

mentioned e a r l i e r , he d i d say i n any e v e n t u a l i t y he 

would be w i l l i n g t o p a r t i c i p a t e . 

Q, I f we l o o k a t t h e c o s t t h a t you've i n c u r r e d 

f o r c o m p l e t i n g and d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l -- I mean t h e 

a d d i t i o n a l f r a c charges and t h e a d d i t i o n a l c a s i n g 

c h a r g e s , which you mentioned were p r i m a r y d i f f e r e n c e s 

between t h e two AFE's, because of t h i s have you been 

a b l e t o o b t a i n b e t t e r w e l l s i n t h e area t h a n o t h e r 

o p e r a t o r s ? 

A, I t h i n k , c o n s i d e r i n g t h e q u a l i t y of 

r e s e r v o i r we're i n , we have been a b l e t o o b t a i n w e l l s 
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i n r e s e r v o i r r o c k t h a t would have been d o u b t f u l i n 

o t h e r p l a c e s . We're i n a p a r t o f t h e r e s e r v o i r t h a t 

i s n o t e a s i l y compared. Oryx, f o r i n s t a n c e , i s 

d e v e l o p i n g on t h e w e s t e r n edge o f t h i s same r e s e r v o i r , 

and t h e y d r i l l e d one w e l l a year and t h r e e o r f o u r 

months ago, I guess, and have n o t d r i l l e d any f u r t h e r . 

Q, Oryx i s i m p l e m e n t i n g a p i l o t w a t e r f l o o d i n 

the a r e a , are t h e y not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That o f f s e t s h i s acreage t o t h e n o r t h and 

east? 

A. N o r t h . 

Q. I s i t due n o r t h ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does i t i m m e d i a t e l y o f f s e t t h i s acreage? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The mee t i n g c o n c e r n i n g secondary r e c o v e r y 

c a l l e d by Mr. W i l l i a m s o n , was t h a t t o d i s c u s s t h e Oryx 

p i l o t f l o o d or j u s t g e n e r a l l y d i s c u s s w a t e r f l o o d i n g ? 

A. I n g e n e r a l f o r t h e f i e l d . And j u s t t o f i n d 

a l e v e l o f i n t e r e s t . 

Q. Other t h a n t h e Oryx p i l o t w a t e r f l o o d , 

t h e r e i s no s i g n i f i c a n t w ater f l o o d i n g i n t h i s area i n 

t h i s f o r m a t i o n , i s t h e r e ? 

A. I t depends on what you're l i m i t i n g t o t h i s 
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a r e a . There's Cherry Canyon wa t e r f l o o d g o i n g on i n 

the b a s i n and i n Eddy County. 

Q. On a w i d e - s c a l e b a s i s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where t h a t i s t a k i n g p l a c e , d i d t h e y 

i n i t i a l l y i n c u r t h e h i g h w a t e r f l o w s t h a t you're 

e x p e r i e n c i n g i n t h i s area? 

A. I n i t i a l p r o d u c t i o n ? Water p r o d u c t i o n ? 

Q. Yes, 

A, Yes. I n t h e analogous f i e l d t h a t we worked 

w i t h , t h e y d i d . 

Q. Do you f e e l t h a t t h e w e l l d e n s i t y i s 

s u f f i c i e n t f o r an e f f e c t i v e w a t e r f l o o d p r o j e c t -

w i t h o u t s u b s t a n t i a l a d d i t i o n a l d r i l l i n g i n t h i s area? 

A. Aga i n , i n t h e analogy t h a t we worked w i t h , 

and i t ' s not an e x a c t a n a l o g y , b u t t h e y d i d produce 

and i n j e c t on the same s p a c i n g we're on now w i t h o u t 

a d d i t i o n a l d r i l l i n g . 

Q. At t h i s p o i n t i n t i m e t h e r e ' s no f i r m p l a n 

f o r w a t e r f l o o d i n t h e area? 

A. No . 

Q. I t ' s j u s t a l o n g - r a n g e p o t e n t i a l i n t h e 

o v e r a l l s c e n a r i o ? 

A. Yes. 

Q, Did a n y t h i n g come out o f t h e m e e t i n g w i t h 
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Mr. W i l l i a m s o n i n terms o f any f o r m a l p l a n t o go 

f o r w a r d w i t h e f f o r t s t o d e v e l o p w a t e r f l o o d i n g ? 

A. W e l l , a n o t h e r s t e p a c t u a l l y has been t a k e n . 

We have r e c e i v e d a n o t h e r l e t t e r from Mr. W i l l i a m s o n ' s 

o f f i c e . He does n o t want t o take, t h e l e a d on t h i s 

t h i n g b u t agreed t o send a l e t t e r o u t t o o p e r a t o r s , 

and, I b e l i e v e , b a s i c a l l y a s k i n g them t o contact, t h e i r 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t or s u p p l y w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner's 

names so t h a t t h e g e n e r a l c o n t a c t i n g o f i n t e r e s t -

owners i n th e f i e l d can be made. 

Q, I would l i k e t o l o o k a t your J u l y 17 l e t t e r 

that, you w r o t e t o Mr. M i t c h e l l . That's b e h i n d t h e 

f i r s t t a b on t h e r i g h t s i d e of t h e e x h i b i t . 

A. Okay. 

Q. I f you l o o k a t th e end o f the second 

p a r a g r a p h , where you ' r e t a l k i n g about t h e No. 11 w e l l , 

i s t h a t t h e w e l l we're t a l k i n g about -- m i d d l e o f t h e 

para g r a p h -- "our No. 11 w e l l , which was d r i l l e d away 

from t h e c hannel t h r e a d and a f f e c t e d d e p l e t i o n - w i s e by 

e x i s t i n g p r o d u c e r s i s an example o f what, we are t r y i n g 

t o a v o i d . " 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Are you w i t h me? That w e l l y o u ' r e 

p r o j e c t i n g f o r a c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n o f 24,000 

b a r r e l s of o i l ? 
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A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And you're a n t i c i p a t i n g a l o s s o f 140,-000 

on t h a t ? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. I f we go two paragraphs down, t h e last -

s e n t e n c e , we're t a l k i n g about t h e No. 14 w e l l . And 

you're s a y i n g t h a t t h a t w e l l s h o u l d produce -- and I 

guess these are c u m u l a t i v e f i g u r e s -- 45,000 b a r r e l s ? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Which would p l a c e t h a t w e l l somewhat short, 

of payout? 

A. That s h o r t of payout would be n o t on t h e 

a c t u a l c o s t o f t h a t w e l l because i t was d r i l l e d deeper 

and t e s t e d o u t o f zone, b u t t h a t would be based on t h e 

c o s t of a W i l l i a m s o n d e p t h w e l l completed o n l y i n t h a t 

zone . 

Q. Are you aware t h a t o t h e r o p e r a t o r s i n t h a t 

area c o n s i d e r w e l l s t h a t make 20,000 b a r r e l s a w e l l , 

t h a t pays out,, as a s u c c e s s f u l w e l l ? 

A. Are you t a l k i n g about j u s t w e l l s i n 

g e n e r a l , o r are you t a l k i n g about W i l l i a m s o n d e p t h 

we 11 s ? 

Q. I'm t a l k i n g about W i l l i a m s o n d e p t h w e l l s . 

A. No, I was n o t aware o f t h a t . 

Q. Have you l o o k e d a t any o t h e r o p e r a t o r c o s t s 
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or p r o j e c t i o n s as t o what i t t a k e s t o make a 

commercial w e l l ? 

A. W e l l , I know what o t h e r o p e r a t o r s are d o i n g 

and b a s i c a l l y what t h e y have t o pay f o r i t . 

Q. You don't know what t h e y c o n s i d e r t o be a 

commercial v e n t u r e i n terms of p r o d u c t i o n ? 

A. No. That's n o t h i n g t h a t you would have o f 

r e c o r d or a n y t h i n g . 

Q. S t u d y i n g t h i s a r e a , have you l o o k e d a t t h e 

f i e l d o f t h i s p a r t i c u l a r area t o g e t an o v e r a l l f e e l 

f o r t h e k i n d o f c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n s y o u ' r e 

e n c o u n t e r i n g i n t h e area? 

A, Per w e l 1 , o r — 

Q. By area of f e e t of r e s e r v o i r . 

A. C u m u l a t i v e t o c u r r e n t d a t e , or — 

Q. Yes. Or p r o j e c t e d t o t a l p r o d u c t i o n from a 

w e l l . 

A. Yes, we have s t u d i e d t h a t . 

Q. I f we l o o k a t t h e f i e l d and we go one 

s e c t i o n t o t h e e a s t o f t h e proposed w e l l , t h a t ' s 

S e c t i o n 22, I t h i n k , and you draw us a n o r t h - s o u t h 

l i n e t o t h e c e n t e r , i s t h e r e a n y t h i n g west of m i d l i n e 

of 22 t h a t you p r o j e c t w i l l cumulate more t h a n 45,000 

b a r r e l s o f o i l ? 

A. The o n l y w e l l s t h a t I ' v e done p r o j e c t i o n s 
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on -- I' v e done v o l u m e n t r i c s on t h e f i e l d b u t t h e 

o n l y w e l l s I ' v e done p r o d u c i n g p r o j e c t i o n s on are 

w i t h i n our l e a s e . 

Q. A n y t h i n g i n your l e a s e west of t h e m i d l i n e 

of 22 t h a t you a n t i c i p a t e w i l l make 45,000 b a r r e l s of 

o i l or more? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Which w e l l s a re those? 

A . No ., 1 3 . 

Q. What do you p r o j e c t on t h a t ? 

A. I t h i n k we f i g u r e d i t would make 56,000 

b a r r e l s , o r something l i k e t h a t . 

Q. I s t h a t t h e b e s t one? 

A. I t ' s n o t t h e b e s t w e l l i n t h e l e a s e , b u t 

i t ' s t h e b e s t w e l l t h a t ' s been d r i l l e d r e c e n t l y . 

Q. Being r e a l i s t i c about t h e No. 3 W e l l , do 

you a n t i c i p a t e t h a t i t c o u l d be s u b s t a n t i a l l y b e t t e r 

t h a n t h e No. 13 w e l l ? 

A. Yovi know, t h a t would be d i s c l o s i n g t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t we're t a l k i n g about n o t d i s c l o s i n g 

h e r e , so I won't, comment on t h a t . 

Q. W e l l , l e t me ask you t h i s . I f you get. a 

w e l l t h a t i s comparable t o t h e No. 13 w e l l — i s t h e 

No. 13 — i s t h a t t h e best, w e l l west o f t h e m i d l i n e o f 

S e c t i o n 22? 
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A. No. P r o b a b l y No. 9 i s . 

Q. What do you a n t i c i p a t e t h e c u m u l a t i v e 

p r o d u c t i o n on t h a t ? A p p r o x i m a t e . 

A. I imagine No. 9 i s g o i n g t o be 75,000 

b a r r e l s or so, and I don ' t r e c a l l j u s t e x a c t l y . 

Q, J u s t assume w i t h me t h a t t h e No. 3 w e l l i s 

as good as t h e No. 9 and i t makes 75,000 b a r r e l s o f 

o i l . I t w o u l d n ' t pay o u t , I would assume based on 

your J u l y 13 l e t t e r u n t i l i t exceeded a t l e a s t 45,000 

b a r r e l s ? 

A. I t depends on how f a s t i t produced t h a t . 

Q. Do you t h i n k i t c o u l d pay o u t a t 75,000 

b a r r e l s ? 

A. Oh, I would t h i n k any w e l l t h a t would --

you know, u n l e s s t h e r e was some tremendous c o s t i n i t 

or v e r y slow p r o d u c t i o n h i s t o r y on i t o r something 

l i k e t h a t , would pay o u t w i t h 75,000 b a r r e l s . 

Q. At any r a t e o f p r o d u c t i o n , do you t h i n k i t -

would pay o u t i f i t o n l y made 25,000 b a r r e l s ? 

A. I t depends on a person's p r i c i n g s c e n a r i o 

and e v e r y t h i n g . I f you've g o t 25,000 b a r r e l s fast-

enough, you m i g h t v e r y w e l l g e t payout o u t h e r e , 

because t h e o p e r a t i n g expense i s a b i g f a c t o r i n 

whether a w e l l w i l l pay o u t or n o t . 

Q, Do you t h i n k i t ' s a r e a l i s t i c p o s s i b i l i t y 
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f o r t h e No. 3? 

A. Ag a i n , I won't comment on p o t e n t i a l f o r 

t h a t w e l l . I t would be g e t t i n g t o o f a r i n t o t h e d a t a 

t h a t we're — 

Q. I t would have t o pay o u t , however, t h r e e 

t i m e s — i f Mr. M i t c h e l l goes nonconsent — b e f o r e he 

would share a t a l l ; i s n ' t t h a t t r u e ? 

A. Under t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement? 

Q. I f he goes nonconsent and you o b t a i n a 

p o o l i n g o r d e r and g e t t h e p e n a l t y you've r e q u e s t e d , i t -

would have t o pay o u t t h r e e t i m e s ; would i t not? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i f i t i s l i k e t h e No. 14 w e l l and 

45,000 b a r r e l s i s a m a r g i n a l w e l l from an economic 

p o i n t of view, i t would t o do a t l e a s t t h r e e t i m e s 

t h a t b e f o r e he would s h a r e ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

Assuming i t ' s l i k e t h e No. 14. 

A. I t depends. F o u r t e e n has g o t t h e h i g h e r 

o p e r a t i n g expense because o f i t s p o s i t i o n e a s t — or 

west of th e l a k e and e v e r y t h i n g , so i t ' s n o t apples 

and a p p l e s t h e r e , But j u s t t o g e t t o t h e end of t h i s 

d i s c u s s i o n , yes, under those same c i r c u m s t a n c e s i t 

would have t o make t h r e e t i m e s as much p r o d u c t i o n . 

Q. And w i t h o u t d i s c l o s i n g t h e i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t 

y ou're u n w i l l i n g t o d i s c l o s e , t h e chances o f h a v i n g a 
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w e l l t h a t pays o u t t i m e s t h r e e i n t h i s area i s 

u n l i k e l y ? 

A, Yes. I would agree w i t h t h a t . But t h a t ' s 

u s i n g my p r i c i n g s c e n a r i o s , my o p e r a t i n g expenses and 

e v e r y t h i n g . 

Q. R i g h t . I d i d n ' t g e t t h e day you a c t u a l l y 

spudded. I s i t a c a b l e t o o l -- whatever t h e i n i t i a l 

t o o l ? 

A. I t ' s an a u g e r - t y p e r a t h o l e r i g , and i t was 

the 2 9 t h of December. 

Q. And you d r i l l e d 30 f e e t on t h a t day; i s 

t h a t what happened? 

A. Yes, That was t h e t o t a l d e p t h f o r 

c o n d u c t o r p i p e , 

Q. What are t h e t o t a l c o s t s you have expended 

t o d a t e on th e No. 3? Do you know t h a t ? 

A. I don't know i f I do have — c a s i n g point-

c o s t s ended up b e i n g j u s t about e x a c t l y as our AFE had 

i n d i c a t e d . And, of c o u r s e , t h e o n l y a d d i t i o n a l cost-

t o t h a t i s c a s i n g and ceme n t i n g , which had no 

problems. 

Q. Were you s a t i s f i e d t h a t when you were a b l e 

w i t h Frank's Rat Hole t o d r i l l 30 f e e t t h a t you had i n 

f a c t p e r p e t u a t e d t h e farm o u t agreement? 

A. We f e l t l i k e we had, and t o be c e r t a i n we 
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c o n t a c t e d Amoco. And th e y c o n f i r m e d t h a t t h e y found 

t h a t a c c e p t a b l e . And I t h i n k t h a t t h e i s s u a n c e o f a 

s h o r t e x t e n s i o n was a f o r m a l i t y j u s t t o make no 

q u e s t i o n about, t h a t . 

Q. The w e l l has been d r i l l e d t o t o t a l depth? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. What i s t h e s t a t u s of i t now? 

A. I t ' s cased and a w a i t i n g c o m p l e t i o n . 

Q. Are you suspending c o m p l e t i o n a c t i v i t y 

u n t i l t h i s m a t t e r i s r e s o l v e d ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. L e t me hand you what's been marked as 

M i t c h e l l E x h i b i t No. 5 and ask you t o l o o k a t t h a t . 

A. I ' v e seen a f a x copy o f t h i s . 

Q. Mr. Cox, t h a t i s a subpoena, i s i t n o t , 

s i g n e d by W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r of t h e O i l 

Commi s s i o n ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. On t h e second page i t ' s r e q u e s t i n g a l l l o g 

on t h e w e l l and d a i l y d r i l l i n g r e p o r t s ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Among o t h e r t h i n g s , yes. 

Q. What e l s e d i d i t r e q u e s t ? 

A. W e l l , i n t h e body of t h i s t h i n g i t -

r e q u e s t s , b a s i c a l l y , a n y t h i n g t h a t was r e l a t e d t o t h i 
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we 11 . 

Q. And th e n t h e l a s t p a r a g r a p h d e f i n e s i t 

f u r t h e r as th e l o g s and t h e d a i l y d r i l l i n g r e p o r t s ; 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. And i t says, " n o t l i m i t e d t o t h e l o g s and 

d r i l l i n g r e p o r t s , " yes. 

Q. Have you b r o u g h t t h a t d a t a w i t h you? 

A. We have i t , y es. 

Q. You have i t ? 

A. Here. 

Q. Are you w i l l i n g t o submit i t t o us p u r s u a n t 

t o t h i s subpoena? 

A. No. We d i s c u s s e d t h a t y e s t e r d a y , and I 

t h i n k Mr. P a d i l l a can g i v e you our p o s i t i o n on t h a t . 

Q. I t ' s c o r r e c t , t h e n , t o assume t h a t you're 

r e f u s i n g t o comply w i t h t h i s subpoena? 

MR. PADILLA: That i s c o r r e c t . 

MR. CARR: May i t p l e a s e t h e Examiner, a t 

t h i s t i m e --

MR. PADILLA: L e t me c l a r i f y t h a t . I n s o f a r 

as t h e i n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d i n i t e m s IA and B, yes. 

MR. CARR: And I can s t i p u l a t e t h a t t h e 

r e s t o f i t i s a g e n e r a l p r e f a c e and t h e t h i n g s we are 

i n t e r e s t e d i n r e c e i v i n g are t h e i t e m s i n IA and I B . 

MR. PADILLA: R i g h t . 
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MR. CARR: T h e r e f o r e , I'm g o i n g t o move 

t h a t M a l l o n O i l Company be r e q u i r e d t o comply w i t h t h 

subpoena or i n th e a l t e r n a t i v e , I would r e q u e s t that, 

t h e h e a r i n g be c o n t i n u e d o r , f u r t h e r , I would r e q u e s t 

t h a t i f M a l l o n r e f u s e s t o honor t h e subpoena and 

p r o v i d e t h e dat a t h a t we have subpoenaed, t h a t t h e i r 

a p p l i c a t i o n f o r compulsory p o o l i n g be d i s m i s s e d . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Ca r r , do you have 

a n o t h e r copy of th e subpoena? 

MR. CARR: Here. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. P a d i l l a , as I 

u n d e r s t a n d i t , y o u're r e f u s i n g t o submit t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n d e s c r i b e d i n p a r t IA and p a r t B; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

MR. PADILLA: That's c o r r e c t , Mr. Examiner 

That i n f o r m a t i o n we b e l i e v e , as we have s t a t e d b e f o r e 

i s i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i f we have t o t u r n i t over t o 

Mr. M i t c h e l l , would have t h e e f f e c t o f c o n f i s c a t i n g a 

p r o p e r t y r i g h t w i t h o u t compensation. 

At t h i s p o i n t we would a l s o move or ask t o 

l e a v e t o seek a j u d i c i a l d e t e r m i n a t i o n as t o whether 

our p o s i t i o n i s c o r r e c t i n t h a t we have a 

c o n s t i t u t i o n a l v i o l a t i o n o f due process and a t a k i n g 

t h a t i s , t h a t t h e -- we're n o t c h a l l e n g i n g t h e 

subpoena i t s e l f , we are c h a l l e n g i n g t h e e f f e c t of t h e 
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subpoena i n t h a t i t r e q u i r e s s u b m i s s i o n o f t h i s 

i n f o r m a t i o n t o Mr. M i t c h e l l . We b e l i e v e t h a t when a 

c o n s t i t u t i o n a l v i o l a t i o n i s o c c u r r i n g we have t h e 

r i g h t t o seek a j u d i c i a l i n t e r v e n t i o n i n t h i s case. 

THE COURT: I f we may have a c o u p l e o f 

minu t e s h e r e . 

{Thereupon, a re c e s s was h e l d . ) 

EXAMINER CATANACH: For t h e r e c o r d , I j u s t 

want t o g e t e v e r y t h i n g s t r a i g h t on a l l t h e s e m o t i o n s . 

Mr. C a r r , I u n d e r s t a n d you have a m o t i o n t o 

have t h e d i v i s i o n e n f o r c e t h e subpoena? 

MR. CARR: E i t h e r r e q u i r e them t o produce 

or d i s m i s s t h e i r case. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. P a d i l l a , you 

a l s o -- which d i d n ' t come o u t r i g h t t h e n and t h e r e , 

you a l s o have a m o t i o n t o quash t h e subpoena? 

MR. PADILLA: That's r i g h t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I n a d d i t i o n , Mr. C a r r , 

you have a m o t i o n f o r e i t h e r a c o n t i n u a n c e o r a 

d i s m i s s a l of t h e M a l l o n case dependent on --

MR. CARR: The outcome of t h e p r i o r r u l i n g 

on Mr. P a d i l l a ' s m o t i o n . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Under a d v i c e of counsel 

we have d e c i d e d t o d e f e r t h e d e c i s i o n on t h e m o t i o n a t 

t h i s t i m e . Would t h a t have an adverse e f f e c t on 
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e i t h e r case or would you be w i l l i n g t o proceed w i t h 

t h e case a t t h i s p o i n t ? 

MR, CARR: Mr. Catanach, i t makes sense t o 

me t h a t s i n c e M a l l o n has made h i s r e c o r d , i t p r o b a b l y 

i s a p p r o p r i a t e f o r us t o go ahead and do t h e same, and 

the n w e ' l l renew our m o t i o n a t t h e end o f our 

p r e s e n t a t i o n and you can do whatever you want t o w i t h 

i t t h e n -- r u l e on i t t h e n or c o n t i n u e i t f u r t h e r . I 

mean i t w i l l be up t o you a t t h a t t i m e . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: W e ' l l d e f e r t h e r u l i n g 

u n t i l t h e end of your p r e s e n t a t i o n , Mr. Ca r r . 

MR. CARR: Ready? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Yes, s i r . 

TERRY LEWIS 

The w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t 

d u l y sworn upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d 

as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Would you s t a t e your f u l l name f o r t h e 

r e c o r d , p l e a s e . 

A. My name i s T e r r y Lewis, 

Q. Where do you r e s i d e ? 

A. 4901 L a n c a s h i r e i n M i d l a n d , Texas. 

Q. Mr. Lewis by whom are you employed and i n 
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what c a p a c i t y ? 

A. I'm s e l f - e m p l o y e d . I'm an inde p e n d e n t o i l 

and gas p r o d u c e r . 

Q. What i s your i n t e r e s t i n t h e p r o p e r t y which 

i s t h e s u b j e c t of t h i s case? 

A. I own o n e - t h i r d o f t h e acreage p o s i t i o n 

l i s t e d as Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s . 

Q. Have you been employed by Mr. M i t c h e l l t o 

a s s i s t i n t h e e n g i n e e r i n g a s p e c t s of t h i s m a t t e r ? 

A. Yes. We worked t o g e t h e r on i t . There i s 

r e a l l y no employment t h e r e , b u t i t i s a j o i n t , 

p r o p e r t y , and I'm t a k i n g c a r e of my p a r t o f t h e j o i n t -

p r o p e r t y . 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h e 

New Mexico O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n ? 

A. No, s i r . I have n o t . 

Q. Would you summarize your e d u c a t i o n a l 

background and your work e x p e r i e n c e . 

A. I ' v e g o t a degree i n c h e m i c a l e n g i n e e r i n g 

from Texas Tech U n i v e r s i t y . I ' v e been employed as a 

p e t r o l e u m e n g i n e e r f o r a p p r o x i m a t e l y 15 ye a r s by 

Amoco, Texas O i l and Gas, Texas Crude, Newman O i l 

Company, and Murphy & A s s o c i a t e s . 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s 

f i l e d i n these c o n s o l i d a t e d cases? 
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A. Yes, s i r , I am. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e s u b j e c t area? 

A. Yes, s i r , I am, 

MR. CARR: We t e n d e r Mr. Lewis as an expert-

w i t n e s s i n p e t r o l e u m e n g i n e e r i n g . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: He i s so q u a l i f i e d . 

Q. (BY MR. CARR) Mr. Lewis, what does 

M i t c h e l l seek i n t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

A. We seek an o r d e r o f p o o l i n g t h e acreage 

under t h e Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 3 and a p p o i n t i n g 

M i t c h e l l as o p e r a t o r . We f u r t h e r seek -- we f u r t h e r 

w i s h t o oppose t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f M a l l o n O i l Company. 

Q. Have you p r e p a r e d c e r t a i n e x h i b i t s f o r 

p r e s e n t a t i o n i n t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I have. 

Q, Would you r e f e r t o what has been marked as 

M i t c h e l l No. 1 and i d e n t i f y t h i s and r e v i e w i t f o r t h e 

Examiner ? 

A. Yes, s i r . T h i s i s t h e l o c a t i o n map o f t h e 

g e n e r a l area of th e Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No. 3, I t 

shows Brushy Draw F i e l d and most o f t h e w e l l s 

completed i n t h e g e n e r a l area t h e r e o f . I n S e c t i o n 28 

you w i l l n o t i c e t h e c o l o r e d acreage, t h e acreage 

c o l o r e d brown belongs t o M a l l o n O i l Company, e t a l . 

The acreage c o l o r e d y e l l o w b e l o n g s t o M i t c h e l l , e t a l . 
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The p r o r a t i o n u n i t f o r t h e Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No, 

3 i s d e s i g n a t e d by a dashed l i n e , and t h e l o c a t i o n o f 

Amoco Red B l u f f No. 3 i s l i s t e d w i t h an open c i r c l e 

and l a b e l e d . 

Q, Does M i t c h e l l o p e r a t e any w e l l s i n t h e 

area ? 

A. Yes, s i r . He o p e r a t e s f o u r w e l l s i n 

S e c t i o n 34 of the same b l o c k and range. 

Q. And th e y are i n d i c a t e d on t h i s e x h i b i t t o 

the s o u t h and west? 

A. Yes, s i r . South and e a s t . 

Q, To t h e s o u t h and e a s t o f t h e shaded a r e a , 

and t h e y have t h e words " G u l f L i t t l e f i e l d " p r i n t e d on 

the t r a c t ? 

A . Yes, s i r . 

Q. How were th e s e w e l l s a c q u i r e d ? Were t h e y 

purchased or were t h e y d r i l l e d by M i t c h e l l ? 

A. One w e l l was purchased, and th e n t h r e e 

w e l l s were s u b s e q u e n t l y d r i l l e d s t a r t i n g i n about 

1984 . 

Q. And t h r o u g h what f o r m a t i o n are t h e y 

d r i l l e d ? 

A. W i l l i a m s o n Sand. 

Q. And t h a t ' s t h e same o b j e c t i v e t h a t i s 

i n v o l v e d i n t h i s h e a r i n g today? 
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A, Yes, s i r . 

Q. Have you r e v i e w e d t h e c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n 

d a t a a v a i l a b l e t o you on t h e r e s e r v o i r ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I have. 

Q, Are t h e r e any p a t t e r n s i n t h e c u m u l a t i v e 

p r o d u c t i o n t h a t you have been a b l e t o d i s c e r n ? 

A. May I ? 

Q. Yes. 

A. S t a r t i n g a t a c e n t e r l i n e o f S e c t i o n 27, 

same b l o c k and t o w n s h i p , g o i n g west, t h e l a t e s t -

c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n f i g u r e s t h a t we have i n d i c a t e 

t h a t no w e l l has a c u r r e n t c u m u l a t i v e over 45,000 

b a r r e l s . 

Q. When we l o o k a t t h e w e l l s i n 34 t h a t are 

o p e r a t e d by Mr. M i t c h e l l , what have t h e y cumed t o 

date? 

A. None o f t h e w e l l s have cumed over 45,000 

b a r r e l s . The h i g h e s t one appears t o have cumed about 

38,000 b a r r e l s . 

Q. What sort, o f a t o t a l c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n 

does W i l l i a m s o n need t o -- based on i t s economic 

p r o j e c t s — make a commercial w e l l ? 

A. You mean George M i t c h e l l ? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm s o r r y . You s a i d 

W i l l i amson. 
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MR. CARR: I'm s o r r y . I n t h e W i l l i a m s o n 

Sand. I mean t h e M i t c h e l l W e l l s . 

Q. What t o t a l c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n does 

M i t c h e l l need t o make a commercial w e l l ? 

A. A p p r o x i m a t e l y 15 t o 18,000 b a r r e l l s . 

Q , Are a l l o f t h e w e l l s o p e r a t e d by 

Mr. M i t c h e l l i n S e c t i o n 34 c o n s i d e r e d by M i t c h e l l t o 

have p a i d out? 

A, Yes. A l l of t h e w e l l s have p a i d o u t and 

are p r o d u c i n g a t commercial r a t e s and commercial 

p r o f i t a b i l i t y . 

Q. You've heard M a l l o n ' s t e s t i m o n y c o n c e r n i n g 

the o w n e r s h i p under t h e s p a c i n g u n i t . Do you concur 

i n t h a t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you r e p r e s e n t t h e 28.4 p e r c e n t t h a t ha 

been a t t r i b u t e d t o t h e M i t c h e l l i n t e r e s t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Would you i d e n t i f y what has been marked as 

E x h i b i t No. 2, p l e a s e , 

A. E x h i b i t No. 2. i s an AFE s u b m i t t e d by G.P. 

I I Energy, I n c . , t o M a l l o n O i l Company, 

a p p r o x i m a t e l y -- I want t o say t h e AFE i s d a t e d --

w e l l , I don ' t see t h e d a t e r i g h t now, b u t I t h i n k i t -

was s u b m i t t e d a p p r o x i m a t e l y October o f t h i s y e a r . 
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Q, What are t h e c o s t s as r e f l e c t e d on t h i s ? 

A. The d r y h o l e c o s t i s $78,650. The t o t a l 

c ompleted w e l l c o s t i s $195,440. 

Q. T h i s i s t h e AFE t h a t was s u b m i t t e d t o Mr. 

Mallon? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s . 

Q. Do you concur w i t h Mr. Cox's t e s t i m o n y t h a t 

t h e main d i f f e r e n c e s are i n c a s i n g and f r a c c o s t s ? 

A. There are d i f f e r e n c e s i n b o t h t h e c a s i n g 

and t h e f r a c c o s t s , b u t I would n o t c o n s i d e r those t o 

be t h e o n l y d i f f e r e n c e s . Our AFE or George's AFE --

G.P. I I Energy's AFE, t o g e t i t p e r f e c t -- a l s o 

i n c l u d e s cost, of a s e g r e g a t e d p r o d u c t i o n f a c i l i t y , and 

t h e r e are g e n e r a l decreases t h r o u g h o u t t h e AFE. So I 

don't t h i n k t h a t i t i s c o m p l e t e l y t r u e t o say t h a t a l l 

t h e c o s t s d i f f e r e n c e s are i n t h e f r a c j o b and th e 

c a s i n g , a l t h o u g h those c o s t d i f f e r e n c e s are 

s i g n i f i c a n t . 

Q, Are these c o s t s i n l i n e w i t h what's b e i n g 

charged by o t h e r o p e r a t o r s f o r s i m i l a r w e l l s i n t h e 

area ? 

A. They are e x a c t l y i n l i n e w i t h t h e t h r e e 

o t h e r w e l l s t h a t M i t c h e l l has d r i l l e d and compl e t e d , 

a l l o f which have p a i d o u t and are p r o j e c t e d t o have a 

ROI of 2.5 t o 1, They are a l s o c o n s i s t e n t w i t h o t h e r 
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independent o p e r a t o r s ' c o s t s i n t h i s a r e a . Two 

examples m i g h t be W i l l i a m s o n and M e r i d i a n . 

Q. Mr. Lewis, these c o s t s are i n l i n e w i t h t h 

w e l l s that. M i t c h e l l d r i l l e d . They were d r i l l e d 

s e v e r a l y e a r s ago; c o r r e c t ? 

A. One w e l l was d r i l l e d i n 84 and t h e o t h e r 

two w e l l s were d r i l l e d and completed i n t h e v e r y last -

p a r t o f 86 and t h e e a r l y p a r t o f 87. 

Q. Do you b e l i e v e these c o s t s would be s t i l l 

a p p l i c a b l e t o d a y f o r d r i l l i n g a w e l l i n 1990? 

A. Yes. I b e l i e v e that, t h e y would s t i l l be 

a p p l i c a b l e , 

Q. To g e t t h i s e x a c t l y c o r r e c t , what i s t h e 

r e l a t i o n s h i p between G.P, I I Energy, I n c . , and 

M i t c h e l l ? 

A. G.P. I I Energy i s an o p e r a t i n g company 

owned w h o l l y by George M i t c h e l l . 

Q. So th e y are r e a l l y one and t h e same? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. At l e a s t t h e p r i n c i p a l s are t h e same? 

A. E x a c t l y . 

Q. I ' d l i k e f o r you now t o summarize t h e 

e f f o r t s made t o o b t a i n v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r by a l l 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t , and m i n e r a l i n t e r e s t owners i n t h e 

proposed s p a c i n g u n i t , and I t h i n k you're g o i n g t o 
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have t o r e f e r t o E x h i b i t . 3 i n d o i n g t h i s . Much o f 

t h i s has a l r e a d y been c o v e r e d , I would l i k e f o r you 

foc u s on a n y t h i n g t h a t you may have t h a t i s a d d i t i o n a l 

or would supplement what's a l r e a d y been s a i d , 

A. Okay. The b a s i c s c e n a r i o t h a t has been 

p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d t o i s t r u e . I n J u l y o f 1989, we 

o b t a i n e d t h i s acreage from Red B l u f f Water 

C o n s e r v a t i o n D i s t r i c t , or whatever, and i n J u l y -- i n 

the same month M a l l o n had c o n t a c t e d us, and we were 

b o t h i n t e r e s t e d i n d e v e l o p i n g t h a t acreage i n a f a i r l y 

r a p i d way. At l e a s t t o meet t h e i r c o n t r a c t u r a l 

agreements and t o meet our c o n t r a c t u a l agreements. 

To t h i s end, M a l l o n s e n t us an AFE i n t h e 

amount of 244,000 i n J u l y , and a l s o an o p e r a t i n g 

agreement. W e l l , a t t h a t t i m e we f e l t t h a t t h e AFE 

was s i g n i f i c a n t l y t o o h i g h . S i g n i f i c a n t l y h i g h e r t h a n 

the c o s t M i t c h e l l had e x p e r i e n c e d i n S e c t i o n 34 i n th e 

same area a t t h e same d e p t h . We were a l s o concerned 

about t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement, s e v e r a l p a r t s of which 

were u n a c c e p t a b l e t o us, but. i t was n o t of great, 

i m p o r t a n c e because t h e c o s t o f t h e w e l l was t h e 

p r i m a r y t h i n g . 

I n September, August, t h e l a t t e r p a r t of 

August, e a r l y September, we went t o Denver t o meet 

w i t h Ms. M c C l i n t o c k and Joe Cox, as more o f a 
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g e t - a c q u a i n t e d m e e t i n g and see i f we had common 

t e r r i t o r y . I t was our i d e a t h a t we would be unable t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s w e l l a t t h e d r i l l i n g c o s t , t h e AFE 

c o s t s t h a t t h e y had, and t h e o p e r a t i n g c o s t s t h a t t h e y 

had. 

Subsequent t o t h a t v i s i t , M i t c h e l l 

s u b m i t t e d an AFE i n October of 89 f o r t h e 

a f o r e m e n t i o n e d amount o f $195,440. We s u b s e q u e n t l y 

had c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Joe Cox, as he has p r e v i o u s l y 

t e s t i f i e d , which were b a s i c a l l y t r u e . I n November 

M a l l o n r e s u b m i t t e d t h e i r AFE f o r t h e same amount under 

t h e same o p e r a t i n g agreement, and we f e l t a t t h i s t i m e 

t h a t we would be unable t o p a r t i c i p a t e under t h a t AFE. 

And George, on December 5 t h , o f f e r e d t o 

farm out our i n t e r e s t i n t h a t l o c a t i o n f o r 75 percent-

n e t revenue i n t e r e s t . And t h e n t h e l a s t week o f 

December — t h e r e were a d d i t i o n a l c o n v e r s a t i o n s t a k i n g 

p l a c e b u t t h e l a s t week o f December we were n o t i f i e d 

t h a t M a l l o n had r e j e c t e d our farm o u t and was g o i n g t o 

f o r c e p o o l us i n t o t h e u n i t , which l e d us t o t h e 

c o n c l u s i o n t h a t M a l l o n was a t t e m p t i n g t o enhance t h e i r 

n e t revenue by t a k i n g over our n e t revenue under our 

acreage, o r , i n e f f e c t , s e i z i n g our acreage. 

Q. L e t me ask you. E x h i b i t No. 3 c o n t a i n s b o t h 

your AFE and M a l l o n ' s --
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A. Yes f s i r . 

Q. — c e r t a i n correspondence and t h e o p e r a t i n g 

agreement t h a t was proposed; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. A l l of these documents were i n c l u d e d i n 

M a l l o n E x h i b i t No. 1? 

A. Ye s, s i r . 

Q. What, i s your o r M i t c h e l l ' s n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t under t h i s t r a c t ? 

A. 7 8,5 p e r c e n t . 

Q. So you c o u l d n ' t g i v e an 80 p e r c e n t net-

revenue? 

A. No, s i r , I c o u l d n o t . 

Q. I n a d d i t i o n t o t h e 75 p e r c e n t net. revenue 

i n t e r e s t , you were p r o p o s i n g t o car v e o u t a 3 p e r c e n t 

o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . On our 28.46 p e r c e n t i n t e r e s t . 

Q. Have you e s t i m a t e d what t h e cost-

d i f f e r e n t i a l s are i n terms o f t h e t o t a l c o s t s of w e l l , 

l o o k i n g a t , say, a 70 p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t or 

a 75 or an 80? Have you done any of t h a t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I have. 

Q. A p p r o x i m a t e l y what does a 5 p e r c e n t change 

i n a net. revenue i n t e r e s t mean t o t h e o v e r a l l c o s t of 

the w e l l ? 
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A. A 5 p e r c e n t change i n n e t revenue i n t e r e s t . , 

based on our 28.46 p e r c e n t w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t and a 

t o t a l r e c o v e r y of 50,000 b a r r e l s on one w e l l , a l l o w i n g 

f o r t a x e s , which i n t h i s case i s a l l you would have, 

amounts t o about $11,248 based on $17 o i l over t h e 

l i f e o f t h e w e l l . 

Q. To g i v e M a l l o n an 80 p e r c e n t n e t revenue 

i n t e r e s t , you would have t o g i v e them e v e r y t h i n g you 

have p l u s something e l s e ; i s n ' t , t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Was t h e r e ever an agreement reached by you 

w i t h M a l l o n c o n c e r n i n g t h e terms under w h i c h you c o u l d 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s w e l l ? 

A, There was never an agreement. I t h i n k 

t h e r e was a m i s t a k e e a r l y on i n what we t o l d them. 

What we a c t u a l l y t o l d them was t h a t we would n o t s t a n d 

i n t h e i r way t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l -- t h a t we would 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l , farm o u t , or t r a d e acreage 

w i t h them -- b u t we c o u l d under no c i r c u m s t a n c e s make 

any b l a n k e t agreement t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n any v e n t u r e 

under a no-m a t t e r - w h a t s i t u a t i o n . I t ' s j u s t n o t 

something t h a t n e i t h e r George c o u l d commit me t o nor 

c o u l d I commit my p a r t n e r t o . So i t ' s not. something 

t h a t we c o u l d do. 

Q. Have you ever been a b l e t o re a c h an 
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agreement on any of tho s e t e r m s , e i t h e r t o farm o u t or 

t o t r a d e acreage or a n y t h i n g ? 

A. The two t h a t we s p e c i f i c a l l y d i s c u s s e d are 

the p a r t i c i p a t i o n and t h e farm o u t , b o t h o f which we 

have -- t o my a n a l y s i s , we have e x t e n s i v e l y t r i e d t o 

do. We have never t r i e d t o swap acreage f o r them, 

because we, f r a n k l y , c o u l d n o t come tip w i t h a 

s i t u a t i o n t o where we wanted t o do i t . 

Q. At t h i s p o i n t i n t i m e no v o l u n t a r y 

agreement has been reached f o r t h e development o f t h e 

t r a c t ? 

A. No, none a t a l l , 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n have t h e p a r t i e s made a 

g o o d - f a i t h e f f o r t t o o b t a i n t h a t j o i n d e r ? 

A. Yes, s i r . I t h i n k t h a t we have had a v e r y 

l o n g and e x t e n s i v e p e r i o d o f t r y i n g t o work t h i s t h i n g 

o u t . 

Q, Could you i d e n t i f y what has been marked as 

M i t c h e l l E x h i b i t No. 4, p l e a s e , 

A. Yes, s i r . T h i s appears t o be a --

Q. I s t h i s an a f f i d a v i t and l e t t e r s f r o m 

Campbell and Black showing t h a t n o t i c e o f t h e h e a r i n g 

has been p r o v i d e d ? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t c e r t a i n l y i s . 

Q. Are you p r e p a r e d t o make a recommendation 
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t o t h e Examiner as t o t h e p e n a l t y t h a t s h o u l d be 

assessed a g a i n s t M a l l o n i f you were named o p e r a t o r of 

the w e l l ? 

A, Yes, I am. I recommend t h a t t h e r e be no 

p e n a l t y . 

Q, Why i s t h a t ? 

A, W e l l , t h e w e l l has been d r i l l e d . What 

g e o l o g i c a l r i s k s t h e r e were has been t a k e n . 

Q. What e f f e c t would t h e i m p o s i t i o n o f a 200 

p e r c e n t p e n a l t y on you — what would t h e e f f e c t , on you 

be i f a 200 p e r c e n t p e n a l t y — i f M a l l o n s h o u l d 

p r e v a i l ? 

A. Under any r e a s o n a b l e s c e n a r i o on p r o d u c t i o n 

of that, w e l l , we would never g e t a dime out. o f i t . 

Our p r o p e r t y would have e f f e c t i v e l y been s e i z e d and 

g i v e n t o someone e l s e . 

Q. Have you made an e s t i m a t e o f overhead 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e c o s t s t o be assessed w h i l e t h e w e l l i s 

a c t u a l l y , I guess, j u s t b e i n g produced? 

A, About $200 a month overhead i s a r e a s o n a b l e 

f i g u r e t h e r e , i s comparable t o what George i s 

c u r r e n t l y d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l s f o r . 

Q. I f you ta k e over t h e w e l l and complete i t , 

what would your m o n t h l y c o s t be w h i l e y o u ' r e 

c o m p l e t i n g t h e w e l l ? 
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A. $2,000 a month. 

Q. Do you b e l i e v e t h i s would a l s o be i n l i n e 

w i t h what o t h e r o p e r a t o r s i n t h e area charge? 

A, Yes, I t h i n k i t would be i n l i n e w i t h what 

most independent o p e r a t o r s i n t h a t area would charge. 

Q. Do you recommend t h a t t hese f i g u r e s be 

i n c o r p o r a t e d i n t o any o r d e r which r e s u l t s from t h i s 

h e a r i n g ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I do. 

Q. Does M i t c h e l l seek t o be d e s i g n a t e d 

o p e r a t o r o f the proposed w e l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r , he does. 

Q. And why i s t h a t ? 

A. W e l l , number one, he has e x p e r i e n c e i n the 

a r e a , and I might add t h a t he's had e x p e r i e n c e i n 

d e v e l o p i n g p r o f i t a b l e w e l l s i n t h a t area which has not-

been, a p p a r e n t l y , done t h a t w e l l by M a l l o n . The c o s t s 

are r e a s o n a b l e . They are c o s t s t h a t are comparable t o 

w e l l s t h a t he has a l r e a d y d r i l l e d i n t h e area w i t h 

v e r y s u c c e s s f u l r e s u l t s . Plus we had no t r o u b l e i n 

any o f h i s c o m p l e t i o n s , such as M a l l o n had on t h e 

Amoco Red B l u f f F e d e r a l No, 1, which i s a v e r y poor 

w e l l , d r i l l e d i n a v e r y good l o c a t i o n . 

I f M a l l o n o p e r a t e s t h e w e l l , e v e r y t h i n g 

t h a t we have heard from them i n d i c a t e s t h a t t h i s w e l l 
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w i l l never pay o u t and we have e f f e c t i v e l y l o s t a l l 

our r e s e r v e s . They have been s e i z e d and g i v e n t o 

someone e l s e . 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , can M i t c h e l l o p e r a t e t h e 

w e l l f o r l e s s , i n terms o f o p e r a t i n g c o s t s , t h a n are 

b e i n g proposed by M i t c h e l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Do you b e l i e v e t h a t you can d r i l l a w e l l 

t h a t w i l l pay o u t and r e t u r n a p r o f i t a t t h i s 

l o c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I do. I b e l i e v e t h a t t h e 

r e s e r v e s here are a t l e a s t i n t h e range o f 30,000 

b a r r e l s , and I t h i n k our payout number i s f i r m . I 

t h i n k t h a t we can pay one o u t on 18,000 b a r r e l s and 

r e t u r n a s i g n i f i c a n t p r o f i t a t 30,000. 

Q. Would M i t c h e l l be i n t e r e s t e d i n t a k i n g over 

t h e e x i s t i n g -- t h e r e c e n t l y d r i l l e d w e l l bore o r 

d r i l l i n g an add a d d i t i o n a l w e l l , or do you know a t 

t h i s time? 

A. We would be i n t e r e s t e d i n o p e r a t i n g t h e 

t r a c t , b u t we have no i d e a what t h e c o n d i t i o n of t h e 

c u r r e n t w e l l bore i s or i t s s e r v i c e a b i l i t y as t o 

d e v e l o p i n g t h e r e s e r v e s a t t h i s l o c a t i o n . 

Q. Could you make t h a t c a l l i f you were a b l e 

t o r e v i e w l o g on the w e l l ? 
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A. Yes, s i r , I c o u l d . 

Q. i n your o p i n i o n , w i l l g r a n t i n g t h e 

a p p l i c a t i o n and t h e d e s i g n a t i o n of M i t c h e l l as 

o p e r a t o r r e s u l t i n t h e most e f f i c i e n t development and 

p r o d u c t i o n o f th e r e s e r v e s from t h i s t r a c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I do. 

Q. Do you b e l i e v e t h a t g r a n t i n g t h e 

a p p l i c a t i o n w i l l o t h e r w i s e be i n t h e b e s t i n t e r e s t of 

c o n s e r v a t i o n , t h e p r e v e n t i o n of waste, and t h e 

p r o t e c t i o n o f c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ? 

A. I t h i n k t h a t our break-even p o i n t i s much 

lo w e r t h a n M a l l o n ' s and t h a t we would, i n f a c t , be 

ab l e t o dev e l o p more r e s e r v e s here t h a n M a l l o n w i l l 

d e v e l o p . 

Q, Were E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 3 p r e p a r e d by you 

or c o m p i l e d under your d i r e c t i o n ? 

A, Yes, s i r , t h e y were. 

MR. CARR: At t h i s t i m e , Mr. Catanach, I 

w i l l move t h e a d m i s s i o n o f E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 3, which 

are t h e e x h i b i t s Mr. Lewis has t e s t i f i e d t o and a l s o 

E x h i b i t s 4 and 5, which are Campbell and Bl a c k ' s 

a f f i d a v i t and a copy o f t h e subpoena. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 5 

w i l l be a d m i t t e d as evi d e n c e i n t h i s case. 

MR, CARR: That concludes my e x a m i n a t i o n of 
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MR. PADILLA: I have a few q u e s t i o n s , 

Mr. Examiner. B e f o r e we do t h a t , I'm n o t sure whethe 

I moved f o r t h e a d m i s s i o n o f our E x h i b i t s 1 and 2. I 

move t h a t a t t h i s t i m e i f I ' v e f o r g o t t e n t o do t h a t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: W e ' l l admit M a l l o n ' s 

E x h i b i t s 1 and 2 i n t o e v i d e n c e i n t h i s case. 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Lewis, you i n d i c a t e d you owned a t h i r d 

of t h e farm out from Red B l u f f ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Who owns t h e o t h e r t w o - t h i r d s ? 

A. O n e - t h i r d i s owned by George M i t c h e l l . 

O n e - t h i r d i s owned by John Huffman. 

Q. Who i s John Huffman? 

A. He i s a l o n g - t i m e p a r t n e r o f mine. He 

l i v e s i n Albany. He i s p r e s i d e n t o f F i r s t N a t i o n a l 

Bank i n Albany, Texas. 

Q. L e t me g e t t h i s s t r a i g h t . Y e s t e r d a y 

Mr, Carr i n d i c a t e d t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l had t o c a l l h i s 

f a t h e r . 

I s Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s f a t h e r a l s o George 

M i t c h e l l ? 

A. W e l l , he's a l s o George M i t c h e l l , b u t he's 
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no t i n v o l v e d i n t h i s acreage. 

Q. Who o p e r a t e s t h i s w e l l i n S e c t i o n 34? 

A. George M i t c h e l l G.P. I I Energy under George 

H. M i t c h e l l , who i s George's f a t h e r . George H, 

M i t c h e l l i s o p e r a t o r o f r e c o r d i n New Mexico. The 

w e l l s are o p e r a t e d by George P. M i t c h e l l , h i s son. 

Q. The r e c o r d s of O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n Commission 

shows George H, M i t c h e l l as t h e o p e r a t o r ? 

A. Yes, s i r , t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. But Mr. M i t c h e l l who i s p r e s e n t i n t h i s 

room, o p e r a t i n g G.P. I I Energy, i s t h e a c t u a l 

oper a t o r ? 

A, Yes, s i r , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . Mr. M i t c h e l l 

owns those w e l l s 100 p e r c e n t . 

Q. Who i s Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

A. Mr. M i t c h e l l e l d e r — t h e e l d e r 

Mr. M i t c h e l l owns those w e l l s 100 p e r c e n t . And th e y 

are o p e r a t e d by h i s son. G.P. I I . 

Q. Mr. Lewis, d i d you ever send any 

correspondence -- or d i d Mr. M i t c h e l l , t h e younger, i f 

I may c a l l him t h a t -- send any i n f o r m a t i o n or 

correspondence t o M a l l o n i n d i c a t i n g that. Mr. M i t c h e l l , 

t h e younger, wanted t o o p e r a t e t h e w e l l s and t h a t he 

proposed t o d r i l l a w e l l , e i t h e r t h e No. 3 Red B l u f f 

or t h e No. 2? 
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A. I t ' s been my e x p e r i e n c e -- I never expected 

t o have t o send a n y t h i n g l i k e t h a t . I t ' s always been 

my e x p e r i e n c e t h a t when you send an AFE, t h a t w e l l was 

proposed and you were p r o p o s i n g t o o p e r a t e i t . But t o 

answer your q u e s t i o n s p e c i f i c a l l y , no, we never s a i d 

a n y t h i n g i n w r i t i n g t h a t we wanted t o o p e r a t e t h e 

w e l l , e i t h e r t h e No. 2 or th e No. 3, o t h e r t h a n t h e 

AFE t h a t ' s a l r e a d y been p r e s e n t e d i n e v i d e n c e , which 

we c o n c l u d e d was a f o r m a l p r o p o s a l t o o p e r a t e t h e 

w e l l . 

Q. But you weren't d e c i d e d as t o whether i t 

would be t h e No. 2 or th e No. 3 w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. No. That was under d i s c u s s i o n t h e whole 

t i m e . We always p r e f e r r e d t h e No. 2 l o c a t i o n t o the 

No. 3 l o c a t i o n . 

Q. Did you ever s u b m i t any geol o g y t h a t would 

show a p r e f e r e n c e f o r t h e No. 2 l o c a t i o n t o Mallon ? 

A. No. We agreed w i t h t h e i r g e o l o g y . We were 

i n agreement on them, and t h e y agreed w i t h us. The 

reason f o r t h e No. 2 l o c a t i o n was t h a t t h e No. 3 

l o c a t i o n was a b e t t e r s h o t a t d e v e l o p i n g more r e s e r v e s 

b u t was a h i g h e r r i s k l o c a t i o n . And we d i d n o t want-

t o t a k e t h e h i g h e r r i s k l o c a t i o n . We c o u l d l i v e w i t h 

t h e l o w e r r e s e r v e s because our c o s t and o p e r a t i n g 

c o s t s were much l o w e r . 
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Q. When you t a l k about a h i g h - r i s k w e l l , what 

are you t a l k i n g about -- or t h e h i g h e r r i s k s , t o use 

your words. What do you mean by h i g h e r r i s k s ? 

A. I t ' s a h i g h e r g e o l o g i c a l r i s k . You're 

s t e p p i n g f u r t h e r o u t from t h e known p r o d u c i n g l i m i t s 

of t h e f i e l d . 

Q. Wasn't your t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h e r e ' s no r i s k 

i n d r i l l i n g t h i s w e l l a t a l l ? 

A. The r i s k has been t a k e n . The w e l l has been 

d r i l l e d . I n our mind t h e r i s k i s n o t t h e geol o g y any 

more. I t ' s t h e s i m p l e f a c t t h a t e v e r y t h i n g which has 

been p r e s e n t e d t o us says t h a t t h a t w e l l w i l l never 

make any money. I t ' s an economic r i s k . And t h a t ' s 

what we're w o r r i e d about. 

Q. A r e n ' t you i n e f f e c t s a y i n g t h a t t h e r e 

never was any r i s k i n d r i l l i n g t h i s w e l l ? 

A. No, I don't t h i n k I'm s a y i n g t h a t . I t h i n k 

t h e r e i s d e f i n i t e l y a g e o l o g i c a l r i s k t h a t t h e y took 

and know what t h e r i s k i s now. Are f u l l y c a p a b le of 

a s s e s s i n g those r i s k s . Have a l r e a d y done so, 

Q, I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t you want t o o b t a i n t h e 

l o g s o f t h i s w e l l t o m i n i m i z e your r i s k as t o whether 

t o j o i n or n o t t o j o i n t h e w e l l ? 

A. W e l l , as a m a t t e r of f a c t -- l e t me t h i n k 

t h a t over f o r j u s t , a second. To me, t h e g r e a t e s t r i s k 
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i s n o t t h e l o g s . The g r e a t e s t r i s k i s t h e economic 

v i a b i l i t y of t h a t w e l l . And t h a t h i n g e s on who 

op e r a t e s i t , and i t doesn't make a f l i p what t h o s e 

l o g s l o o k l i k e . The o n l y way t h a t we can o p e r a t e i t --

Q. Why do you need t h e l o g s , t h e n , Mr. Lewis? 

A. We need t o e v a l u a t e t h a t t h a t w e l l i s 

capable of p r o d u c t i o n from t h e f o r m a t i o n and i n t h e 

manner t h a t we -- w e l l , we need t o know t h a t t h a t w e l l 

i s m e c h a n i c a l l y a sound w e l l t o produce fro m t h e 

W i l l i a m s o n f o r m a t i o n . 

Q. Assuming t h e w e l l i s m e c h a n i c a l l y f i t --

t h a t i t meets your soundness r e q u i r e m e n t s , t h e n i s n ' t 

i t y our t e s t i m o n y t h a t you don ' t need t h e l o g s ? 

A. No, s i r . A b s o l u t e l y n o t . We need i t t o 

complete -- we need t o know t h e e v a l u a t i o n . 

Q. I want you, Mr. Lewis, t o make an 

assumption t h a t t h e w e l l i s sound. 

A. W e l l , t h a t ' s n o t what I'm t r y i n g t o e x p l a i n 

t o you. That's n o t where i t s t o p s . 

Q. I u n d e r s t a n d what your c o n t e n t i o n i s . Your 

c o n t e n t i o n i s t h a t you want t o see whether i t ' s sound 

or unsound i n s o f a r as i t s c o m p l e t i o n . Assuming t h a t 

t h e w e l l i s sound, why do you need t h e l o g s ? 

A. W e l l , we would l i k e t o e v a l u a t e t h e 

f o r m a t i o n f o r t h i c k n e s s , p o r o s i t y , p e r m e a b i l i t y so we 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5 

138 

can d e s i g n a f r a c j o b f o r i t and t o d e t e r m i n e whatever 

e l s e we need t o do t o complete t h e w e l l . 

Q. I s n ' t i t a l s o t r u e t h a t you need t h e l o g s 

t o e v a l u a t e whether or not. t o j o i n i n p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n 

the w e l l ? 

A. I don't t h i n k so. You're n o t g i v i n g them 

t o us, so t h a t i n d i c a t e s t o me t h a t t h e y must be good 

enough t o comp l e t e . That's t h e t r u t h . 

Q. Wouldn't t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n a l s o t e l l you 

whether or n o t you may have a commercial w e l l ? 

A. I would c e r t a i n l y hope so. I hope t h a t 

i t ' s a l r e a d y t o l d you a l l t h a t , and t h a t t h e answer i s 

yes. 

Q. You would agree t h a t t h e r e are some w e l l s 

i n t h i s f i e l d -- t h a t t h e r e are w e l l s t h a t are b e t t e r 

t h a n o t h e r s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you would want t o l o o k a t those l o g s t o 

de c i d e whether or n o t t h i s w e l l i s a good w e l l o r a 

bad w e l l ; r i g h t ? At l e a s t as f a r as i n f o r m a t i o n . 

A. C e r t a i n l y . We would do t h a t . 

Q. I t would be p r u d e n t t o l o o k a t t h e w e l l 

l o g s ; i s n ' t t h a t t r u e ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. I t ' s a l s o t r u e t h a t you haven't p a i d 
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a n y t h i n g towards or made any o f f e r o f payment f o r 

j o i n i n g i n t h i s w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A, No, s i r . We never o f f e r e d t o pay. We're 

b e i n g f o r c e d p o o l e d . We have t r i e d e v e r y way i n t h e 

w o r l d t o come t o an agreement w i t h them t o g e t t h i s 

w e l l d r i l l e d . We have t r i e d i n ever y r e s p e c t . My 

cons c i e n c e i s c o m p l e t e l y c l e a r . We do not want t o 

st a n d i n t h e way of t h i s w e l l , b u t we are b e i n g f o r c e d 

p o o l e d i n t o i t , and are b e i n g f o r c e d t o i n v e s t our 

money i n t o t h e w e l l . 

Q. Have you seen a n y t h i n g so f a r t h a t would 

say that. M a l l o n i s an i m p r u d e n t o p e r a t o r ? 

A. W e l l , he d r i l l e d t h i s w e l l w i t h 28 p e r c e n t 

of t h e acreage uncommitted. That's n o t something I 

would do. The l a s t w e l l t h e y d r i l l e d out. t h e r e I was 

no t w i l d about, t h e r e s u l t s . They d r i l l e d a v e r y poor 

w e l l i n an e x c e l l e n t , l o c a t i o n . So I have t o answer 

yes , 

Q. When i s your d r i l l i n g d e a d l i n e ? 

A. I t ' s a l r e a d y passed. 1 t h i n k January 1 5 t h 

was our d e a d l i n e . 

Q. Are you c o u n t i n g t h i s w e l l as a w e l l 

d r i l l e d t o h o l d your far m o u t agreement w i t h Red 

B l u f f ? 

A. Yes, s i r , we a r e . 
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Q. T e l l me about how you reached an agreement 

w i t h Red B l u f f . 

A. We approached them on t h a t acreage a f t e r we 

heard t h a t i t was up f o r l e a s e . We asked under what 

terms t h e y would farm o u t t h a t acreage, and as i t 

t u r n e d o u t we g o t a l e a s e on t h e o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s , b u t 

i t ' s b a s i c a l l y t h e same t h i n g , and t h e y gave us t h e 

terms and we t h o u g h t t h a t i t was an e c o n o m i c a l l y 

v i a b l e agreement. 

Q. At 78 p e r c e n t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 78.5. 

Q. 7 8.5 p e r c e n t . T a k i n g your p e r c e n t a g e , you 

would r e c e i v e , e s s e n t i a l l y , 28 p e r c e n t o f t h e net-

revenue from t h i s w e l l ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. W e l l , d i v i d e i t t h r e e ways. 

Q. How much more p r o p o r t i o n a t e l y are you 

h a v i n g t o pay under — you would have t o pay under t h e 

M a l l o n AFE more t h a n what your AFE s t a t e s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Wouldn't i t be 28 p e r c e n t of t h e $49,000 

d i f f erence ? 

A, That's t h e way I u n d e r s t a n d i t . I t sounds 

p e r f e c t l y r e a s o n a b l e t o me. 

Q. That's r o u g h l y $15,000? 

A. I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 
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Q. That's h o l d i n g you back now i n terms of 

d e c i d i n g whether t o j o i n or n o t j o i n or s i g n i n g t h e 

AFE? 

A. No. That's not. t h e p o i n t . The p o i n t i s 

t h a t t h e AFE c o s t , i n my mind, i s n o t as s i g n i f i c a n t 

as t h e o v e r a l l o p e r a t i n g c o s t o f t h e w e l l l o n g t e r m . 

The problem i s t h a t we can pay these w e l l s o u t i n 15 

t o 18,000 b a r r e l s and t h a t M a l l o n does n o t seem t o be 

abl e t o do t h a t . That i s t h e problem we have w i t h i t . 

I t makes no d i f f e r e n c e whether i t ' s i n t h e AFE or t h e 

o p e r a t i n g c o s t s o r where. I t ' s , b o t t o m l i n e , t h e d e a l 

t h a t b o t h e r s us. 

Q. I s n ' t your main c o n t e n t i o n , as I u n d e r s t a n d 

i t , t h a t t h e r e was a b i g d i f f e r e n c e i n t h e AFE, and, 

t h e r e f o r e , you hadn't reached an agreement, on t h e AFE 

and t h a t was t h e hang up? 

A. That was p a r t of i t . C e r t a i n l y , t h a t was a 

l a r g e p a r t of i t . 

Q. Did you ever express t o M a l l o n , i n w r i t i n g 

or o t h e r w i s e , that, you q u e s t i o n e d t h e i r o p e r a t i n g 

p r a c t i c e s ? 

A. No, we d i d n o t . We t o l d them t h a t we c o u l d 

o p e r a t e more c h e a p l y , but. I do n ' t t h i n k t h a t i t ' s — I 

see where we g a i n n o t h i n g g o i n g o u t t h e r e and 

q u e s t i o n i n g how th e y do t h i n g s . 
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Q. Did you ever c h a l l e n g e t h e overhead charges 

t h a t t h e y had i n t h e i r COPAS s e c t i o n of t h e o p e r a t i n g 

agreement t h e y sent you? 

A. No, we d i d n o t . We had no argument w i t h 

th e overhead charges. 

Q. Did you ever ask M a l l o n t o e x p l a i n why 

t h e i r o p e r a t i n g c o s t s seem so hig h ? 

A, W e l l , no. Ag a i n , we're n o t i n b u s i n e s s t o 

q u e s t i o n what t h e y do. They have an o p e r a t i o n , i t ' s 

w o r k i n g f o r them — 

Q. Mr. Lewis — 

MR. CARR: O b j e c t i o n . L e t him answer t h e 

q u e s t i o n . 

Q. (BY MR. PADILLA) Mr. Lewis, you u n d e r s t a n d 

t h a t you have t o p o o l these p a r t i c u l a r l a n d s under 

40-acre s p a c i n g i n s o u t h e a s t New Mexico i n o r d e r t o 

dev e l o p these w e l l s on 40-acre s p a c i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A. That's what I u n d e r s t a n d . 

Q. And you have t o d e a l w i t h t h e o t h e r w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t owners? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. As I u n d e r s t a n d , a l l t h e d i a l o g u e was from 

M a l l o n t o you, b u t t h e r e was never a n y t h i n g back; i s 

t h a t a f a i r assessment? 

A. No. I don't t h i n k t h a t ' s f a i r . We t a l k e d 
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t o them o f t e n and e x t e n s i v e l y on t h e phone. We 

t r a v e l e d t o Denver t o meet w i t h them. We p u t a g r e a t 

d e a l o f t h o u g h t and e f f o r t i n t o how t h i s l a n d s h o u l d 

be de v e l o p e d and how i t s h o u l d be o p e r a t e d . So I f e e l 

l i k e we never made a s p e c i f i c p r o p o s a l , as f a r as 

o p e r a t i n g agreement or o p e r a t i n g c o s t . And o t h e r t h a n 

t h a t , I t h i n k t h a t -- we never g o t t o t h a t p o i n t . We 

j u s t c o u l d n ' t g e t p a s t t h e AFE d e a l , 

Q, What are t h e p l a n s you have f o r d e v e l o p i n g 

your acreage out t h e r e ? Do you have a n o t h e r w e l l 

s t a k e d a t t h i s time? 

A. No, we do n o t . We haven't g o t p a s t t h i s 

one y e t . 

Q. Did you ever s t a k e any w e l l s o u t t h e r e on 

t h i s farm out? 

A. No, we d i d n o t . 

Q. Mr. Lewis, how many w e l l s have you 

p a r t i c i p a t e d i n d r i l l i n g o u t t h e r e ? 

A. I n t h i s g e n e r a l area? 

Q . I n t h i s a r e a . 

A. I have n o t p a r t i c i p a t e d i n any w e l l s i n 

t h a t g e n e r a l area. The c l o s e s t t h i n g I would have 

would be i n W i n k l e r County, which would be about 50 

m i l e s away, 

Q. One f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n , Mr. Lewis. Since you 
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had a d r i l l i n g o b l i g a t i o n o f January 15, 1990, I 

suppose, under your f a r m o u t agreement, what s t e p s had 

you t a k e n t o d r i l l yoxir w e l l ? 

A. W e l l , we were o b v i o u s l y e i t h e r g o i n g t o 

have t o work o u t something w i t h Red B l u f f or t o spud a 

w e l l on our own acreage o r -- excuse me. L e t me s t a r t 

t h a t o v e r . We were o b v i o u s l y g o i n g have t o work o u t 

something w i t h M a l l o n O i l Company or spud a w e l l on 

our acreage e l s e w h e r e . The o n l y p o s s i b l e d r i l l i n g 

l o c a t i o n s we had a l l i n v o l v e d M a l l o n O i l Company 

acreage. T h e r e f o r e , we f i g u r e d , " W e l l , i f you c a n ' t 

work o u t t h e f i r s t one, t h e r e ' s n o t much sense i n 

s t a r t i n g o u t No. 2." We approached Red B l u f f and 

asked f o r an e x t e n s i o n o f our farm o u t , i f n e c e s s a r y , 

p a s t t h e January 1 5 t h d e a d l i n e , and th e y s a i d t h e r e 

was no problem t o i t . To go ahead and work o u t what 

you can. 

Q. Once you saw M a l l o n g o i n g a f t e r t h e No. 3 

w e l l , e s s e n t i a l l y , d i d you t a k e any e f f o r t s t o d r i l l 

t h e No. 2 w e l l ? 

A. No. There was no need t o . I t would have 

been e x t r e m e l y imprudent t o d r i l l an o f f s e t , t o a w e l l 

t h a t was d r i l l i n g . We w i l l c e r t a i n l y w a i t and u n t i l 

we see t h a t t h a t w e l l produces b e f o r e we spud t h e 

No. 2 w e l l . 
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Q. But you had the g e o l o g y , and i t ' s your 

t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h e No. 2 seemed l i k e a b e t t e r p r o s p e c t 

f r o m t h e v e r y b e g i n n i n g anyway. 

A. W e l l , t h a t ' s t r u e , b u t , you know, I c o u l d 

be wrong. And I'm w i l l i n g t o admit i t , and I'm 

w i l l i n g t o w a i t and see what t h a t o t h e r w e l l i s l i k e . 

We have no d e a d l i n e s t o meet. The w e l l t h a t t h e y 

spudded met our d r i l l i n g commitment, and t h e r e would 

be no reason t o why we would want t o r u s h o u t and 

d r i l l an o f f s e t t o a w e l l t h a t we d i d n ' t even know was 

g o i n g t o be a p r o d u c i n g w e l l . 

Q. W e l l , wasn't t h e r e a n o t h e r p r o d u c i n g w e l l 

t h a t was an o f f s e t t o t h e No. 2? 

A. W e l l , c e r t a i n l y , b u t t h e r e i s one t o the 

e a s t , t h e No. 13 would be t o t h e n o r t h , and t h e No. 3 

would be t o t h e n o r t h w e s t . But we're n o t g o i n g t o 

r i s k $200,000 when we haven't g o t a l l t h e i n f o r m a t i o n 

we can g e t on i t . 

Q. I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t t h e r e ' s s u b s t a n t i a l r i s k 

i n d r i l l i n g t h ese w e l l s ? 

A. I don't t h i n k so. I t h i n k most o f i t i s 

economic r i s k . I t h i n k most, of i t i s you keep your 

c o s t down, you don ' t spend any money you don ' t have t o 

spend, y o u ' l l be a l l r i g h t . 

MR. PADILLA: W e l l , I do n ' t want t o argue 
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w i t h you, I t h i n k t h a t w e ' l l go round and round and 

d i f f e r on whether t h e r e i s r i s k or n o t . 

That's a l l I have. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: A n y t h i n g f u r t h e r , 

Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: N o t h i n g . 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CATANACH: 

Q. Mr. Lewis, you mentioned t h a t your d r i l l i n g 

c o s t s or your proposed d r i l l i n g c o s t s are i n l i n e w i t h 

o t h e r o p e r a t o r s i n t h e ar e a . Do you have any p r o o f o f 

t h a t ? 

A. No, s i r . Not w i t h me I sure d o n ' t . We 

would be happy t o p r o v i d e you, a t a l a t e r d a t e , w i t h 

what we can come up w i t h . 

Q. Okay. That may be i m p o r t a n t . And your 

overhead r a t e s are lo w e r t h a n M a l l o n ' s , and you s a i d 

your overhead r a t e s are i n l i n e a l s o w i t h o t h e r 

o p e r a t o r s i n t h e area? 

A. Yes, s i r . I t h i n k most independent 

o p e r a t o r s d e a l i n g among themselves do i t f o r about 

t w o - h i g h , 3-350. 

Q. Can you p r o v i d e us something t h a t shows us 

those overhead r a t e s are more i n l i n e w i t h o p e r a t o r s 

i n t h a t area? 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

147 

A. I cannot p r o v i d e you w i t h i t r i g h t now. We 

can p r o v i d e you w i t h i t a t a l a t e r d a t e . 

MR. CARR: W e ' l l have i t here w i t h i n a 

week . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we would l i k e 

t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o s u p p l y t h e same k i n d of 

i n f o r m a t i o n . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: That would be f i n e , Mr. 

P a d i l l a . 

Q. 'Mr. Lewis, on December 5 t h , when you 

a d v i s e d M a l l o n t h a t you would n o t be p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n 

the w e l l , d i d you have any p l a n s a t that, t i m e on what 

you were g o i n g t o do? 

A. That's when we approached Red B l u f f f o r an 

e x t e n s i o n o f our farm o u t so t h a t we c o u l d -- a t t h a t 

t i m e i t was n o t c l e a r t o us t h a t t h e y were g o i n g t o be 

a b l e t o g e t a l l o f t h e i r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners 

t o g e t h e r t o d r i l l t h a t w e l l . 

Q. So a t t h a t t i m e you weren't aware t h a t the 

w e l l was g o i n g t o be spudded l a t e r on t h a t month, or 

were you? 

A. No, s i r . I was n o t c e r t a i n . 

Q. The p r o p o s a l t h a t you had t o M a l l o n , as f a r 

as t h e farm o u t was concerned, t h e y wanted, as I 

un d e r s t a n d i t , 80 p e r c e n t n e t revenue i n t e r e s t ? They 
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A, I t h i n k t h a t was t h e g e n e r a l g i s t of t h e 

c o n v e r s a t i o n , which our r e p l y was, "We o n l y have a 

7 8.5. That's as h i g h as we c o u l d g e t , and we're not 

i n c l i n e d t o do t h a t as t h e 75 i s h i g h e r t h a n what 

you've g o t r i g h t now." 

Q. So t h e y d i d n ' t know t h a t you d i d n o t have 

80 p e r c e n t ? 

A. W e l l , i t ' s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h e y d i d . But 

you know, i t ' s h a r d f o r me t o speak f o r them. 

Q. Am I c o r r e c t i n u n d e r s t a n d i n g i f M i t c h e l l 

i s d e s i g n a t e d t h e o p e r a t o r o f t h i s p r o r a t i o n u n i t , 

t h e r e i s a p o s s i b i l i t y t h a t you would d r i l l a n o t h e r 

w e l l ? 

A. I f t h e c u r r e n t w e l l bore i s n o t s e r v i c e a b l 

t o t h e t a s k a t hand, t h e n t h e r e i s d e f i n i t e l y t h a t 

pos s i b i 1 i t y . 

Q. S e r v i c e a b l e meaning --

A. Now, i t ' s n o t something t h a t we want t o do 

by any means. And i t would have t o be a s i t u a t i o n 

whereby t h a t w e l l t h a t has been d r i l l e d i s i n such 

shape t h a t i t c o u l d n o t be f i x e d and used. We do not 

propose d r i l l i n g a n o t h e r w e l l on t h a t u n i t u n t i l we 

have i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t says we have t o . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s a l l 
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th e q u e s t i o n s I have of t h i s w i t n e s s a t t h i s t i m e . 

A n y t h i n g f u r t h e r ? 

MR. CARR: N o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: The w i t n e s s may be 

excused. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I s t h a t your l a s t 

w i t n e s s , Mr. Carr? 

MR, CARR: That's t h e end o f my case. 

And I guess a t t h i s t i m e I renew my 

m o t i o n s , or you know, a t t h e p l e a s u r e o f t h e Examiner 

we can c l o s e and t h e n we can renew our m o t i o n s . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Why don ' t you go ahead 

and c l o s e . 

MR. CARR: We can c l o s e and you can d e f e r 

r u l i n g on t h e motions u n t i l y ou're ready t o r u l e . My 

hope i s , h a v i n g p u t on t h e e v i d e n c e , t h a t we a t l e a s t 

have made t h e r e c o r d i n t h e case and t h a t we're not-

l o o k i n g a t h a v i n g t o reopen a g a i n i n an examiner 

l e v e l , assuming we g e t t h e l o g s and don't see a n y t h i n g 

i n t h e r e t h a t r e q u i r e s i t . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, an i s s u e has 

been r a i s e d i n t h e case p u t on by M i t c h e l l t h a t t h e 

w e l l may be unsound as p r e s e n t l y cased. I n terms of 

t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n d e m o n s t r a t i n g t o t h e d i v i s i o n as t o 
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whether or n o t t h a t w e l l i s sound or unsound,, we would 

be w i l l i n g t o submi t t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n t o t h e d i v i s i o n 

on a c o n f i d e n t i a l b a s i s f o r t h e d i v i s i o n t o d e c i d e 

whether o r n o t t h e w e l l i s sound or unsound. 

which we f e e l i s t o o b t a i n t h e i n f o r m a t i o n t o d e c i d e 

whether t o p a r t i c i p a t e or n o t , t h e n , our o b j e c t i o n 

r e m a i n s . 

our o b j e c t i v e a t a l l . We have n o t s t o o d b e f o r e you 

and s a i d t h e w e l l i s unsound. We s a i d we don't know. 

And we have someone who has gone o u t , d r i l l e d a w e l l , 

has our -- t h e y ' r e now t r y i n g t o d e d i c a t e t o i t , a 

w e l l t h a t we have been w i l l i n g t o d r i l l and o p e r a t e 

a l l a l o n g , and s i n c e t h e y have t a k e n t h e r i s k , we're 

e n t i t l e d t o t h e d a t a . That's t h e p o i n t . They can 

g i v e i t t o anybody t h e y want, b u t u n t i l t h e y g i v e i t 

t o us, the y w i l l n o t have c o n f i r m e d o r c o m p l i e d w i t h 

t h e subpoena or met our o b j e c t i v e . 

For purposes of Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s r e q u e s t , 

MR. CARR: That, o f co u r s e , does n o t met 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Does t h a t about sum i t 

up? 

MR. CARR: I guess. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Give us a cou p l e of 

m i n u t e s , p l e a s e . 

(Thereupon, a rec e s s was h e l d . ) 
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MR. CARROLL: A f t e r c o n s i d e r i n g t h e mot i o n s 

a t l e n g t h y e s t e r d a y and e a r l y t o d a y , and n o t i c i n g the 

f a c t t h a t t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n does have the 

power t o i s s u e a subpoena t o compel p e r t i n e n t -

documents necessary t o t h e i r d e t e r m i n a t i o n of re l e v a n t -

i s s u e s , and d o u b l y n o t i c i n g t h e f a c t t h a t t h a t 

i n f o r m a t i o n has t o be p e r t i n e n t , i t i s our d e c i s i o n t o 

quash -- or t o deny t h e m o t i o n t o quash and l i m i t t h e 

ad m i s s i o n o f t h e r e q u e s t e d documents t o t h e i s s u e of 

r i s k p e n a l t y assessment and t o l i m i t t h e a d m i s s i o n f o r 

purposes of t h i s h e a r i n g o n l y . I n o t h e r words, no 

co p y i n g and t a k i n g t h e r e c o r d s o u t s i d e o f t h i s 

h e a r i n g . 

MR. PADILLA: I don ' t know what t o say. I 

t h i n k I have t o c o n f e r w i t h my c l i e n t s as t o whether 

t h e y want t o do t h a t , b u t I t h i n k t h a t ' s i t ' s a 

f o r g o n e c o n c l u s i o n t h a t Mr. Lewis i s an e x p e r t -- and 

I assume that. Mr. M i t c h e l l a l s o i s f a m i l i a r w i t h 

r e a d i n g a l o g and i n f o r m a t i o n and can r e a d i l y assess 

from t h o s e l o g s whether t h e y are a b l e t o p a r t i c i p a t e , 

and I t h i n k t h a t ' s t h e b a s i s of our o b j e c t i o n . 

I t h i n k t h a t i f i t went t o even f o r r i s k 

p u r p oses, where we t u r n t h e m a t e r i a l s over t o t h e 

d i v i s i o n t o assess t h e r i s k , t h e n , I don't, t h i n k we 

have any problem, b u t f o r t h e purpose of making a 
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d e c i s i o n as t o whether Mr. M i t c h e l l and Mr. Lewis want 

t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e w e l l , t h e n I t h i n k we s t i l l have 

grave problems w i t h t u r n i n g t h e m a t e r i a l o v e r . 

And so I would r e s p e c t f u l l y r e q u e s t l e a v e 

t o seek j u d i c i a l i n t e r v e n t i o n . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: C e r t a i n l y we would 

g r a n t t h e l e a v e you r e q u e s t . I guess a c o n t i n u a n c e of 

b o t h cases would be t h e b e s t t h i n g t o do a t t h i s 

p o i n t . 

MR. CARR: I would l i k e t o respond, i f I 

m i g h t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Sure. 

MR. CARR: I r e c o g n i z e Mr. P a d i l l a ' s 

p o s i t i o n and h i s d e s i r e t o seek j u d i c i a l i n t e r v e n t i o n . 

We would, however, move -- and you don ' t have t o r u l e 

on t h i s a t t h e moment, b u t we want t h i s m o t i o n on f i l e — 

we would move t h e d i v i s i o n e n f o r c e i t s subpoena by 

de n y i n g t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n and g o i n g ahead and e n t e r i n g 

an o r d e r i n our case. I would l i k e t h a t m o t i o n on t h e 

r e c o r d p e n d i n g . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: That m o t i o n w i l l remain 

on t h e r e c o r d f o r t h e t i m e b e i n g . Do you have any 

o b j e c t i o n , Mr. Ca r r , t o c o n t i n u i n g t h e s e cases a t t h e 

p r e s e n t time? 

MR. CARR: W e l l , I would o b j e c t t o 
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c o n t i n u i n g o u r s , f o r t h e r e c o r d , 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you 

have any i d e a of a t i m e p e r i o d which maybe s u f f i c i e n t ? 

MR. PADILLA: I don ' t want t o ask f o r a 

c o n t i n u a n c e o f two weeks, because I don ' t know when we 

can g e t heard on t h i s t h i n g . I do know that-

c o n s i d e r i n g t h e -- t h a t t h e w e l l needs t o be completed 

and t h a t s o r t o f t h i n g , and from t h e c o n f e r e n c e s I ' v e 

had w i t h my c l i e n t s , t h a t we need t o g e t t h i s 

r e s o l v e d . And so I would assume t h a t t h i s weekend I 

would be busy f i l i n g -- p r e p a r i n g a p e t i t i o n t o submit 

e a r l y n e x t week. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Are you s a y i n g t h a t 

t h i s may be -- we s h o u l d c o n t i n u e these f o r two weeks? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm s a y i n g t h a t we s h o u l d 

c o n t i n u e these cases i n d e f i n i t e l y , b u t i t may be o n l y 

two weeks, or i t may be -- I t h i n k we c o u l d g e t heard 

w i t h i n a month i n c o u r t , b u t I don't know. I t h i n k 

t h e f a c t t h a t we have had a h e a r i n g on t h e m e r i t s 

h e r e , t h a t i t w i l l c e r t a i n l y s h o r t e n any k i n d of 

p r o c e e d i n g t h a t we have over t h e r e . 

I n o t h e r words, I don ' t t h i n k t h a t we now 

need t o have an e v i d e n t i a r y p r o c e e d i n g b e f o r e t h e 

c o u r t . That we can i n t r o d u c e c e r t a i n p o r t i o n s o f the 

r e c o r d here and s i m p l y make an argument as t o t h e 
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v a l i d i t y o f our d e c i s i o n . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: You would t h e n suggest 

t h a t t hese cases be c o n t i n u e d i n d e f i n i t e l y or u n t i l 

such t i m e as you know what t h e outcome o f t h e court-

case would be? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes. And I don ' t see any 

reason why we c a n ' t be heard f a i r l y soon, once we ask 

f o r a h e a r i n g on t h i s t h i n g . I t ' s n o t a m a t t e r of 

a s k i n g f o r a h e a r i n g f o r a f u l l day or h a l f a day. I 

don' t t h i n k i t w i l l i n v o l v e t h a t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Depending on t h e 

outcome o f t h e c o u r t d e c i s i o n , do you t h i n k t h a t we 

w i l l a c t u a l l y need t o reappear and b r i n g t h e w i t n e s s e s 

back and do some more s t u f f i n e i t h e r o f the s e two 

cases? 

MR. PADILLA: I do n ' t t h i n k so. I t h i n k 

t h a t we w i l l — t h e c o u r t d e c i s i o n w i l l d e c i d e whether 

we -- assuming we l o s e , t h e n we'd have t o t u r n over 

the m a t e r i a l s , and I t h i n k t h a t -- I don ' t know f o r 

what purpose -- we c e r t a i n l y w o u l d n ' t be a n a l y z i n g --

I do n ' t t h i n k we have any f u r t h e r t e s t i m o n y c o n c e r n i n g 

t h o s e e x h i b i t s . There may be some l i m i t e d t h i n g s on 

them, b u t I don't know why we c o u l d n ' t do i t by way of 

a f f i d a v i t or something e l s e t o where w i t n e s s e s would 

not. have t o come h e r e . 
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EXAMINER CATANACH: Do you agree w i t h t h a t , 

Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: I t h i n k we would n o t have t o 

have a n o t h e r h e a r i n g . I t h i n k i t m i g h t be a p p r o p r i a t e 

i n t h a t event t o go ahead and p e r m i t us t o g i v e b r i e f 

c l o s i n g argument and t h i s r e c o r d w i l l be a complete 

u n i t . And I c a n ' t i m a g i n e , u n l e s s t h e r e i s something 

r e a l l y s u p r i s i n g , t h a t we would have t o come back f o r 

f u r t h e r h e a r i n g . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: P r o c e d u r a l l y , I'm not-

sure how we would c o n t i n u e a case i n d e f i n i t e l y , 

MR. CARR: I t h i n k t h a t i f you are g o i n g t o 

deny my a p p l i c a t i o n t o j u s t c o n t i n u e t h e i r s and t a k e 

mine t o an o r d e r , i t c o u l d be c o n t i n u e d f o r two weeks, 

and I would be p e r f e c t l y w i l l i n g t o s t i p u l a t e w i t h 

Mr, P a d i l l a t h a t i f t h e m a t t e r i s n o t r e s o l v e d by 

t h e n , t h a t we would n o t oppose f u r t h e r c o n t i n u a n c e s , 

so that, you would p r o c e d u r a l l y be a b l e t o c o n t i n u e i t 

u n t i l t h i s i s s u e has been r e s o l v e d by t h e c o u r t , 

MR. PADILLA: That would be no problem. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: So we can c o n t i n u e i t 

f o r two weeks and u n t i l such t i m e as we have t h e 

c o u r t ' s d e c i s i o n , i t would be c o n t i n u e d , i n e f f e c t , 

MR. PADILLA: R i g h t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay, l e t ' s go ahead 
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and do t h a t . At t h a t t i m e , when we r e h e a r or b r i n g 

you back i n , do you wis h t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o g i v e 

c l o s i n g s t a t e m e n t s ? 

MR. CARR: I t h i n k we c o u l d a c t u a l l y do 

t h a t r i g h t now and be done w i t h i t . 

MR. PADILLA: That would be f i n e . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay. L e t ' s go ahead 

and do t h a t t h e n . 

MR. PADILLA: I ' l l t r y t o be v e r y b r i e f , 

Mr. Examiner. I t h i n k a l l t h e i s s u e s are v e r y c l e a r 

here as t o t h e compulsory p o o l i n g p o r t i o n of t h e cas 

And I ' l l t o c o n f i n e my argument j u s t s i m p l y t o t h a t . 

What we have here i s two p a r t i e s who 

e s s e n t i a l l y have n o t agreed. One says t h a t t h e y hav 

agreed and t h e o t h e r says t h e r e has been no j o i n d e r . 

But, when you l o o k a t t h i s s t a c k o f documents 

p r e s e n t e d by M a l l o n on t h e one s i d e , a l l of 

p r e p a r a t i o n f o r d r i l l i n g t h i s w e l l has been made by 

M a l l o n . When you l o o k a t t h e ev i d e n c e s u b m i t t e d by 

Mr. Lewis and t h e e x h i b i t s p r e s e n t e d t h r o u g h h i s 

t e s t i m o n y , you see t h a t most o f tho s e documents are 

the documents t h a t have been m a n u f a c t u r e d by M a l l o n . 

The o n l y new i t e m i n t h i s whole s t a c k o f 

s t u f f t h a t was s u b m i t t e d by Mr. M i t c h e l l ' s s i d e i s 

t h a t ( i n d i c a t e d ) , t h e i r AFE. We're t a l k i n g about an 
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AFE t h a t , a p p a r e n t l y , t h e r e seems t o be some 

dis a g r e e m e n t on. The o n l y d i f f e r e n c e appears t o be a 

$15,000 d i f f e r e n c e . Mr. M i t c h e l l was under an 

o b l i g a t i o n t o d r i l l h i s w e l l by January 1 5 t h , and he 

seems p e r f e c t l y happy t o be w i l l i n g t o use t h e w e l l 

d r i l l e d by M a l l o n as f u l f i l l i n g h i s d r i l l i n g 

o b l i g a t i o n . There i s j u s t no evid e n c e on t h e i r s i d e 

s a y i n g , "We proposed t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l . " 

Mr. Lewis says, w e l l , i n our b u s i n e s s we 

s i m p l y c a l l somebody and send them an AFE, and a l l 

t h a t s o r t o f s t u f f . The AFE t h a t he sen t was 

s u b m i t t e d , a c c o r d i n g t o Mr. Cox's t e s t i m o n y , as 

something f o r d i s c u s s i o n , n o t n e c e s s a r i l y as a f o r m a l 

s u b m i t t a l . There was never any k i n d o f f o r m a l 

p r o p o s a l and t h e r e never has been. They have never 

s t a k e d a w e l l . They have never gone o u t t h e r e and 

assumed t h e y were g o i n g t o d r i l l t h e w e l l s . 

Yes, t h e y do o p e r a t e f o u r w e l l s i n an 

a d j o i n i n g s e c t i o n . Those w e l l s are n o t owned by 

Mr. M i t c h e l l . Mr. Lewis has never been even around 

t h a t a r e a , and th e y have a p p a r e n t l y no o t h e r p l a n s t o 

d r i l l o t h e r w e l l s , e x c e p t maybe t o meet t h e i r 

o b l i g a t i o n s under t h e Red B l u f f farm o u t . 

When you l o o k a t th e i n f o r m a t i o n s u b m i t t e d 

h e r e , M a l l o n has been o u t t h e r e f o r a l o n g t i m e . The 
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have been o u t t h e r e s i n c e 1983. I n 1986 t h e y became 

t h e o p e r a t o r o f t h e area, and t h e y have c o n t i n u e d 

o p e r a t i n g . There's never been any c l a i m by anyone, a t 

l e a s t c e r t a i n l y t h e i r p a r t n e r s who are here t o say, 

"No, M a l l o n , i s n o t a good o p e r a t o r . " We have r a i s e d 

t h o s e a l l e g a t i o n s or M i t c h e l l has r a i s e d those 

a l l e g a t i o n s h e r e , presumably t o become o p e r a t o r . They 

have r a i s e d i s s u e s as t o whether or n o t t h i s w e l l i s 

p r o p e r l y done, b u t t h e r e ' s been no o t h e r a l l e g a t i o n or 

any i n s t a n c e , o t h e r t h a n l o s i n g c i r c u l a t i o n here and 

t h e r e , t h a t t h e r e are problems w i t h t h e w e l l s . But 

those w e l l s have been d r i l l e d and th e y are p r o d u c i n g 

i n accordance w i t h t h e r e q u i r e m e n t s o f th e O i l 

C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n . There's no a l l e g a t i o n s here a t 

a l l t h a t M a l l o n i s an im p r u d e n t o p e r a t o r . 

Yes, M a l l o n d i d g e t i t s e l f r i g h t up i n t o 

i t s d r i l l i n g d e a d l i n e , b u t by t h e same t o k e n , M a l l o n 

d i d i n f o r m Mr. M i t c h e l l on December 26, I b e l i e v e , 

t h a t t h e y were g o i n g t o f o r c e p o o l and a f t e r that, t h e y 

commenced t h e w e l l , t h e r e seems t o be some n o t i o n t h a t 

by commencing t h e w e l l , p r i o r t o h a v i n g an o r d e r from 

t h i s D i v i s i o n , t h a t you waive t h e r i s k o r assume t h e 

r i s k of h a v i n g d r i l l e d t h e w e l l . W e l l , t h e r e i s some 

r i s k t h a t has been t a k e n b u t that, c e r t a i n l y has not-

been waived as t o Mr. M i t c h e l l , and so t h e w e l l i s n o t 
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completed. We don't know whether t h e w e l l i s g o i n g t o 

u l t i m a t e l y produce o r how i t ' s g o i n g t o produce, and, 

t h e r e f o r e , I t h i n k i t ' s a p p r o p r i a t e , from t h e p a t t e r n 

and t h e e x p e r i e n c e and t h e p r o d u c t i o n h i s t o r y out-

t h e r e t h a t a f o r c e p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n o r d e r be i s s u e d 

c a r r y i n g a maximum p e n a l t y . 

Mr. M i t c h e l l i s a n o n c o n s e n t i n g w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t owner, and t h a t ' s j u s t t h e way i t i s . He 

says, " W e l l , we're g o i n g t o f o r f e i t e v e r y t h i n g . " 

W e l l , he has t h e o p t i o n o f p u t t i n g up h i s money or 

f o r f e i t i n g . That's what t h e compulsory p o o l i n g 

s t a t u t e i s a l l about, b u t t h e compulsory p o o l i n g 

s t a t u t e has been u p h e l d , and t h a t ' s n o t even an i s s u e 

h e r e , as t o whether or n o t he ought t o be f o r c e d 

p o o l e d . He can p a r t i c i p a t e or n o t p a r t i c i p a t e and 

t h a t ' s t h e way i t i s . 

M a l l o n has s a i d , and has shown a d e q u a t e l y , 

and I d o n ' t t h i n k i t ' s been r e f u t e d by Mr. M i t c h e l l 

that, an 80 p e r c e n t revenue i n t e r e s t l e a s e i s 

i n a p p r o p r i a t e . I t h i n k t h e o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y 

i n t e r e s t , owners on t h e Amoco l e a s e r e c o g n i z e t h a t i n 

o r d e r , i n t h e l o n g h a u l , t o o p e r a t e t h i s f i e l d i n a 

p r u d e n t way th e y had t o reduce t h e i r r o y a l t y . P e r i o d . 

But f o r t h e one person who has r e f u s e d so f a r , t h a t 

would have been a c c o m p l i s h e d , and t h a t r e c o g n i t i o n i s 
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a p p a r e n t , 

F i n a l l y , I j u s t f e e l t h a t t h i s i s a 

s t r a i g h t - f o r w a r d compulsory p o o l i n g case. The 

r e q u e s t e d m a t e r i a l s t h a t we have o b j e c t e d t o 

s u b m i t t i n g are r e l e v a n t t o any d e t e r m i n a t i o n or r i s k . 

Oh, i t may be h e l p f u l , b u t i t c e r t a i n l y i s g o i n g t o be --

Mr, M i t c h e l l has had adequate o p p o r t u n i t y t o d e c i d e 

whether t o j o i n or n o t j o i n and p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s 

w e l l . We f e e l t h a t we have met a l l t h e elements t o 

have a compulsory p o o l i n g o r d e r i s s u e d f o r Mr. Ma l l o n 

or M a l l o n O i l Company. 

Thank you. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Ca r r . 

MR. CARR: May i t p l e a s e t h e Examiner, we 

have heard a l o t today t h a t r e a l l y i s of no r e l e v a n c e 

t o t h e i s s u e s t h a t are b e f o r e you. I don't t h i n k 

t h e r e i s any r e l e v a n c e t h a t can be a t t a c h e d t o t h e 

s i z e o f t h e s t a c k o f paper one w i t n e s s l a y s o u t as 

opposed t o a n o t h e r , e s p e c i a l l y when you l o o k a t i t and 

you r e a l i z e t h a t most o f e v e r y t h i n g t h a t M a l l o n 

p r e s e n t e d today was n o t h i n g more t h a n a smoke s c r e e n . 

We t a l k e d about n e t revenue i n t e r e s t and we 

need t o get. i t up. That's a m a t t e r o f p r i v a t e 

c o n t r a c t . That doesn't have any b e a r i n g on your 

d e c i s i o n whatsoever. They t a l k about h a v i n g a d e l a y 
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because t h e y have t o go back t o t h e i r o t h e r w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t p a r t n e r s . P r i v a t e c o n t r a c t . N o t h i n g f o r t he 

OCD t o c o n s i d e r . 

What are we d o i n g t o p e r p e t u a t e our farm 

out. arrangement w i t h Red B l u f f ? No r e l e v a n c e t o 

a n y t h i n g t h a t ' s h e r e . None whatsoever. And t h e r e i s 

no r e a l q u e s t i o n on most o f t h i n g s t h a t are b e f o r e you 

and p r o p e r l y b e f o r e you i n a compulsory p o o l i n g case. 

And t h e r e ' s no d i s p u t e t h e p a r t i e s 

n e g o t i a t e d . They c o u l d n ' t r e a c h v o l u n t a r y agreement. 

There's no d i s p u t e t h a t t h e farm o u t arrangements t h a t 

were proposed by b o t h s i d e s were r e j e c t e d by t h e 

o t h e r . There's no d i s p u t e t h a t Mr. M a l l o n went o u t 

and d r i l l e d a w e l l b e f o r e he had v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r or 

had come t o t h i s commission and i n v o k e d t h e p o l i c e 

power o f t h e s t a t e t o b r i n g t h e t r a c t s t o g e t h e r . 

Under t h e a c t , a l l you have t o do i s f i l e 

an a p p l i c a t i o n . None was f i l e d . The w e l l was 

spudded. When you do t h a t you don ' t have t h e 

p r o t e c t i o n o f t h e a c t . That's j u s t s i m p l y where i t 

b o i l s down. You s t a n d up and c i t e t h e a c t on one s i d e 

and say, " W e l l , heck, t h e y ' r e p o o l e d . They can come 

i n or t h y can n o t . That's j u s t , t h e f a c t o f l i f e . " 

You c a n ' t s t e p i n s i d e t h e a c t one minu t e when you're 

a c t i n g o u t s i d e t h e a c t t h e o t h e r . 
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I r e p r e s e n t t h e one p a r t y b e f o r e you whose 

ev e r y a c t t h e y have t a k e n has been w i t h i n t h e c o n f i n e s 

of t h e New Mexico O i l and Gas A c t , and I t h i n k t h a t ' s 

i m p o r t a n t and r e l e v a n t when you s t a r t d e t e r m i n i n g who 

ought t o be the o p e r a t o r of t h i s p r o p e r t y . 

The bottom l i n e i s t h a t t h e r e ' s no 

agreement, and Mr. M a l l o n went f o r w a r d . He d r i l l e d a 

w e l l . He has the d a t a . He has developed i t , which 

has r e a l r e l e v a n c e t o our p r o p e r t y , and we're e n t i t l e d 

t o i t . And t h i s won't be r e s o l v e d u n t i l t h a t i s s u e i s 

r e s o l v e d . 

L e t ' s l o o k a t t h e o p t i o n s . They're not. 

j u s t s i m p l e o p t i o n s l i k e Mr. P a d i l l a says, "Jump i n , 

pay your money, or g e t o u t . " We have t o pay a share 

based on an AFE t h a t ' s $40,000, $50,000, i n t h a t 

r ange, more t h a n ours f o r a d d i t i o n a l c a s i n g , f o r 

a d d i t i o n a l f r a c c o s t s -- c o s t s we t h i n k are 

unnecessary. To g e t i n we have t o l e t someone o p e r a t e 

who has economic f i g u r e s — i n these e x h i b i t s t h e 

l e t t e r f r o m Mr. Cox, I t h i n k i t ' s t h e 1 7 t h o f J u l y --

t h a t show he has t o g e t over two ti m e s t h e p r o d u c t i o n 

o u t o f h i s w e l l t h a t Mr. M i t c h e l l b e l i e v e s he has t o 

get t o g e t t o an economic b r e a k i n g p o i n t , i n t h e 

p r o j e c t . 

I f we j o i n , we g i v e away e v e r y t h i n g under 
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t h a t economic s c e n a r i o . I t a l l g e t s consumed i n c o s t s 

i n what we t h i n k are t o o c o s t l y o p e r a t i o n s . I f we go 

nonconsent, t h e p e n a l t i e s imposed -- I don ' t t h i n k 

anyone i n t h i s room would suggest t h a t t h a t ' s n o t 

v i r t u a l l y a f o r f e i t u r e o f t h e i n t e r e s t under t h i s 40 

acres f o r M i t c h e l l t o M a l l o n i f M a l l o n p r e v a i l s . 

The v i a b l e o p t i o n i s f o r us t o t a k e over 

o p e r a t i o n s . Do i t e f f i c i e n t l y . Pay our share o f 

what's been i n c u r r e d t o da t e and o p e r a t e i t so t h a t 

everybody shares and t h a t t h e c o s t s are r e a s o n a b l e . 

Can M i t c h e l l be o p e r a t o r ? You b e t t h e y can 

be. They've t a l k e d about i t . They've gone and 

proposed an AFE -- no agreement has been reached on 

t h a t e i t h e r . That's a d e c i s i o n f o r you, n o t 

Mr. M a l l o n by r u n n i n g o u t and spudding t h e w e l l . 

T hat's an open q u e s t i o n . 

And can Mr. M i t c h e l l o p e r a t e ? Yes. He i s 

p r o d u c i n g and o p e r a t i n g f o u r w e l l s i n t h e immediate 

area. And he's been i n t h e a r e a , t o o , a l o n g t i m e , 

He's p r o m p t l y pursued t h e development o f t h e t r a c t . 

He a c q u i r e d i t i n J u l y . He ha s n ' t had i t f o r y e a r s . 

His o p e r a t i o n s are l e s s c o s t l y . He's a c t i n g w i t h i n 

t h e r u l e s o f the d i v i s i o n . He can t a k e over and 

reduce t h e c o s t s . And we're n o t s a y i n g t h a t what 

Mr. M a l l o n d i d was imp r o p e r i n t h e o t h e r w e l l , b u t we 
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were p u r s u i n g i t , and any s u g g e s t i o n that, i t was 

improper o n l y came up d u r i n g Mr. P a d i l l a ' s 

c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n o f our w i t n e s s . 

I f you go w i t h us, i t ' s n o t g o i n g t o r e s u l t 

i n t h e t a k i n g of p r o p e r t y . I t ' s n o t g o i n g t o condone 

u n i l a t e r a l a c t s o u t s i d e t h e O i l and Gas A c t . I t ' s 

g o i n g t o , on t h e o t h e r hand, l e t us c o n t r o l c o s t s , 

p r o t e c t our c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s by l e t t i n g us r e c e i v e a 

share of t h e r e s e r v e s t h a t are produced. And we t h i n k 

i f you r u l e f o r vis w i t h a zero p e n a l t y — which we 

t h i n k i s a p p r o p r i a t e . The r i s k has been t a k e n — you 

w i l l commit your d u t i e s under t h e O i l and Gas A c t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Thank you, gentlemen. 

W i t h t h a t , w e ' l l c o n t i n u e Case 9867 and 9868 u n t i l t h e 

Febr u a r y 2 1 s t , 1989 docket i f we can make t h a t d o c k e t . 

I f n o t , i t w i l l be t h e n e x t one, 

MR. CARR: Thank you. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Thank you. 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is 
a complete record of the proceedings in 
the Exareinear hearinqof Case No. 
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